Accounting Report

[ noccapui TEpMUHOB NO MEXAYHAPOAHbLIM CTaHOapTam
JoMHaHCOBOM OTYETHOCTU U ayauTa

Accounting, Audit & Finance Glossary

YBaxaeMmble untatenu «Accounting Reporty!

Bawemy BHMMaHWIO npeanaraeTcsl aHrno-pycckMm W PYyCCKO-aHrMUNCKMA rnoccapui  (OUHAHCOBBIX,
OyxranTepcknx 1 ayguTopCcknx TEPMMHOB, NOATOTOBMEHHbIN MexayHapoaHbIM LLEHTPOM pedopMbl CUCTEMBI
oyxrantepckoro yvyeta (MUPCBY) npyn nogaepXke M3BECTHbIX CMELManvMcToB 1 npenogasatenen Bricwen
LLKOJTbl B AAHHbLIX OTPAaCHsX.

Mpexpae Bcero, XxoTenocb 6bl OTMETUTb aKTyanbHOCTb HACTOSILLEro rnoccapus U 3auHTEPECOBaHHOCTb B
HeM kak 60MbLIOro YmMcna CoTpyAHMKOB Pa3fnMYHbIX OpraHvM3aumn 1 NpeanpusTuin, Tak U CTYAEHTOB BbICLLMX
y4ebHbIX 3aBeAeHMI NO JAaHHBIM CNeunanbHOCTSM.

B cBa3n c Bce Oonbluer uHTerpauven akoHOMUKM Poccuiickon Pepepaumm B MUMPOBYHO SKOHOMUKY,
Haspena HeobXOAMMOCTb MPMBECTM B COOTBETCTBME C MUPOBLIMM MpaBunamMu M ctaHgapTamu npasuna u
pekoMeHaauun, perynupyrolime QuHaHcoBy0 cdepy Ha HauuoHanbHOM YpoBHe. OAHako, MO MHEHWIo
MHOXECTBa CrneunannucToB, AaHHbIA MPOLECC HEBO3MOXEH 0e3 BBeOEHUS HOBbIX MOHATUA U 3aMeHbl UMK
OTKa3a OT cTapbix. MeHslloWwasaca AeNCTBUTENBHOCTb TpebyeT MNOCTOSAHHBbIX W3MEHEHWA B A3blKe, Kak
NoBCEAHEBHOM, Tak 1 NMPOdECCMOHANbHOM.

HacTtoawun rnoccapui siBRseTCH, BO3MOXHO, NMEepBON CUCTEMATM3MPOBAHHOM MOMLITKOW corfacoBaTtb
MHEHUS PasfMYHbIX CNEeLManMCcToB KacaTerlbHO NepeBoga TOro UM MHOro NpodeccuoHanbHoOro TepMmnHa ¢
aHIMUNCKOrO s3blKa Ha PYCCKMI C Lenbio n3bexatb pasnnymim n HeCornacoBaHHOCTM B TPAKTOBKE MOHATUN.
3auacTtyto, NogobHbIE PA3HOYTEHUA NPUBOASAT K B3aMMHOMY HEOOMOHMMAaHMIO NapTHEPOB, YTO CMNOCOGHO He
TONMBbKO MNOBpPeAWUTb [AEeNOoBOW penyTaumm KOMNaHWW, HO W NPUBECTU K peanbHbIM yObITKAaM unu
HeZonosy4eHHow Npubbinu.

Tem He MeHee, OTpagHO 3aMETUTb, YTO B 4YacTM HEKOTOPbIX CIOBaPHbLIX CTaTel rnoccapun He
HaBA3bIBAET KaKOW-TO OnpeaeneHHOW TPaKTOBKW, a NPUBOAWT HECKONbKO BapuvaHTOB, 4YTO, B LENOM,
XapaKTepHO, Kak AN PYCCKOro, Tak W ANs aHrMUMACKOro $A3blka, Korga OAHOMY CROBY COOTBETCTBYET
HECKOJTbKO 3HaYEHUN.

MOXHO C yBEpPEHHOCTbIO CKasaTb, YTO B Poccuu, npeTtepneBatoLLen CTOfMb CYLLECTBEHHbIE U3MEHEHUS B
nocriegHue rogpl, NPOLECC cucTtemaTMsaumm TepMuHorormdeckon 6a3bl uMaeT pyka o6 pyky ¢
3aKoHOAATENbHbIMU U3MEHEHUSIMU, @, BO3MOXHO, U onepexaeT ux. Hactoswun rnoccapuii 3aknagpiBaet
HeobxoaMMble MOHATUMHBLIE OCHOBbLI AN1S AanbHenwero pedopMMpoBaHns U yIyYLllEHUst 3aKkoHoA4aTeNbHO-
npaesoBow cuctembl Poccuiickon ®eagepaumm B obnactu pyHaHCOB U Byxrantepckoro yyera.

XoueTca HageaTbCd, YTO AaHHbLIM ONbIT OyAeT NUlb NEepBbIM LIAroM Ha MyTU COOTHECEHUS MOHSATUN
poccuiickoro Byxrantepckoro yyeta, oMIHaHCOBOMN M ayAUTOPCKON NEKCUMKN C UX aHIMUACKMMK aHanoramm (u
HaobopoT), M HacTosAWMA rrnoccapuin OyaeT MNOCTOAHHO AopabaTtbiBaTbCsi U PaCLIMPATLCA C YYETOM
N3MEHEHN, NepeXmMBaeMbIX Kak POCCUICKON, Tak N MMPOBOIA 9KOHOMUKOMN.

C.M. lWanueysos,
ynpasnsowul napmHep OO0 «PBEK»
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TexHunyeckumn koHcynbTaHT — J1.B.Mop6aToBa.
Pepaktopbi-coctasutenu — E.B.3akpeBckas,
T.B.CepreeBa v [loHanba BeckuH.

Ou3saiH n Bepctka — AMuTpnnn CMUpPHOB.

WN3paHne nogrotoBneHo MexayHapogHbIM LEHTPOM
pecdopmbl  cuCTeMbl  ByxranTepckoro  y4yeTa
(MUPCBY) c¢ wucnonb3oBaHuem OyxranTepckown,
ayanTopCcKoMr 1 obLuen hMHaHCOBON TEPMUHOIIOTUN,
NPUMEHAEMON BO MHOMMX CEKTOPax 9KOHOMUKM. [pu

coctaBneHmnm [noccapua npoBedeHa  LUMPOKas
KOHCYIbTaLMOHHas paboTta c yyactmem
3aMHTEepecoBaHHbIX CTOPOH U MCMNOMb30BaHa
TepMuHonorus npeablaywmx nyonukauun
naptHepckux opraHmsauun MUPCBY, a Takke
moccapun  TepmmHoB MCOPO, TepmuHonorus
MexayHapoaHbIx CTaHOapToB ayaMTOPCKON
pedarenbHoctn U Kopgekca aTvku MexayHapoaHoum
denepauun  GyxrantepoB IFAC wun CnoBapb
ayauTOPCKMX TEPMUHOB (Mockaa,

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 2001) nog pegakuuen
0.3.H. J1.3.lUnengmana.

Mopnepxky MUPCBY okasbiBaeT BputaHckun goHa
Hoy-Xay B cocrase HenapTtameHTa
MexayHapogHoro  passutus  BenukobpuTtanHum
(DFID), a TakKke yYacTHble NpeanpusTUs,
npuBneYeHHble K yyactmio  KoHcynbTaTvBHBIM
COBETOM MO MWHOCTPa@HHbIM WHBECTULMAM MpU
MpaButensctBe P® un AmMepuKaHCKOM TOProBoWn
nanaton B Poccuu.

Ecnu untatenu 3ameTdar, 4TO Kakom-nubo TepmuH
He BKNtoYeH B [Moccapuin unu nepeBeieH HETOYHO,
Mbl OygemM npusHaTenbHbl 3a YBeAOMSIEHME MO

anekTpoHHon nouTe helen@icar.ru.

Matepuanel gna nybnukauum B BlonneTeHe
«Accounting Report» npucbinante pegakropam no
anekTpoHHon noute publishing@icar.ru, dakcy
(095) 937 5416 unu no noute: 103009, Mockga,
TBepckass ynuua, gom 16/2, ctpoeHue 1, ocuc
MLPCBY.

Tenedon MLIPCBY (095) 937 5417.

Technical advisor — Larissa V. Gorbatova.
Compiled by Helen V. Zakrevskaya,
Tatiana V. Sergeeva and Donald Beskine.
Design and layout by Dmitry S Smirnoff.

The Glossary has been prepared by the
International Center for Accounting Reform (ICAR)
covering Accounting, Audit and financial terminology
in use throughout most industries and economic
sectors. To compile the Glossary, ICAR undertook a
wide consultation exercise with interested parties
and used terminology of its previous publications of
its partner organizations and the IAS Glossary of
Terms, terminology of the International standards of
audit and Code of ethics for professional
accountants (IFAC) and Audit Terms Glossary
(Moscow, PricewaterhouseCoopers, 2001) edited by
professor Leonid Z. Schneidman.

ICAR is supported by the UK’s Department for
International Development (DFID which includes the
Know How Fund) and private sector contributions,
notably organized by the Foreign Investment
Advisory Council (FIAC) and the American Chamber
of Commerce in Russia.

If readers find any terms have inadvertently been
omitted or inaccurately presented we would be
most grateful to be notified by e-mail to

helen@icar.ru.

«Accounting Report» welcomes materials for
publication. Please send them by e-mail
publishing@icar.ru, by fax (095) 937 5416 or by
post to «Accounting Report»: Tverskaya str., 16/2,
building 1, office ICAR, 103009, Moscow.

We can be contacted by phone +7 (095) 937 5417.


mailto:helen@icar.ru
mailto:helen@icar.ru
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MUPCBY Takke bnarogaput KoMmnaHuio
PricewaterhouseCoopers 3a niobesHoe
paspeLleHne ucnonb3oBaHusa matepuanos Crnosaps
ayoMTOPCKMX TEPMUHOB MPW MNOATOTOBKE JAHHOMO
moccapusi.

MbI Bblpakaem Npu3HaTENbHOCTbL BCEM 3KCMEpTaM,
NPUHSABLLMM y4YacTue B paboTe Hag Tnoccapurem,
NpeaocTaBMBLLUMM CBOV KOMMEHTapUm U
[OOMOSHEHWs!, B OCODEHHOCTH:

C.A. AcabuHon, MTMMO
O.W. Banepuycy, Ernst & Young CIS

C.®. Nonosy, MexayHapoaHbIA UHCTUTYT
MeHemKMeHTa, Kues

Mankonmy AuHy, MexayHapogHas accouuaums
OyxrantepoB

E.B. 3yboBoin, Pocakcneptusa
C.M. Nuwyky, Ernst &Young CIS
JInzen Krnopp, DRSC

T.B. Kpbinoson, UNCTAD

0.0. NeswuHy, «banaHc Mntocy», UHcTutyT
npodeccuoHarnbHbIX Byxrantepos Poccun

O.E. Hukonaeson, MY

C.W. Myykoson, MTMMO

M.B. PogueHkoBy, OO0 «DBEK»
O.B. Conosbeson, MI'Y

H.B. Conosbesown, MTMMO

B.H. CopokuHy, Deloitte & Touche

A.B. TamapuHy, BAO-Pydayaut, Poccuiickas
Konnerus ayamtopoB

O.B. depgoceeoin, [lenaptameHT CTpaxoBOro
Haasopa MuHuctepcTBa puHaHcoB PO

[bxoHy doTpony, npoekT Tacis-
PricewaterhouseCoopers

ApTy ®paHyeky, AMepuKaHCKNA MHCTUTYT BrsHeca u
akoHomukm AIBEC

T.B.YaxoTtkmnon, Arthur Andersen
C.M. Wanwurysosy, OO0 «dBK»

T.B. Wnwikoson, MocyaapCTBEHHbIN YHUBEPCUTET
Bbiclias wkona akOHOMUKN

J1.3. WHenamaHry, PricewaterhouseCoopers

ICAR would like to express gratitude to
PricewaterhouseCoopers for their kind consent to
use the Audit Terms Glossary (Moscow, PWC,
2001) when preparing this Glossary.

We are grateful to each of the experts taken part in
preparation of the Glossary, provided comments
and amendments.

Special thanks to:

Svetlana Asabina, MGIMO
Oleg Valerious, Ernst & Young CIS

Sergey Golov, International Institute of
Management, Kyev

J. Malcolm Dean, International Association of Book-
Keepers

Elena Zoubova, Rosexpertiza
Sergey Ischouk, Ernst & Young CIS
Liesel Knorr, DRSC

Tatiana Krylova, UNCTAD

David Levin, «Balance Plus», Institute of
Professional Accountants of Russia

Olga Nikolaeva, MGU

Svetlana Puchkova, MGIMO
Mikhail Rodchenkov, OO0 «FBK»
Olga Solovieva, MGU

Nadejda Solovieva, MGIMO
Vadim Sorokin, Deloitte & Touche

Andrey Tamarin, BDO-Rufaudit, Russian Auditors
Colleagium

Olga Fedoseeva, Ministry of Finance RF Insurance
Supervision Department

John Fawthrop, PWC-Tacis Banking Accounting
Reform project

Art Franczek, American Institute of Business &
Economics

Tatiana Tchakhotkina, Arthur Andersen
Sergey Shapigousov, OO0 «FBK»

Tatiana Shishkova, State university — Higher
School of Economics

Leonid Schneidman, PricewaterhouseCoopers



4 Accounting Report

Mpeabloywine Bepcun Hactoswero [noccapus
pacnpocTpaHsanMcb B YepHOBOM BapuaHTe cpeau
LUMPOKOro Kpyra opraHusaumi, BY3oB 1 akcnepTos,
KOTOPbIM Mbl Ype3BblYaMHO NPU3HATEMbHbI 33 UX
3aMeyvaHus 1 NPeanoXeHusl.

MexagyHapogHasi accounaunsi Gyxrantepos
MIr'MMO

N3paTtenbcknii aom «Ackepuny

Oenont sHg Tyw CHI

CoBeT no ayauTopckow aeatensHocTn Pecnybnuku
Kblprbi3cTaH

LleHTp Byxrantepckoro yyeta u ayguta (LIBA)
NHcTutyT npodheccrnoHanbHbix Byxrantepos Poccum
NrepP

MexayHapogHas dpumHaHcoBas kopriopaums IFC
Accoumaumsa poccuricknx 6aHkos (APB)

WHcTuTyT npoheccrnoHanbHbix ayantopos Poccuu
(UMAP)

EBponencknii 6aHK peKOHCTPYKLUMM U pa3BUTms
(EBPP)

MpariceoTepxaycKynepc, B ToM 4ncne npoekT Tacuc
pedopMbl PUHAHCOBOW OTYETHOCTM B GAHKOBCKOM
cekTope

[enapTtameHT cTpaxoBoro Hag3opa MuHucTepcTBa
unHaHcoB PO

AMEPUKAHCKUI MHCTUTYT Bn3Heca n 3KOHOMMUKM
AIBEC

ApTyp AHgepceH

"apaHT-cepBuc

Manata aygutopos Kyb6anu, KpacHogap
Accounaumsa byxrantepoB 1 aygutopos «EBpasmsa»
MexayHapogHbIn UHCTUTYT MeHegkMeHTa, Kues
LleHTpanbHbI 6aHk Poccun

AreHTCTBO MexayHapoaHoro passuTtns CLUA,
Mocksa, Anmatbl USAID

MockoBckuIA rocyaapCcTBeHHbIN yHuBepenuteT (MIY)
doHA pecTpyKTypu3aLmm npeanpusaTumn
Kopnopauus «[parma»

[Mpo-UHBECT KOHCANTUHT

MNbanst UHBECTULMOHHBIX Y (PUHAHCOBBIX
aHanuTukoB (TN®PA)

Ton-ayaunt

BceMupHbIn 6aHK

OpHcT 3Ha Axr CHI

Jlykonn

Papyc

Hopunbckun Hukenb

Poccuinckuin LeHTp pecTpyKTypusauum
NMPOMBILLFIEHHOCTM

Komucensa no Toproene v passuTuIO COTPYAHNYECTBA
UNCTAD

NHCTUTYT BHYTpeHHUX ayauTtopos 1A

duHaHcoBaga akagemus npu MNpasutenscTee
Poccunckon ®egepaumm

LeHTtp-ayaut

LleHTp cTpaTernyeckmx pa3paboTok

The earlier versions of this Glossary have been
circulated in draft to a wide group of interested
organisations, academic bodies and individual
experts whose views and ideas we most gratefully
acknowledge.

International Association of Book-Keepers
MGIMO

«Askeri» Publishing House

Deloitte & Touche

Audit Council of Kyrgyztan

Center of Accounting and Audit CBA
Institute of Professional Accountants of Russia

International Financial Corporation
Association of Russian Banks
Institute of Professional Auditors of Russia

European Bank for Reconstruction and
Development

PricewaterhouseCoopers and Tacis Banking
Accounting Reform project

Insurance Supervision Department of the MinFin of
RF

American Institute of Business and Economics

Arthur Andersen

Garant-Service

Kuban Chamber of Auditors, Krasnodar
Eurasia Federation of Accountants and Auditors
International Institute of Management, Kyev
Central Bank of Russia

USAID Moscow, Almaty

Moscow State University

Foundation for Enterprises Restructuring

Pragma Corporation

Pro-Invest Consulting

Guild of Investment and Financial Analysts (GIFA)

Top-Audit

The World Bank

Ernst & Young CIS

Lukoll

Rarus

Norilsk Nikel

Russian Center for Industrial Restructuring

United Nations Commission for Trade and
Development (UNCTAD)

Institute of Internal Auditors

Finance Academy under the Government of
Russian Federation

Center-Audit

Center for Strategic Elaborations
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LleHTp Byxrantepckoro obpasosaHus ATC
International

Cotozaygut

LieHTp TpaHcnapeHcn MHTepHILUHN
PocakcnepTtusa

BputaHckui Koprnyc akcnepToB
Pemnpga-ayant

000 «PbK»

Bcepoccnnckui 3a04HbIn hHAHCOBO-
3KOHOMUYECKUN NHCTUTYT (B3DIN)
Poccunckas konnerns ayamtopos (PKA)
BOO-Pydaygut

Pycayaout JopHxodd EBceeB n napTHepbI
TatHedTb

NHCTUTYT npodpeccnoHanbHbix ByxrantepoB B cdepe

ynpasneHusa CIMA

HM-KoHcanT

Accounaumsa byxrantepos 1 ayauTopoB
«CoppyxectBo»

"ocoapcTBeHHbIN yHUBEPCUTET — Bhicluag wkona
3KOHOMUKM

NHBecTmumoHHasa douHaHcoBast komnanus (NPK)
KPMG

Bropo skoHOMM4Yeckoro aHanmnsa

PernoHanbHas HedTerazoBas MHBECTULIMOHHASA
KOMMaHus

FOHUKOH

Poccuinckast akoHoMuyeckast akagemus
um.MNnexaHoBa

depepauma npodeccnoHanbHbIX GyxranTepos u
ayauTopoB YKpauHsbI

OHekcum 6aHk

O6beanHeHHasa cdmHaHcoBad rpynna UFG
Mpynna Cubmpckun AntoMmnHUN

WNHCTUTYT hHAHCOBOro MeHeaXXMeHTa
OpraHu3saumsi 3kKOHOMUYECKOrO COTPYAHMYECTBA U
pa3sutusa (O3CP)

WNHcTutyT dhoHaoBOro peiHka 1 ynpasnenus (MPPY)
®P1HAHCOBO-3KOHOMUYECKMI AenapTaMeHT
MNoconbctBa ®paHumm B Poccum
MpeacTtaButenbcTBo Tacuc

Tpolika-gmanor

NHBectuumoHHasa rpynna ATOH

Accountancy Tuition Center (ATC)

Souzaudit

Center Transparency International
Rosexpertiza

British Executive Service Overseas
Remida-Audit

000 «FBK»

Russian Distance-Learning Finance & Economics
Institute

Russian Auditors Colleagium

BDO-Rufaudit

Rusaudit Dornhoff Evseev & Partners

Tatneft

The Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants-(CIMA)

NP-Consult

«The Commonwealth» Association of Accountants
and Auditors

State University — Higher School of Economics

Investment Financial Company (IFK)
KPMG

Bureau of Economic Analyses

Regional Oil & Gas Investment Company

Unicon
Russian Academy of Economics named after
Plekhanov

Federation of professional accountants and auditors
of Ukraine

Unexim Bank

United Financial Group (UFG)

Siberia Aluminium Group

Institute of Financial Management

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and
Development (OECD)

Institute for Stock Market and Management (ISMM)

Financial and Economic Mission, Embassy of
France

Tacis Delegation
Troika-Dialogue
ATON Investment Group
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Abandonment (decommissioning, dismantlement) costs

Abnormal (gains, losses)
Absorption costing
Acceptance sampling
Account

Account balance
Accounting

Accounting and review service
Accounting base
Accounting concept
Accounting data
Accounting estimate
Accounting income
Accounting method
Accounting model
Accounting period
Accounting policy
Accounting principle
Accounting procedure
Accounting profit
Accounting record
Accounting standard
Accounting system
Accounting treatment
Accounts / Financial Statements
Accounts payable
Accounts receivable
Accrual basis

Accrual basis of accounting
Accruals concept

Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses payable
Accrued liability

Accrued revenue
Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated loss
Accumulated profit

Accumulating compensated absences

Accrued benefit valuation method
Acquiree

Acquirer

Acquisition

Acquisition accounting
Acquisition costs

Active market
Actuarial assumption
Actuarial gains and losses

Actuarial present value of promised retirement benefit

Actuarial valuation
Actuarial valuation method
Add value

Adequate control

3aTtpaTtbl Ha NUKBMAALMIO (3aKpbITUE)
Heobbl4HbIe No pasmepy (Npubbinu, yobITkK)
A6copbLMoHHOE LieHoOOpa3oBaHmne
Mpuemnemas Bbibopka

Cyer

Canbgo no cyety (ocTaToK MO CHeTy)
Byxrantepckui yyet

Ycnyrv no yyeTty n nposepke

BazoBble NpaBuna 1 MeToAbl yyeTta
KoHuenuus Byxrantepckoro yyeTa
YueTHble AaHHbIe

Byxrantepckui pac4yeT (6yx.y4eT) OueHoYHOe 3Ha4eHune (ayauT)
YyeTHas npubbinb

MeTtog yueTta

Y4yeTHasa mogensb, byxrantepckas Mogenb
Y4eTHbI nepuog

YueTHas nonuTuka

MpuHUMN 6yxrantepckoro yyeTa

YueTHas npoueaypa

Byxrantepckas npvbbinb

Byxrantepckas, y4eTHas 3anvcb
CrtaHgapT yyeTa

Cwuctema Byxrantepckoro yyeta

Mopsigok yyeta

®rHaHCOBasA OTHETHOCTb

Kpeautopckas 3agomKeHHOCTb
[lebnTopckas 3a40MKEHHOCTb

MeTop HauncneHus

Y4eT no meToAy HauMcneHus

MpuHUMN HaYmcneHus

HauuncneHHble pacxoabl

3a[0/MKEHHOCTb MO HAYNCNEHHBIM pacxodam
HauncneHHoe obsa3aTenscTBo
HauncneHHas Bbipyyka

HakonnerHas amopTusauus
HakonneHHbI yobIToK

HakonneHHasi npubbInb

Hakannueaemble onnaymBaembie oTnycka
MeTop oLeHKV NPUYMTaIOLLMNXCS BbIrOA,
MpunobpeTteHHas, npnobpeTaemasi KOMNaHWsS
KomnaHnusa-nokynartens

MpnobpeTeHne, nokynka

YyeT npuobpeTeHus

3aTtpatbl Ha NpuobpeTeHre (Byx.y4y.) AKBUSULIMOHHbIE pacxodbl
(pacxoppbl No NpuBriedeHnto ctpaxosarenei) (byx.yy. B
CcTpaxoBaHun)

AKTUBHbIN PbIHOK
AKTyapHoe gonyLieHve
AKTyapHble NpubbINb 1 YObITKN

AKTyapHasi QUCKOHTMPOBaHHAs CTOMMOCTb NPUYUTAIOLLNXCS
neHcumn

AKTyapHas oueHka
MeTopa akTyapHON OLeHKN
[o6aBneHHas CTOMMOCTb
AJeKkBaTHbIV KOHTPOIb
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Additional consideration

Additional paid-in capital

Adjusted trial balance

Adjusting entry

Adjusting event (after the balance sheet date)
Adjustment

Administrative expenses

Advance

Adverse opinion

Advisory service

Aggregation

Agreed upon procedures

Agreed upon procedures engagement
Agricultural activity

Agricultural inventories

AICPA (American Institute of Certified Public Accountants)
Allocation

Allowance

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for sampling risk

Allowed alternative method

Allowed alternative treatment

Amortisation

Amortization method

Amortisation period

Amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability

Amount of inventories
Amount of shares issued

Amounts recognised in the balance sheet and income statement

Analytical procedure

Annual lease costs

Annual report

Annuities

Anomalous error

Application control

Appraisal (of mineral reserves)
Appraisal well

Appraised value

Appropriateness

Appropriation accounting

Area of interest

Area of interest accounting

Arm’s length transaction

Asking price

Assertion

Assess

Asset

Asset exchanged at a loss (at a gain)
Assets held by a long-term employee benefit fund

Assistance

Assistant

Associate

Assurance

Assurance engagement
Assurance service

[ononHuTensHoe Bo3MeLLeHne
[lononHnTenbHO onnaveHHasi YacTb aKLUMOHEPHOro kanuTana
CKOpPpPEKTMPOBaHHbIN NMPOBEPOYHbIV / NPOBHBIN BanaHc
KoppektupytoLas npoBoaka

KoppekTtupytoLlee cobbiTe (nocne oT4eTHOM AaThl)
Koppektuposka

ALMUHUCTPATUBHbIE PacXobl

ABaHcoBble NnaTexu, aBaHc, aBaHCMpoBaTb
OTpuuaTensHoe MHeHne

KoHcynbTaumoHHble ycnyru

CymmupoBaHue, o6o6LieHne

CornacoBaHHble npoueaypsbl

3afaHue no BbINOHEHWIO COrNacoBaHHbIX NpoLeayp
CenbCcKoxo3sncTBEHHas AesATeNbHOCTb

3anacbl CeNbCKOXO3SNCTBEHHOW NPOAYKLMN

MHCTUTYT AnnnommnpoBaHHbix byxrantepos CLUA
PacnpeneneHue, cnucanue, oTHeceHne

OueHO4YHbIV pe3epB

Pe3epB no coMHUTENBHLIM AoNram

Pe3sepB Ha nokpbITVe pycka BbIGOPKM

Pa3spelleHHbIn anbTepHaTUBHBIN NOAX04

[onycTumbIN anbTepHaTUBHbLIN NOPSAOK yyeTa
AmopTusaums

MeTop HauncneHms amopTusaumm

Cpok amopTu3aummn

AMOpTM3NpyemMast CTOMMOCTb (OUHAHCOBOIO akT1Ba Unm
dunHaHcoBoro obsi3aTenscTea

BennunHa 3anacos
KonnyecTBo BbiNyLLEHHbIX aKuun

CyMMmbl, Npu3HaHHble B 6anaHce u otyeTe 0 NpMbbLINAX 1 yobITkax

AHanuTuyeckas npoueaypa

[opoBast CTOMMOCTb apeHabl

[ogoBon otyeT

AHHYUTET

HeTtunosas owmnbka

MpuknapHble cpeacTBa KOHTPONSA

OueHka (3anacoB NOre3HbIX UCKOMaeMbIX)
OueHo4YHas ckBaXkuHa

OueHoYHas CTOMMOCTb

YMecTHOCTb

YueT nyTem pacnpegeneHus

MepcnekTuBHasa TeppuTOpUs

YyeT B pa3pese nepCnekTMBHbIX TEPPUTOPUIA
Cpaenka mMexay He3aBUCHUMbIMK ApYyr OT Apyra CTOpOHaMm
LleHa npeanoxexus

YTBEpXKAEHME

OueHka

AKTVB

AKTUB, OBMEHEHHBI C YObITKOM (C NPUBLINBIO)

AKTVBbI B pacnopsaxeHnn QDOH,Ela AOJITOCPOYHbIX BbINnaTt
COTpyaAHUKaM

MomoLb, coaencrame

AccucTeHT (ayauTopa)

AccouMnpoBaHHas KOMNaHusi

YBEpeHHOCTb

3agaHve No NOATBEPXKAEHNIO 4OCTOBEPHOCTM MHGOpMaLum

Ycnyrv no npefocTaBneHunto 3akntoYeHnst B OTHOLLEHUN
hrHaHcoBOW MHopMaL K
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At cost

Attendance

Attestation

Attribute sampling

Audit

Audit adjustment

Audit analytical review
Audit committee

Audit contract

Audit evidence

Audit firm

Audit objective

Audit plan

Audit procedures

Audit program

Audit risk

Audit sampling

Audit team

Auditing Standards Board
Auditor

Auditor's association
Auditor's opinion
Auditor’s responsibility
Authorisation
Available-for-sale financial assets
Average cost

Backup

Balance between benefit and cost
Balance sheet

Balance sheet date
Balance sheet liability method
Balance

Balancing item

Bank

Bank overdraft

Bankrupt

Bankruptcy

Barrels-of-oil equivalent
Base stock

Basic accounting equation
Basic earnings per share
Beginning inventory
Benchmark

Benchmark treatment
Beneficiary

Benefit

Bill of lading

Binding sale agreement
Biological asset
Biological transformation

Block or group or «book» of policies

Bonds payable

Bonus

Bonus plan

Book value (Carrying amount)
Book value of a liability

Accounting Report

Mo cebecTonmocTu, No NepBoHavarnbLHON CTOMMOCTH
MpucytcTtBue

ATTecTtauus

ATpunbyTMBHas BblGOpKa

Ayaut

AyauTopckasi KOppekTMpoBKa

AHanuTuyeckue npouenypbl NpoBeAeHNs ayanTa
KomuTteT no ayauty

[oroBop okasaHus ayauTopcKuX ycryr
AyanTopckoe AoKa3aTenbCTBO

AyanTopckas cmpma

Llenn ayguta

lMnaH ayauTa

Mpouenypbl ayauta

Mporpamma ayauta

Ayautopckuii puck

AyanTopckas Bblbopka

AyanTopckas KoMmaHaa

CoBeT no cTaHgapTam ayguta

AyauTop

MpuyacTHOCTb ayanTopa

AyanTopckoe MHeHve

OTBETCTBEHHOCTb ayAMTOpa

PaspelueHne

®duHaHCOBbIE aKTUBbI, UIMEILLMECS B HANWYMKU AN NPOAAXU
CpeaHsis CTOMMOCTb, CpefHue 3aTpaTthl
Oy6nuposaHue

CooTHOLLEHWE Mexay BbirodamMu 1 3aTpatamu
Byxrantepckuin 6anaHc

OT4yeTHas gaTa

MeToa 06s3aTensCTB No 6anaHcy

Canbgo (ocTaTok)

CTtaTbs, N0 KOTOPOW BbIBOAUTCS OCTaTOK
BaHk

BaHkoBckuii oBepapadT

BaHkpoT

BaHkpoTCcTBO

OkBuBaneHT B 6appensax HedhTn

MeToa 6a30Bbix 3anacoB

OcHoBHOe GanaHCcoBOE PaBEHCTBO

BasoBasi npubbInb Ha akuuio

3anacbl Ha Ha4Yano nepuoga

OcHoBHOWM noaxon

OcHoBHoOW NopsAokK yYeTa
BbirogonpuobpeTartens

Bobiroga, nonb3a, BbinnaTa

HaknagHasi, koHocameHT

CornalueHue o npoaaxe, MMetoLLee obsi3aTenbHy cuny
Buonorunyecknii aktne

BuoTtpaHcdopmaums

Brok, rpynna unu «xypHan y4yeta» nonMcos
O6nuraumm kK onnaTe

BoHyc, gononHutensHas Bbinnara, npeMuarnbHble
Cxema npemuanbHbIX BbinnaT

BanaHcoBas ctonmocTb (Y4eTHasi CTOMMOCTb)
BanaHcoBas cTtonMocTb 06si3aTenbcTBa
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Book value of an asset
Borrowing costs
Borrowings

Bottom hole contribution
Break-up basis

Broker's commission
Business combination
Business segment
By-product

Call option

Cancel supporting documents
Capability to change
Capital

Capital asset

Capital expenditures
Capital lease

Capital maintenance
Capital stock

Capital surplus
Capitalisation of interest
Capitalised costs
Carried interest (carrying arrangement)

Carryforward of unused tax credit

Carrying amount (Book value)
Cash

Cash balancing

Cash commitments

Cash equivalents

Cash flow risk

Cash flow statement (Statement of cash flows)
Cash flow
Cash generating unit

Cash inflow

Cash method

Cash on hand

Cash outflows (payments)

Cash payments

Cash proceeds

Cash receipts from customers

Cash received on account with a discount
Cash surrender value

Catastrophe (cat) provisions
Catastrophe bonds

Caveat

Ceding insurer

Certificate of deposit
Changes in accounting policy
Changes in equity

Changes in financial position
Check register

Chief audit executive

Claim processing expenses

Accounting Report

BanaHcoBasi cToMMOCTb akTMBa

3aTpartbl No 3aimam

3aemHble cpeacTea

Bknag B nokpbITe 3aTpaT Ha 3ab0i CKBaXKMHbI
MeTopg y4yeTa B yCnoBUsiXx CPOYHON peanusaummn MmyLLecTsa
KomuccrnoHHoe BosHarpaneHme 6pokepy
O6benmHeHne 6usHeca

XO039MNCTBEHHbIN CErMEHT

Mo6oyHbIN NpoayKT

OnuwmoH nokynartens

AHHYNMpoBaHWe NepBMYHON AOKyMEHTaLUM
CnocoBHOCTb K M3MEHEHUIO

Kanutan

KanutanbHbIn (BHEOBOPOTHBIN) akT1B
KanuTtanbHble 3aTpathbl

ApeH[a OCHOBHbIX CPEACTB

MopaepxaHne kanutana

AKUMOHEpPHbIN KanuTan

[NoGaBouyHbIl KanuTan

KanuTtanusaumsi npoLeHToB
Kanutanuampyemble 3aTpatbl

MonynaccmeHOe goneBoe yvacTve (4OroBOPEHHOCTb O
«MONynaccMBHOM» [ONEBOM y4acTuu B 40ObIYE MONEe3HbIX
nckonaembix)

[MepeHoC HeMCNonb30BaHHbIX HAMOroBbIX KPeAUTOB Ha ByayLimn
nepuop

YyeTHas ctonmocTb (banaHcoBas CTOMMOCTb)
LeHexHble cpeacTBa

KomneHcaLMoHHbI ocTaTok

[leHexHble 0b6s13aTenscTBa

OKBMBaNeHTbl feHEXHbIX CPeacTB

Puck, cBsa3aHHbIN C ABUXEHUEM AEHEXHbIX CPeacTB, PUCK
AEHEeXHOro noToka

OTYeT 0 ABWKEHWUMN [IEHEXHBIX CPEACTB
[leHeXHbI MOTOK, ABWKEHNE AEHEXHBIX CPEACTB

AKTVB UnK rpynna akTMBOB, FeHEPUPYIOLLMX AEHEXHbIE cpecTBa
(reHepvpytoLas eamH1ua)

MocTynneHne AeHeXHbIX CPEACTB

KaccoBbIi meToq,

[eHexHble cpeacTBa B Kacce, kacca

BbiGbITME AEHEXHBIX CpeacTs

[eHexHble nnaTexu, Beinnatbl, pacyeThbl
[eHexHble NocTynneHust

MocTynneHne AeHEXHbIX CPEACTB OT KIMEHTOB
[eHexHble cpeacTBa, NonyYeHHble C y4ETOM CKUAKM

BbikynHasi CTOMMOCTb, CyMMa, Ha KOTOPYO MMeeT NpaBo
CTpaxoBaTellb B ClyYae JOCPOYHOro npekpalleHus 4orosopa
CTPaxOBaHMS! XN3HN

Pesepsbl Ha kaTacTpodbl (PK)

Obnurauum, cBsi3aHHbIE C PUCKOM KaTacTpod
Mpegynpexaexue

LleneHT, nepectpaxoBaTtens (nepeaatoLias ctpaxoBas KOMNaHWs)
[eno3nTHbIn cepTudukaT

M3aMeHeHus1 B y4eTHOW nonuTuke

N3meHeHns B kanuTtane

M3meHeHns dorHaHCOBOro NOMoXeHus

PeecTp uekoB

PykoBoamTenb BHyTpeHHero ayaunta

Pacxoabl no obpaboTke TpeboBaHMIn 0 BO3MeLLeHWUM yulepba
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Claims payable
Claims reported but not paid

Class of assets
Classification
Client's account
Client's funds
Closing rate
Closing rate method
Closure

Code of Ethics
Collateral
Collateralization
Collusion

Comfort letter
Commercial property

Commercially recoverable reserves
Commission

Commodity contract
Common stock
Communication

Comparability

Comparable financial statements
Comparatives

Compensating balance
Competence

Compilation

Compilation engagement
Completed contract method
Completeness

Completion

Compliance

Component

Compound financial instrument
Comprehensive basis of accounting
Comprehensive income

Computation

Computer information systems (CIS)
Computer-assisted audit techniques (CAAT)
Concession (concessionary agreement)
Condensed (internal) financial reports
Confidentiality

Confirmation

Conflict of interest

Conservatism

Consideration

Control procedures

Compensation

Consignment

Consistency

Consolidated financial statements
Consolidated group

Consolidation

Accounting Report

CTanOBoe BO3MelleHne K onnarte

3asBrneHHble, HO HeonnayeHHble yobiTkn (P3Y — peseps
3asBIEHHBIX, HO HEOMMaYeHHbIX YObITKOB)

Bupg aktueoB

Knaccudukauyus

Cuyert knueHTa

[eHexHble cpeacTea KIMEHTOB
BanioTHbIN Kypc Ha OTYETHYIO AaTy
MeTopn Kypca Ha oT4eTHyto aaty
3akpbiTve

Kopekc aTukn

3aror, obecneveHne
3aknagbiBaHue

TanHoe cornalleHme
PekomeHpaTenbHoe nucbMo

MmyLiecTBo, ncnonb3yemoe Ans kommepyeckux Lenen (byx.yvet
0o6L.) MMyLLIeCTBEHHbIM KOMMIIEKC KOMMEPYECKOro
mecTopoxaeHus (byx.y4eT B 40ObIB.OTpacnsix)

M3Bnekaemble 3anachl NPOMbILUNEHHOro 3Ha4eHna

KomuccuoHHble, Bo3HarpaxaeHue, KOMUCCUOHHbIe
BO3HarpaxmaeHus

KoHTpakT Ha nocTaBky ToBapa
OB6bIKHOBEHHbIE aKLMK

lMpegcraBneHue oT4ETHOCTH, MHGOPMaLUK (3aMHTEPECOBaHHbIM
nonb3oBaTenam)

ConocTtaBnMoCTb

ConocraBnmasi puHaHcoBasi OTYETHOCTb
OTHOCUTENbHbIE MOKa3aTenu
KomneHcaumoHHbIM ocTaTok

KomneTteHuuns

MoarotoBka nHopmaLmmn

3apgaHue no noarotToBke MHopmaumn

MeTop y4yeTa pesynbTaTa npoekTa no ero OKOHYaHUu
MonHoTa

3akaH4MBaHue (CKBaXXWHbI)

CootBeTcTBUE

KoMnoHeHT, cocTaBnstoLasl, 4acTb, CTaTbst
KoMGUHMpOBaHHBI (hMHAHCOBBI MIHCTPYMEHT
O6Lwme ocHoBbI ByxranTepckoro yyeTa

MonHbIN JoXoA, BKItoYasi BCE M3MEHEHMS B YUCTbIX akTUBaXx, 3a
UCKITIOYEHNEM TEX CPEACTB, KOTOPLIE ABMNSIOTCS pe3ynbTaToM
onepauuin ¢ cobCTBEHHUKAMMN KOMMaHUW

MopcueTt

KomnbloTepHble MHGOPMaLMOHHbIE CUCTEMBI

MeTopapl ayauta c ucnonb3oBaHvem koMnbtotepoB (MAK)
KoHueccus (KOHLLECCUOHHBIN [0roBop)

CokpalleHHas (BHYTPeHHss) drHaHcoBas OTYETHOCTb
KoHdmaeHumansHoCTb

MopTBepxaeHune

KoH®nuKT nHTepecos

MpuHUMN KOHCEepBaTN3Ma

BoamelueHne

Mpouenypa NpoBepKkn KOHTPONS

KomneHcauus (nnata)

KoHcurHaums

MocnepoBaTtensHOCTbL

CBopfHas dHaHcoBasi OTYETHOCTb

pynna, npeacraBnstoLias CBOAHYI0 OTHETHOCTb
CeeneHue, koHconuaauus
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Construction CTtpountenscTso

Construction contract [oroBop Ha CTpOUTENbCTBO

Construction costs 3aTparbl Ha CTPOUTENBLCTBO

Constructive obligation 06s3aTenbCTBO, BblTEKAOLEE M3 MPAKTUKN

Consulting service KoHcanTuHr, KOHCyNbTaUMOHHbIE YCryrn

Contingency YCRnoBHbI (haKT XO39NCTBEHHOWN AEATENBbHOCTU

Contingent asset YCnoBHbIN akTNB

Contingent gain YCnoBHbIN JoXo

Contingent liability YcnoBHoe 06513aTenbCTBO

Contingent loss YCnoBHbIN YObITOK

Contingent rent YcnoBHasi apeHaHas nnata

Continuing accounting significance [MocTosiHHas yvyeTHas 3HaYMMOCTb

Continuing auditor [MocTosiHHBIN ayauTop

Contra account KoHTpcueT

Contributed surplus B3Hocbl B kanuTan KOMNaHWM CO CTOPOHbI aKLMOHEPOB
(y4aCTHMKOB) 1 MPOYMX NUL, @ TaKkKe SMUCCUOHHBI JOXOA,

Contribution from owner Bknap (B3HOC) cOGCTBEHHUKA

Control environment KoHTponbHas cpeaa

Control of an asset KoHTponb 3a akTnBom

Control of an enterprise KoHTponb Hap npeanpusatuem (KomnaHuen)

Control procedure Mpoueaypa KoHTpons

Control process Mpouecc koHTpons

Control risk Puck cuctembl KOHTpons

Control version KoHTponbHas Bepcus

Controlled entity KoHTponupyemas opraHusaums

Controller MpoBepsitownii

Controlling entity KoHTponupytowas opraHnsaums

Conveyance Mepenaya npaB cOGCTBEHHOCTM (Ha MECTOPOXAEHUE MOMNE3HbIX
nckonaembix)

Core deposit intangibles [lenosnTHble cpeAcTBa B pacnopshXeHny KOMMaHum; pasHuua

Mexay CYMMOW CTPaxoBoro B3HOCA U CyMMOW, NpuymMTatoLLeincs k
BO3BpAaTy Ha ONpeAeneHHbIX YCNOBUSIX

Corporate assets KopnopaTuBHble akTuBbl

Corporate governance KopnopaTuBHoe ynpaBneHue

Corresponding figures CooTBeTCTBYIOLLME MOKa3aTenm

Corroboration MoaTeepxaeHve

Cost CToumocTb, cebecToMMocCTb, 3aTpaThl

Cost center LleHTp 3aTpart

Cost method MeTop yyeTa no gakTnyeckon CToMmMocTn npuobpeTeHns

Cost of acquisition 3aTpartbl Ha NpnobpeTeHne

Cost of an investment hakTmyeckas CTOUMOCTb MHBECTULMN

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment dakTnyeckast CTOMMOCTb €ANHULbI OCHOBHbIX CPeACTB

Cost of asset acquired in exchange for dissimilar asset CToMMOCTb akTMBa, NpMobpeTEHHOro B 06MEH Ha
OPYro,0TNNYHbINA OT NEPBOTO, aKTUB

Cost of conversion 3aTpatbl Ha NnepepaboTKy, 3aTpaTbl HAa NPON3BOACTBO

Cost of disposal 3atpartbl Ha BbIObITME

Cost of goods available for sale dakTuyeckasi CTOMMOCTb TOBapOB A1 Npoaaxu

Cost of goods purchased dakTuyeckasi CTOMMOCTb KyMnieHHbIX TOBapoB

Cost of goods sold PakTnyeckast CTOMMOCTb MPOAAHHbLIX TOBApoB

Cost of inventories CebecTomMmocTb 3anacos

Cost of purchase 3aTpartbl Ha npnobpeTeHne

Cost of sales CebecTomMMOCTb Npogax

Cost recovery oll Bbipyyka OT npogaxu HedTu, ncnonbdyemas Ans BO3MeLLeHUs
3aTpar

Cost-plus contract [oroBop «3aTpaTbl NAC»

Cost-plus method MeToa «3aTpatbl Nocy

Costs and revenues 3aTpartbl 1 Bblpyyka

Credibility KpeauTocnocobHocTb
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Credit risk
Creditor

Critical component
Cross selling

Cumulative effect

Currency risk

Current asset

Current cost

Current cost approach

Current cost method

Current exchange rate method
Current expenditures (revenue expenditures)
Current investment

Current liabilities

Current ratio

Current recovery value
Current service cost

Current tax

Current value

Curtailment

Custodian

Custody

Cutoff (of financial year, of reporting period)
Damaged inventories
Database

Date of acquisition

Dealing securities

Debt instruments

Debt securities

Debtor

Decline curves

Declining balance method
Decommissioning costs
Decomposition (of the contract)
Decrease in long-term loan
Deductible temporary difference
Deferral and matching
Deferral method

Deferral model

Deferred annual accounting
Deferred compensation
Deferred income

Deferred payment

Deferred payment terms
Deferred revenue

Deferred tax

Deferred tax asset

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax expense
Deferred tax income

Defined benefit obligation

Defined benefit plan
Defined contribution plan
Delay rentals

Accounting Report

KpeauTHbIi pyck
Kpenutop, kpeauTyioLas opraHusauums
KpuTuyeckmim KOMNoHeHT

Mpoaaxka oOHMM 1 TeM e CTpaxoBaTeNsiM pasfMyHbIX CTPaxoBbixX
npoayKToB

KymMynaTuBHbIv adodpexT

BantoTHbIN puck

OBGOPOTHBLIN aKTUB

TekyLas CTOMMOCTb, TEKyLLMe 3aTpaThbl
Mopaxop, ocHOBaHHbIN Ha TEKYLLMX 3aTpaTax
MeTog y4yeTa no TekyliMm 3aTpatam

MeToa yyeTa no TekyLleMy BantoTHOMY Kypcy
Tekywwme pacxogbl

KpaTkocpouHasi MHBeCTULUSI

KpaTkocpoyHble obs3aTtensciea
KoathduumeHT TekyLLen NMKBMaHOCTN
TekyLlas BoccTaHOBUTENbHAsA CTOMMOCTb
CTOMMOCTb TEKYLLUX yCryr

TekyLune Hanorosble NnaTexm

TekyLlas CTOMMOCTb

CekBecTp, orpaHuyeHne, yMeHbLIEHVE
KactogunaH, xpaHutenb

OTBETCTBEHHOE XpaHeHue

3akpbliTre (huHaHCoOBOro roga, 0OTHETHOrO nNepuoaa)
[MoBpexaeHHble 3anachl

Bba3sa gaHHbIX

Nata npuobpeTeHuns

OunuHroBble LeHHble Bymaru

[onroBble MHCTPYMEHTbI

[onroBble LeHHble Bymaru

LebuTop, [OMKHMK

KpuBble nageHus (0o6bium)

MeTopa ymeHbLLaemMoro octaTka (aMmopTusaums)
3aTpartbl Ha 3aKPbITUE CKBAXWUHbI
PacuneHeHwue (norosopa)

YMeHbLLEHMEe AONTOCPOYHBIX 3aMOB, KPEAUTOB
Bbluntaemasi BpemeHHas pasHuLa

OTCpoyKa 1 CooTBETCTBUE (COOTHECEHME)
MeToa oTcpoukmn

Mogenb ¢ oTcpoYeHHOn npemmen
OTcpoyeHHas roagoBast huHaHCoOBasi OTYETHOCTb
OTcpoyeHHasi KoMneHcauust

OTnoxeHHas nNpubbinb

OTCpOoYEHHbIN NRaTex

YcnoBusi OTCPOYKM NnaTexa

OTnoxeHHas Bblpy4yka

OTNOXeHHbIN Hanor

OTnoXxeHHble Hanorosble TpeboBaHNsA
OTnoXeHHble Hanoroeele 0b6s3aTensLCcTBa
OTnoXeHHbIN pacxon no Hamnory
OTnoXxeHHoe BO3MeELLEHME Hanora

0O6513aTeNbCTBO MO NEHCUOHHOMY MilaHy C YCTAHOBEHHbLIMU
BbINnaTamu

[MeHCUOHHBIN NnaH ¢ YyCTaHOBJIEHHbIMUW BblNaTaMu
[MeHCUOHHBIN NnaH ¢ YyCTaHOBJTEHHbIMWN B3HOCaMU

JononHuTenbHble apeHaHbIE NnaTexu COGCTBEHHMKY Npu
3aflepxKe Hayana paGoT



13

Demutualising

Depletion

Deposit (mineral resource or oil and gas in place)

Depreciable amount
Depreciable asset
Depreciable basis
Depreciable cost
Depreciation
Depreciation charges
Depreciation cost per unit
Depreciation expense
Depreciation schedule
Derecognition

Derivative financial instrument
Detail test

Detection risk

Detective control
Deterministic approach
Developed reserves
Development
Development cost
Development risk

Development well

Deviation

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted loss per share

Dilutive potential ordinary shares

Diminishing balance method
Direct acquisition cost

Direct costing

Direct insurer
Direct method of reporting cash flows

Disclaimer of opinion
Disclosure
Discontinuing operation
Discovery
Dismantlement costs
Disposal

Disposal consideration
Disposal of subsidiary
Disposal proceeds
Distribution costs
Dividends

Divisible surplus
Documentation

Double declining method
Downstream transaction
Dry hole contribution
Due care

Earnings

Economic benefits
Economic entity

Accounting Report

[MpeobpasoBaHue obLLecTBa B3aMHOIO CTPaxoBaHus B
aKLUMOHEpPHOe CTpaxoBOe O6LLECTBO

McTolleHne (MecTopoXXaeHUst NONesHbIX MCKONaeMblIX)
MecTopoxaeHve

AmMOpTM3NpyemMasi CTOUMOCTb

AMOpPTU3NPYEMbIV aKTUB

Basa amopTusauum

AMoOpTU3NpyeMble 3aTpaThbl

AMopTM3aLmMs (OCHOBHbBIX CPeACTB)

AMOpPTU3aLMOHHBbIE OTYUCIIEHNS

3aTpatbl Ha aMopTM3aLMIo B pacyeTe Ha eanHNLY NpoayKumm
AMOpTU3aLMOHHBIE pacxoabl

Cxema HauucrneHus amopTusaumm

MpekpallueHre npusHaHus, cnucaHve ¢ 6anaHca
Mpoun3BoaHble hMHaHCOBLIE UHCTPYMEHTLI, iIepMBaTHBbI
LeTtanbHbIn TECT

Puck HeoBHapyxeHusi

KoHTponb o6HapyxeHus

[eTepMMHUPOBaHHBIN MeToq

OcBoeHHble (pa3paboTaHHbIe) 3anachl

PaspaboTka

3aTpartbl Ha pa3paboTky

Puvck pasButus ctpaxoBoro criyyas (B cTpaxoBaHum)
Pwuck paspaboTku (B A0oObIB.OTpacnsix)

3KcnnyaTaunoHHas CKBaXuHa
OTknoHeHune

Pa3BogHeHHas npubbinb Ha akuumio
Pa3BogHeHHbI YObITOK Ha akuuo

MoTeHuuanbHble 06bIKHOBEHHbIE kLMK C Pa3BOAHSOLLUM
adpcpekTom

MeTog y6biBatoLero octatka

MpsiMble 3aTpaThbl Ha NproGpeTeHue MpsMble 3aTpaThl HA
3aKMioYeHne JOroBOPOB CTPAX0OBaHWs (aKBU3ULWMOHHbIE pacxoabl)

OTHeceHVe NOCTOSAHHbBIX NPOV3BOACTBEHHbLIX PACXOA0B
HEenocpeACTBEHHO Ha CYET NpubbINen 1 yobITKOB

MpsiMon cTpaxoBLUMK

MpsiMoit cnocoG cocTaBreHns oTyeTa O ABWKEHUN LEHEXHbIX
cpeacTs

OTKa3 OT BblpaXXeHUsi MHEHWS!
PackpbiTne nHcopmavum
Mpekpalyaemas AeATenbHOCTb
OTKpbITUE (MECTOPOXAEHUS)

3aTtpaTtbl N0 AEMOHTaXy

BbIGbITHE

Bo3meLlueHne npu BbIGbITUM (Npogaxe)
Mpopaxa govepHer kKoMnaHum
MocTynneHusi ot BbIGLITUS (aKTMBOB)
B3atpartbl Ha cObIT NpoayKUMK
LOveuaeHabl

Mopnexalynii pacnpeaeneHnio ocTaTok
[okymeHTauns

MeTop ABOMHOrO yMeHbLUaeMoro octaTka
Onepauus «CBepxy BHU3»

Bknag B «Cyxyto» CKBaXuHy

[omkHas TwaTtenbHOCTb

daKkTnyeckuin goxon

OKOHOMMWYECKME BbIrOfbI
OKOHOMMYecKasi opraHusaums
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Economic life

Effective interest method
Effective interest rate
Effective internal control
Effective tax rate
Effectiveness

Efficiency

Embedded derivative
Embedded value

Emphasis of matter paragraph(s)
Employee benefit

Ending inventory
End-of-period rate
Engagement

Engagement letter
Engagement objective
Engagement work program
Enterprise

Entitlements method
Entity-specific measurement
Entry

Environmental matters
Environmental risk

Equity compensation benefit
Equity compensation plan
Equalization reserves
Equipment

Equity

Equity instrument

Equity method

Equity securities

Error

Estate of policy holder
Estimation sampling
Evaluation

Event

Events occurring after the balance sheet date
Evidence

Examination

Excess of loss reinsurance
Exchange difference
Exchange rate

Execution

Existence

Expected disposals of assets
Expected error

Expected exit value
Expenditure

Expenditures carried forward
Expenses

Experience adjustment
Expert

Explanatory note

Explicit discounting computation
Exploration permit
Exploratory well

Accounting Report

Mepwop adhheKTMBHOrO NCMONb30BAHMUS

MeToa achheKTMBHONM CTaBKM NpoLeHTa
OdbdekTBHAsA cTaBka npoueHTa

[evicTByoWwNA BHYTPEHHUIA KOHTPOrb
dakTuyeckas (oencTByroLas) Hanorosasi ctaBka
OhdhekTMBHOCTE

[MpoayKTUBHOCTbL, NPON3BOANTENBHOCTb
BcTpoeHHbI Npon3BOAHbIA UHCTPYMEHT
BcTpoeHHas ctoumocTb

MosicHsatowme naparpadbl

BosHarpaxageHune paboTHukam

3anacbl Ha koHel nepuoaa

CraBka (Kypc) Ha KoHel nepuoga

Ayautopckoe 3aaHve

Mucbmo-06a3aTenscTBO

Llenb ayauTopckoro 3agaHus

Mporpamma ayauMTopckoro 3afaHus
OpraHusauus

MeTop y4yeTa npaB Ha NPOAYKLMIO
Cneumnduyeckasn oueHka

MpoBoaka

Okonornyeckue BOnpochl

Puck, cBsi3aHHbIN C OKpyKatoLLen cpenon
KoMneHcauuoHHbIe BbinnaThl A0NEBLIMA MHCTPYMEHTaMu1
[MnaH KoMMNeHCaUMOHHBIX BbINAaT AONEBbIMU UHCTPYMEHTaMM
Pe3epBbl konebaHuin yobITO4HOCTU
O6opynoBaHue

Kanutan

[loneBow UHCTPYMEHT

MeTop goneBsoro yyacTtus

[oneBble LeHHbIE Dymaru

Owwnbka

Hacnepyemoe umyLecTBo cTpaxoBaTens
OueHouyHas Bbibopka

OueHka

CobbiTne

CobbITHs nocne oT4eTHOM AaThl

OcHoBaHve, CBUAETENBCTBO

MpoBepka

MepecTpaxoBaHue acueneHTa yobITKOB
KypcoBas pasHuua

OBMeHHbIV KypC

WcnonHenune

CyLiectBOBaHNe

Oxunpaemoe BbIObITUE aKTUBOB

Oxunaaemast owmbka

OxvpgaemMasi KOHeYHasi CTOMMOCTb («CTOMMOCTb BbIXOAa»)
3atparbl

3aTpartbl, NnepeHocumble Ha Byayline nepuobl
Pacxogbl

KoppekTupoBka Ha oCcHOBe onbiTa

Skcnept

MosicHnTenbHas 3anucka

PacueTbl Ha OCHOBaHUM SIBHbIX METOOB ANCKOHTUPOBaHUS
PaspelueHne Ha NOMCKOBO-pa3BeoYHble paboThbl
PasBegoyHas ckBakuHa
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Extensions [MpupocT 3anacoB B pe3ynbTate Aopa3Beaku

External auditor BHewwHui aygutop

External confirmation BHellHee noaTBepxaeHve

External service production CTOpPOHHSA opraHM3aums No okasaHuio ycnyr

Extractive industries [o6kiBatowme oTpacnm

Extraordinary effect ObhekT YpesBblHariHbIX 06CTOATENLCTB

Extraordinary items UpesBblvaliHble CTaTbu, pe3ynbTaTbl Ype3Bbl4YanlHbIX
obcTosiTenscTB

Extraordinary profit MpubbINb OT Ype3BblYaiHbIX 0BCTOSATENLCTB

Factoring of receivables PaKkTOpUHr AeBUTOPCKON 3a40IIKEHHOCTMU

Fair presentation O6bekTMBHOE NpeacTaBneHve

Fair value CnpaBeanveas CTOMMOCTb

Faithful representation MpaBamBoe (4oCTOBEpPHOE) NpeacTaBneHne

Farm out / farm in [oroBop 0 npegocTaBneHun / Nony4yeHun Aonum y4actus (B
OCBOEHWM 1 pa3paboTke MeCTOPOXAEHNS)

FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board) CoBeT no cTaHgapTam (OVHaHCOBOMN OTYETHOCTH

Field MecTtopoxaeHue

Field work PaboTa Ha mecTax, BHe wTab-kBapTMpbl hrpMbl

FIFO method MeTog ®UPO (nepBbitt — Npuxod, NeEpBbIA — BbIOLITUE)

Finance costs 3arpaTbl Ha UHaHCMpoBaHue

Finance lease duHaHcoBas apeHaa

Financial asset ®PuHaHCOBbLIN aKTuB

Financial asset or liability held for trading PrHAHCOBLIN akTUB UM 06593aTeNbLCTBO, NPeAHa3HavYeHHoe A4S
TOproenu

Financial assets and liabilities available for sale ®uHaHcoBble akTUBbI U 06513aTeNbCTBA, MMEIOLLMECS B HANM4um
ONst IpoAaxm

Financial forecast PrHAHCOBLIN NPOrHo3

Financial institution confirmation request 3anpoc noaTeepXxaeHust 3 UHaHCOBOW OpraHusauum

Financial instrument ®PUHAHCOBbLIN MHCTPYMEHT

Financial liability ®uHaHCOBOe 00A3aTeNbLCTBO

Financial period OTyeTHbIV Nepvioa

Financial position durHaHCOBOE NOMNOXeHWe

Financial reporting durHaHCcoBast OTYETHOCTb

Financial statements dPuHaHcoBast OTYETHOCTb

Financial statements assertions YTBEpXKAEHMS, HA OCHOBE KOTOPbIX NOAroTOBNEHa hMHAHCOBas
OTYETHOCTb

Financing activities duHaHcoBas AeATeNbHOCTb

Finding costs 3atpartbl Ha nonckoBble paboTbl

Finished goods [oToBas npoayKums

Firm commitment TBepaoe cornalleHve, TBepaoe 06a3aTenscTBo

Fiscal period Hanorosei nepuoa

Fixed asset OCHOBHOE CpeacTBO

Fixed costs [MocTosiHHbIE 3aTpaTbl

Fixed price contract [oroBop ¢ hMKCMpOBaHHOW LieHON

Fixed production overheads [MoCTOsIHHbIE HAaKNaAHblE MPON3BOACTBEHHbIE pacxoapl

FOB (Free on board) destination Ycnosus noctaeku ¢.0.6. B nopTy HazHa4yeHus

FOB (Free on board) shipping point Ycnosus noctaekn @.0.6. B nopTy oTrpy3ku

Foreign currency MHocTpaHHasa BantoTta

Foreign currency loans 3aliMbl U KPeAUTbI B MHOCTPaHHON BanioTe

Foreign currency transactions Onepauun ¢ MHOCTPaHHOW BasnoToN

Foreign entity 3apybexHoe npeanpuaTue

Foreign exchange difference KypcoBasi pasHuua

Foreign exchange gain MonoxwuTtenbHasi KypcoBas pasHuua; Npubbinb, NonyvyeHHas B
pesyrnbTaTe U3MEHEHUSI BEMUYUHBI Kypca

Foreign exchange loss OTpuuaTenbHas KypcoBasi pa3HuLa; yObITOK, MONyYEHHbIN B
pe3ynbTaTe U3MEHEeHUs BENUYMHBI Kypca

Foreign operation 3apybexHas aeATenbHOCTb, 3apybexHble onepaumn

Foreign source of income 3apyb6exHbIi ICTOYHMK Aoxo4a

Forgivable loan YcnoBHO-6€3B03BpaTHbIN 3aeM
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Framework

Fraud

Freight costs on purchases

Freight-in

Freight-out

Full cost accounting

Fully depreciated asset

Functional currency (reporting, measurement, presentation)
Fundamental error

Funding

Funds held for customer

Future economic benefit

GAAP (Generally accepted accounting principles)

GAAS (Generally accepted auditing standards)
Gain

Gain (loss) on sale

Gain on disposal

General controls in computer information systems

General disclosure

General insurance

General journal

General ledger

General purchasing power approach
General standard

Geographical segment

Geologic province

Geological and geophysical costs (G & G)

Going concern
Going concern assumption
Going concern value

Goodwill

Governance

Governance process
Government assistance
Government business enterprise
Government grant

Governmental auditing standards
Grade

Grant related to assets

Grant related to income

Gross investment in the lease
Gross margin

Gross profit

Gross revenue approach (to unit-of-production depreciation)

Gross turnover

Gross / net representation

Group

Group administration (employee benefit) plan
Group financial statements/accounts

Group of biological assets

Guaranteed residual value

Hash total

Hedge

Accounting Report

KoHuenumsa (MC®O)

MoLueHHn4ecTBO

CTOMMOCTb TPaHCMOPTUPOBKM NPW MOKYMKe
TpaHcnopTHble pacxoAbl (hpaxT) npu Nokynke
TpaHcnopTHble pacxodbl (hpaxT) npu npoaaxe
MeTop yyeTa no nonHeIM 3aTpatam
MonHOCTbLIO CaMOPTU3NPOBAHHbIN aKTUB
PyHKUMOHaNbHasA BantoTta (oTyeTHas, 6asosas)
PyHOameHTanbHas ownodka

duHaHcupoBaHune

CpepacTBa, KOTOpble KOMMaHUSA AEPXUT ANs KNMeHTa
Byaywas akoHoMMYeckas BbIroga

O6LwenpuHsTbIe NpUHLMNLI ByxranTepckoro yy4eTa (ctaHgapThl
FAAM)

ObLenpuHATLIE CTaHAaPTLI ayAMTOPCKON AesATeNbHOCTH
Loxon

Hoxop (ybbIToK) OT Npoaaxu

Hoxopa oT BbIObITUS (akTNBa, 060pYyAOBaHUSA U T.4.)

O6Lwme cpeacTBa KOHTPONS B KOMMbIOTEPHbBIX MHCOPMaLMOHHBIX
cucTemax

OcHoBHble TpeboBaHUs K packpbITUIO MHOpMaLMK

OG6LLee cTpaxoBaHue

>KypHan yyeTa onepauui

naBHas OyxranTepckas KHura

[Moaxon, oCHOBaHHbIV Ha 06LLen NoKynaTenbHON CNOCOBHOCTH
O6wwi ctaHgapT

[eorpadhmnyecknin cermeHT

[eonornyeckasi NPoOBMHLMSA

3aTpatbl Ha NPoBeAEHME reoIorM4eckomn 1 reopnsnyeckon
pa3Beaku (MecTopoXxaeHuin)

HenpepbIiBHOCTb AeATENBHOCTN
D,onyu.leHme O HenpepbIBHOCTU OeATENbHOCTU NpeanpuaTua

CTOMMOCTb aKTVBOB KOMMaHW1, OCHOBaHHas Ha ponyuieHun o
HenpepbIBHOCTN ee AeATeSIbHOCTU

l'yasunn

YnpaBsneHue

Mpouecc ynpasnexns

[ocynapcTBeHHas nomoLlb

[ocynapcTBeHHOE KOMMepYeckoe npeanpusaTue
[ocypapcTBeHHas cybemans

CraHgapTbl ayauTa rocyAapCTBEHHbIX YUpexaeHni
COpTHOCTB,COPT, Ka4ecTBO

Cybenans, oTHOCALLAACs K akTveBam

Cybenauns, oTHocALWAsACs K 4oxoay

Banosble nHeectULMM B apeHay

Banosas mapxa (npubbinb)

Banosasi npnbbinb

MeToza BanoBbIX 4OXOA0B (MPUMEHUTENBHO K HAUYMCIIEHMIO
aMopTU3aLMK NPONOPLMOHaNbHO 06beMyY NPOAYKLIMM)

Banosebin o6opoT

MpenctaBneHne no BanoBoMy / HETTO — MeToAy
pynna

CoOBMECTHO ynpaBnsieMbli NEHCUOHHbIV NNaH
®PrHaHCOBas OTHYETHOCTb rPYMMbI

'pynna 6uonornyecknx akTMBoB
["apaHTMpoBaHHas NUMKBUAALMOHHAA CTOMMOCTb
WTorosas (obwas) cymma

Xemx | XemxupoBaHune



Hedge accounting

Hedge effectiveness
Hedged item

Hedging

Hedging instrument
Held-to-maturity investment
Hire-purchase contract
Historical cost

Historical cost accounting

Holding company
Host bond

Host contract
Hurdle rate

Hyperinflation
Hypothecation
IBNR (incurred but not reported)
Identifiable assets and liabilities

Identifying

Immaterial (item)

Immediate family

Impairment

Impairment loss

Imparity principle

Improved recovery projects

Imputed rate of interest

Inception of the lease

Incidental (indirect) acquisition costs
Income

Income and expenditure account
Income distributions to owners
Income statement

Income statement liability method
Income tax expense

Incoming auditor

Incorrect acceptance

Incorrect rejection

Incremental borrowing rate of interest (lessee's)
Incremental sale

Indemnity reinsurance
Independence

Independent foreign operation
Indexed contract

Indicated mineral resources (reserves)
Indirect method

Individual accounts

Individual evaluation concept
Industry and geographical segments
Industry segment

Inferred mineral resources

Inherent limitation

Inherent risk

Initial disclosure event (for a discontinuing operation)

Accounting Report

YyeTt xemxmpoBaHus

OpheKTMBHOCTb XeoKNPOBaHNS
Xemxupyemas ctaTbsl

XeoxupoBaHue

WNHCTpYMeHT xeXmpoBaHus

WHBecTnums, yaepxvBaemas A0 noraleHnst
[loroBop apeHap! C NpaBoM BblKyna

[MepBOHa4anbHas CTOMMOCTb, hakTU4Yeckasi CTOMMOCTb
npuobpeTeHus

Y4yeT no nepBoHaYanbHON CTOMMOCTU, MO haKTUHECKON CTOMMOCTH
npuobpeTeHus

XonauHrosasi KOMMaHUs
OcHoBHasi obnuraums
OcHoBHoW JoroBop

MuHuManbHas cTaBka AOXOOHOCTM (MCMOMb3yeMast B TON UM UHON
opraHusaumm)

M'mnepuHpnaumsa
MnoTeka
Peseps npousolueanx, Ho He3asBNeHHbIX YobiTkoB (PMHY)

MaeHTndunumpyemble akTMBbl 1 0683aTenbLCTBa
(cooTBeTCTBYIOLME ONpeaeneHHbIM TpeboBaHMsaM)

BbisiBneHne pakToB X035AMCTBEHHON AeATeNbHOCTH,
naeHTndpuKkauma

HecyuwectBeHHasi (cTaTbs)

UneH ceMbun

ObecLeHeHne, CHDKEHNE CTOUMOCTH

Y6bITOK OT 00ecLeHeHus

Y4eT B COOTBETCTBMU C NPUHLMNOM obecLieHBaHUS
[MpoekThbl ANs NOBbLILLEHUSI OTAAYM

BmeHEHHas cTaBka npoueHTa

Hauano cpoka apeHabl

[MoboyHble (kocBEHHbIE) 3aTpaThl Ha NpMobpeTeHue
Ooxoa, npubbinb

CyeT JOXOOOB U pacxoaoB

PacnpegeneHve npubbinu (goxoaa) Mmexay cobcTBeHHUKamMu
OT4eT 0 NpubLINAX N yObITKax

MeTopg 0653aTenbCTB N0 OTYETY O NPUOBLINSAX U yBbITKax
Pacxogbl no Hanory Ha npubbinb

HoBbln ayamTop

OwmnBoYHOoEe NpUHATUE

Ownbo4Hoe OTKIOHEHUE (HENPUHATHE)
MpupocTHasa cTaBka NpoLEeHTa Ha 3aeMHbIi KanuTan (apeHaaTopa)
Mpopaxa c nnaTexom B paccpoyKy
[MepecTpaxoBaHue Bo3MeLLeHus yepba
HesaBucumocTb

HeszaBucumas 3apybexHasi 4esaTenbHOCTb
MHaekcrpyeMblii JOroBOp CTpaxoBaHUst
Mpepnonaraemble 3anackl NONE3HbIX MCKOMAEMbIX
KocBeHHbIN MeTo

MHavBmayanbHasi OTYETHOCTB (CYeTa) KoMMaHum
MpuHUMN nHAMBUAYaNbHOW OLLEHKM

OtpacneBble 1 reorpadnyeckme CerMeHThbl
OTpacneBoi cermeHT

MpenBapuTEnBbHO OLEHEHHbIE 3anachl
HeoTbemnemoe orpaHuyeHne

HeoTbemnemsi puck

Cob6biTue, onpeaensioLee MOMEHT NePBOHAYATILHOMO PACKPLITHS
(ans npekpallaeMoin AeaTenbLHOCTH)
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Inquiry

Inspection

Instalment sale

Insurable interest

Insurance contract

Insurance expenses

Insured event

Intangible asset

Integral foreign operation

Integrated enterprise

Integrity

Intercompany balances (transactions)
Interest cost (for an employee benefit plan)

Interest expense

Interest in joint venture

Interest payable

Interest rate implicit in a lease

Interest rate risk

Interim financial reporting / statements / information
Interim period

Internal auditing

Internal auditor

Internal audit department

Internal control questionnaire

Internal control system

Internal control weakness

International Accounting Standards (IAS)
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
International Standards of Auditing
Intracompany balance
Introductory paragraph

Inventories

Invest rate risk

Investee

Investigation

Investment activities

Investment

Investment object

Investment property

Investment securities
Investment-linked contract

Investments held to maturity
Investor

Investor in a joint venture
Invoice

ltem

Joint control

Joint operating agreement
Joint products

Joint venture

Joint venture agreement
Jointly controlled entity
Journal

3anpoc

MHcnekTnpoBaHue

Mpogaxa B paccpoyky

CTpaxoBon nHTepec

[loroBop cTpaxoBaHus

Pacxogbl Ha cTpaxoBaHue

CTpaxoBoW cnyyaw (3acTpaxoBaHHoe CobbITve)
HematepwuarnbHbli akTuB

WHTerpupoBaHHas 3apybexHas AesTenbHOCTb
WHTerpupoBaHHas komnaHus

LlenocTtHoCTb

BHyTpurpynnossle octaTtku (onepauum)

3aTpatbl Ha NPOLEHTHI (,D,J'Iﬂ NEeHCUOHHOro nnaHa ¢
YCTaHOBNEHHbIMN BbII'IJ'IaTaMI/I)

Pacxopbl Ha BbINnaTy NpoLeHToB

[lons y4acTusi B COBMECTHOMN AesiTeNbHOCTH
3a[40/mKEHHOCTb MO NpoLleHTam

PacueTHas npoueHTHas cTaBka Mo AOroBoOpy apeHabl
Pwvck ctaBku npoueHTa

lMpomexyToyHas puHaHcoBas OTYETHOCTb / MHpopMaLms
[MpomexyTouHbIN nepunog

BHyTpeHHUn ayaut

BHyTpeHHbI ayautop

OTaen BHYTpeHHero ayauTa

AHKeTa BHYTPEHHEro KoHTpons

Cuctema BHYTPEHHEro KOHTpons

HepocTtaTok BHyTPEHHEro KOHTpons

MexayHapoaHble cTaHaapTel uHaHcoBow oT4eTHocTn (MCPO)

[MpaBneHve Komnteta no MexayHapoaHbIM cTaHgapTam
dmHaHcoBon oTyeTHocTH (MNpaBnerne KMC®O)

MexayHapoaHble cTaHaapTel uHaHcoBow ot4eTHocTn (MCPO)
MexayHapoaHble cTaHaapTbl ayAUTOPCKOW AesTeNbHOCTH
BHyTpurpynnosbsie 060poThl

BBoaHbIn naparpad

3anachbl

Puck npoueHTHOM cTaBkn

OOGbEKT MHBECTULMUIA

Paccrnepnosaxune

MHBECTMUMOHHasA AeATenbHOCTb

WHBecTMUMS, MHBECTMPOBaHWE

OBBbeKT MHBECTUPOBaHUSA

MHBecTMUMK B HEABWKMMOCTb

MHBECTMLMOHHbIE LieHHble Bymarm

[loroBop cTpaxoBaHus, 06s3aTensLCTBa No KOTOPOMY CBS3aHbI C
pesynbTaTaMy UHBECTULWIA

MHBecTuumMu, yaepxveaemble 4O noralleHus
MHBecTop

MHBECTOp B COBMECTHYIO AeATENbHOCTb
CyeTt-chaktypa

CtaTbs, 06bekT

COBMECTHBIV KOHTPOIb

CornallieHne 0 COBMECTHOW AeATEeNbHOCTHU
CoBMeCTHO npounssoavMasi NPoAyKLMS
CoBMecTHas AesiTENbHOCTb

[oroBsop (cornatlueHve) o COBMECTHON AeATENbHOCTMN
COBMECTHO KOHTpOnMpyemasi KoMnaHus
XypHan, y4eTHbIn peructp
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Just-in-time ToyHO B CpokK

Knowledge of the business 3HaHue busHeca

Lease ApeHga

Lease term Cpok apeHabl

Legal merger lOpuaunyeckoe cnusHne

Legal obligation lOpuamnyeckoe 0bs3aTensLCTBO

Legal right of set-off Opuanyeckoe npaeo Ha 3a4eT TpeboBaHuii

Legal title [MpaBo cob6CTBEHHOCTM, MPABOBON TUTYN

Letter of attorney [oBepeHHOCTb

Leverage OKOHOMMWYECKUI pblyvar, «feBepuax»

Leveraged leases KpeauTHbI NU3nHr; apeHaa, YacTuyHO puHaHcupyemas 3a cueT
KpeauTa

Liability method MeTop 0b6s13aTenbCTB

LIFO method MeTtog JIN®O (nocnegHun-noctynnexHve, nepsbii — BbIObITUE)

Limitation on scope OrpaHuyeHne ob6bEma

Liquidity JInkBnaHoCTL

Liquidity risk Puck nukeugHocTu

Listed company KomMnaHus, akuum KOTOpon KOTUpYHTCA Ha Bupxe
3apervcTpupoBaHHas Ha Bupxe kKoMnaHus

Loans and receivables originated by the enterprise Ccyabl 1 gebutopckast 3ai0fmKeHHOCTb, NPeAoCTaBNeHHbIe
KOMMaHuen

Long-term assets and liabilities [onrocpoyHble akTMBbI 1 06s13aTeNbCTBA

Long-term employee benefits [onrocpoyHble 0653aTenbCTBa Mo BbinNsiaTaM CoTpyAHUKaM

Long-term investment [onrocpoyHasa nHBecTUUUS

Long-term receivables [onrocpoyHasn nebuTtopckas 3af0mKEHHOCTb

Loss Y6bITOK

Loss on disposal YBbITOK OT BbIOLITUS (aKTUBa, 06OpPYAOBaHUS U T.A4.)

Loss on sale of equipment Y6bITOK OT Npogau 06opyaoBaHUs

Loss recognition test Kputepuin npusHaHus ybbiTka

Main product OcHoBHas npoayKuusi

Makeup product KomneHcaumoHHas npoaykums

Management PykoBoacTBo, MeHed)KMeHT

Management of change YnpaBneHne nameHeHuamu

Management representations 3asABneHVs pykoBoACTBa

Management representation letter [MncbmeHHOe 3asBreHne pykoBOACTBa

Market risk PbIHOYHBIN puck

Market value PbIHOYHas cToMmocTb

Marketable (adj) PbIHOYHBIN

Markdown MoHwxatoLwas cocTaBnsoLwas HopMbl NPUOLINK, cKuaka

Markon 3aknagbiBaemasi Hopma npuobInu

Markup [o6aBoyHasi Hopma NpubbINK, HaLeHka

Matching concept KoHuenums cooTHeceHns 4OX0A0B U PacxofoB

Matching of costs with revenues CooTHeceHuWe 3aTpaT v BbIPYYKU

Material (adj) CyLLeCTBEHHbI

Material inconsistency CyLLecTBEHHOE HeCOOTBETCTBME

Material misstatement of fact CyLLecTBEHHOE UCKaXeHne dakTa

Material weaknesses CyLecTBeHHble HeaoCTaTKu

Materiality CyLlecTBEHHOCTb

Materiality level YpoBeHb CyLLeCTBEHHOCTH

Measured mineral resources (reserves) OueHeHHble 3anachbl (NOnesHbIX NCKONaeMbIxX)

Measured reliably HapeXHo oLeHeHHbIN

Measurement OueHka, namepeHve

Measurement of change OueHka nsMeHeHui

Merchandise Inventory ToBapHble 3anacsbl

Merchandising company ToproBasi KOMnaHus

Merger CnusHne

Merger accounting YyeT npu cnusHum
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Mineral property

Mineral resource

Mineral rights (interests)
Minerals

Minerals in place

Minimum lease payments
Minority interest

Mismatch risk

Misstatement

Mitigating

Modified auditor’s report
Monetary assets

Monetary financial assets and financial liabilities
Monetary financial instrument
Monetary item

Mortality protection
Mortgages

Multy-employer (benefit) plan
Mutual insurer

National practices

National standards

Negative assurance

Negative goodwill

Net assets

Net assets available for benefits
Net cash

Net cash investment

Net current assets

Net deficit

Net equity

Net income

Net investment in a foreign entity
Net investment in a lease

Net loss

Net profit

Net purchases
Net realisable value
Net revenue approach ( to unit-of-production depreciation)

Net sales

Net selling price

Net surplus

Neutrality

No entry
Non-cancellable lease
Non-cash charges and credits
Non-cash item
Noncommercial property
Noncompliance
Noncontrolling interest
Non-current

Non-current liability
Non-operating interest
Non-producing reserves
Non-sampling risk
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MMyU.I,eCTBeHHbIVI KOMMNJ1eKC MeCTOPOXAEHUA NOJIe3HbIX
NCKonaembIx

Pecypcbl nonesHbIx nckonaembix

MpaBa Ha pa3paboTky Heap

[MonesHble uckonaemoble

[MonesHble nckonaemsle B Heapax
MuHUManbHble apeHaHble NnaTexu

[onsa MeHbLUMHCTBA

Puck HeconocTaBMMOCTU (HECOOTHECEHNS)
MckaxeHune

YMeHbLUeHMe (KoMnecaHLuust BNnsiHUA cpaktopa)
MoanduvumpoBaHHoe ayanTOpPCKOe 3akroveHne
[eHexXHble akTuBbI

[eHexHble prHaHCOBbIE akTVBbI U (PUHAHCOBLIE 06s13aTenbCTBA
[eHexHbIn PUHAHCOBbLIN UHCTPYMEHT
[eHexHas cTaTtba

CTtpaxoBaHue Ha cryyar cmepTh

MnoTeyHble kpeauThbl

[MeHcMoHHBIM NNaH rpynnel paboTtoaaTenew
KomMnaHus B3aumHoro ctpaxoBaHus
HauuoHanbHas npaktuka

HaumoHanbHble cTaHgapThl

OTpuuaTenbHoe NoATBEpXAEHUE
OTpuuaTenbHbIi ryaBunn

YucTble akTuBbl

YucTble akTUBbI MEHCUOHHOTO NNnaHa

YucTble AeHexHble cpeacTBa

YuncTble AeHEeXHble MHBECTULMN

YucTble TekyLMe aKTuBbI

YucTbin gecnumnt

YuncTbin kanuTan

Yucrasi npnbbinb (TepMuH ucnonbayetcsa B CLUA, cm. Takke Net
profit)

YuncTble MHBECTULMK B 3apyGexHoe npeanpusitue
YuncTble MHBECTULMK B apeHay
YucTbin yObITOK

Yuncras npmbbinb (TepMUH ucnosnb3yetcst B Benvkobputanuu, cm.
Takke Net income)

Yuctble MNOKYMKU
Bo3MoxHas uncras cToumMocTb Npoaax

MeTog unctoro (HeTTO) poxoaa (I'IpVIMeHVITeJ'IbHO K Ha4YucneHuwo
amMopTu3auumn nponopunoHasnbHO 06bemy I'IpO,EI,yKLlVIM)

YncTble npoaaxm

YncTas ueHa npogax

YucTbin n3bbiTok, npodmunT

HeviTpanbHocTb

Onepauusi He oTpaxkaeTcs

HeaHHynupyemas apeHaa

3aTpartbl M NOCTYNMEHNs B HeAEHEeXHoN dhopme
HepeHexHas cTatbst

MIMyLLLeCTBEHHbI KOMNNEKC HEKOMMEPYECKOro 3Ha4YeHUs
HecooTBeTcTBME

HekoHTponupyembii nHTepec (amep.)

[HonrocpoyHbiin (BHEOBOPOTHbIN)

[onrocpoyHoe 0b6a3aTenscTBO

[MaccmBHOE goneBoe yyactue

HepaspabatbiBaemble 3anachbl

Puck, He cBSA3aHHbIN C NCNONb3oBaHMEM BbIBOPOYHOro MeToaa
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Normal capacity of production facilities HopmanbHas Nnpov3BoACcTBEHHAs MOLLHOCTL 060pyAoBaHUS

Normal surplus-deficit HopmanbHbIn NpupocT / yObITOK OT 0ObIYHOM AeATENbHOCTH

Notes payable Cueta Kk onnare

Notes to the accounts [MosicHeHns K OTY4EeTHOCTH

Notional amount YcnosHasi cymma

Novation/assumption reinsurance [MepecTpaxoBaHve B nopsiake HoBaUumW /NpUHATUSA 06513aTenbCTB

Objectivity OGBEKTUBHOCTb

Obligating event O6s3biBatoLlee cobbiTue

Obligation 0O6sa3aTenbLCTBO

Observation Habnogenue

Obsolescence MopanbHbI n3HoC, ycTapeBaHue

Occurrence BosHukHOBeHME

Occurrence risk Puck yacToTbl cTpaxoBbIX criy4YaeB

Off-balance-sheet item 3abanaHcoBas cTaTbs

Offset B3anmoszavet

Oil and gas in place 3anacbl HedbTn 1 rasa B Hegpax

Oil and gas lease ApeHaa mecTopoxaeHusi HedTu 1 rasa

Oil and gas reserves 3anacbl HeTK U rasa

On account 3a cuet

On-balance-sheet item BanaHcoBas ctaTbs

Onerous contract OBpeMeHeHHbI OroBOp

Opening balance HavanbHoe canbao

Operating activity OnepaunoHHas oesaTenbHOCTb

Operating costs OnepaunoHHble 3aTpathl

Operating cycle OnepaunoHHbIN LMK

Operating expenses OnepaunoHHble pacxoapl

Operating income OnepaumoHHbIN aoxopq

Operating lease OnepauuoHHasi apeHaa

Operating profit OnepaunoHHasn npubbinb

Opinion MHeHne

Option OnuwnoH

Option to acquire acreage OnuunoH Ha npuobpeTeHune ydacTka Heap

Option to acquire mineral rights OnuwmoH Ha npuobpeTeHne nNpae Ha pa3paboTky NOMe3HbIX
nckonaembix

Ordinary activities O6blyHasn oeaTenbHOCTb

Ordinary share OBGbIKHOBEHHAs akuusi

Ore body PygHoe Teno

Ore reserve 3anachbl pyabl

Originated loans and receivables CymMMa BblaaHHbIX 3aiMOB 1 eBUTOPCKON 3a40MKEHHOCTMN

Other auditor [pyron ayautop

Overlift (overtake, overproduction) Mepenpon3BoacTeo

Owner-occupied property OBBbEKT HEABMXMMOCTU, 3aHMMaeMblii COBCTBEHHUKOM

Paid in cash Bbinnatbl AeHEeXHbIX cpeacTB

Paid-in capital OnnayeHHbIN KanuTan

Par value HoMuHanbHas cToMMocCTb, NnaputeT

Parent company MaTepuvHckasi KomnaHusi

Participant of a retirement benefit plan Y4YacTHUK NEHCUOHHOTO NraHa

Participating contract / variable life insurance (with-profits [oroBop yyactusi (4OroBop CTpaxoBaHWs XXU3HW C y4acTUeM B

policies) npubbINK CTpaxoBLUMKa)

Partner (of an audit company) MapTHep (ayautopckoi donpmebl)

Past service cost CTOMMOCTb NPOLUIIbIX YCryr paboTHMKOB

Payables Kpeautopckas 3aa0mkeHHOCTb

Payments MnaTtexun

Pension plan settlement PacyeT no neHcnoHHOMY nnaHy

Percentage-of-completion method MeToa «no Mepe roTOBHOCTU»

Performance Pe3ynbTaThl 4eATENBHOCTN

Performance statement OT4eT 0 pesynbTaTax AeATeNbHOCTU
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Periodic inventory

Periodic system

Permanent difference

Perspective financial information

Persuasive

Petroleum

Physical unit-of-production method

Planning

Plant assets (Property, Plant and Equipment), fixed assets
Plant assets disposals

Pledge

Policyholder

Policyholder-Benefits (prospective) accounting model

Policyholder-deposit (retrospective) accounting model

Pooling of capital (interests)
Pooling of interests method
Population

Portfolio basis

Positive assurance

Possible (mineral) reserves
Post balance sheet events
Post-employment benefit
Post-employment benefit plan
Potential ordinary share
Practice

Predecessor auditor
Predetermined application rate
Premium deficiency
Premiums

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid insurance
Prepayment

Pre-production activity
Pre-production costs

Pre-production revenues
Present value
Present value of a defined benefit obligation

Presentation

Presentation and disclosure
Price risk

Primary financial instrument
Principal auditor

Probabilistic approach
Probable reserves

Proceeds

Produce (agricultural)
Producing reserves

Product financial arrangement
Production

Production cost

Production in kind
Production-sharing agreement (contract)
Professional conduct
Professional services

Accounting Report

MeToa neprvoguyeckoro yyeta 3anacos
CucteMa nepuoauyeckoro ydeta
[MocTosiHHas pasHuua

[MporHo3Has pmHaHcoBast HpopMaLms
Y6eauTenbHbIn

HedTb 1 ras

MeTogn dusmyeckoro yyeta gobbium
MnaHuposaHue

OcCHOBHbIE CpeacTBa

BbiGbITME OCHOBHBIX CPEACTB

3anor

CTtpaxoBarTenb, 3acTpaxoBaHHOe NnLo

MepcnekTuBHas moaenb y4eTa, OCHOBaHHasA Ha BblnfaTtax
CTpPaxoBOro BO3MeLLEeHNsA CTpaxoBaTersto

PeTtpocnektusHas mogenb y4eTa, OCHOBaHHasd Ha genosunte
CTpaxoBaTtens

ObbeamHeHue kanutana (MHTepecoB)

MeToa koHconuaaumu npu o6beAMHEHUN MHTEPECOB
["eHepanbHas COBOKYNHOCTb

MeToa nopTdenbHOi OLEeHKM

MonoxuTensHoe nogTeepXaeHne

Bo3MoXHbIe 3anachl MOE3HbIX MCKONaeMbIX

CobbITKS nocne oT4eTHON AaTbl

BosHarpaxaeHue no oKoH4YaHWUM TPYAOBON AeATENbHOCTU
[naH Bo3HarpaXxgeHun No OKOHYaHUM TPyAOBOW AeATENbHOCTU
MoTeHUunanbHble 0OLIKHOBEHHbIE aKLnn

MpakTnka

MpepLwecTayOWMn ayamTop

YCTaHOBMEHHbIN 3apaHee 3asiBOYHbIA KypC
HepocTtatoyHocTb Npemumn

CTpaxoBble NpemMun No 0roBopaM CTPaxoBaHUsi

Pacxoabl 6yayuimx nepuogos

Pacxogbl 6yayLumx nepuogoB Ha cTpaxoBaHue
MpeponnaTta

[esTenbHOCTb 40 Havana 4o6blun NoNe3HbIX MCKonaeMbIx

3anaTbI, npounsseneHHble A0 Havana 006bI4M NMoNe3HbIX
nckonaembix

Hoxoabl, nony4vyeHHble 40 Havana 006bI4M NoNesHbIX UckonaeMbix
[NCKOHTMpOBaHHasi CTOMMOCTb

[nckoHTMpoBaHHasi CTOMMOCTb ob6s13aTensLCTB No NEeHCUOHHOMY
nnaHy C yCTaHOBJIEHHbIMU BbiNfiaTamMu

MpencTtaenexve (MHcopmaLmn)
Mpenctaenexne n packpbiTve MHgopmaumm
LieHoBown puck

Ba30oBbIi PMHAHCOBBIV MHCTPYMEHT
naBHbIN ayanTop

BeposiTHOCTHbIV MeTo (noaxoa)
BeposiTHble 3anachl

MocTtynneHuns

CenbCcKoxo3sMcTBEHHAst MPOAYKLMNS
PaspabatbiBaemble 3anachbl

®rHaHCOBOE cornalleHne o BbiKyne ToBapa
[o6biva (NonesHbIX NCKonaeMbIx)
lMpoun3soacTBeHHas cebecToMmocTb
Mpoaykumsi B HaTypanbHOM BblpaXeHun
CornalueHuve (goroBop) 0 pasgene npoaykuum
MpodeccuoHansHoe noseaeHne ayanTopa
MpodpeccrmoHanbHble yenyru
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Profit

Profit and loss account

Profit before tax

Profit from operations

Profit oil

Project method

Projected benefit valuation method
Projected unit credit method
Projection

Property and casualty insurance

Property, plant and equipment
Proportionate consolidation
Prospect

Prospecting

Prospecting permit

Prospective application
Prospective financial information
Proved (un)developed reserves
Proved reserves

Provision

Provision for taxes payable
Prudence

Prudence concept

Public sector accounting
Publicly traded company

Purchase account

Purchase discounts

Purchase method

Purchase of merchandise on credit
Purchase order

Purchase price

Purchase returns and allowances
Purchases

Qualification

Qualified asset

Qualified opinion

Qualitative

Quality control

Quantitative

Quarrying

Quota share reinsurance

Ratio estimation

Raw material

Realisable cost

Realisable value

Realised / unrealised gain
Reasonable assurance
Reaudit

Receivables

Recognition

Recognition and measurement
Recognition criteria
Recompletion

Reconciliation

Mpnbbins

CueT npubbinen n yobITkoB

Mpubbinb 40 HanoroobnoxeHns

MpubbInb oT onepaumii, NpMobLINb OT OCHOBHOW AEATENBHOCTH
MpubbInNbHas HedTb

[MpoeKTHbIN MeToa

MeTop oueHKM NMPOrHO3MpyeMbIX BbIrog,

MeToa nporHosmpyemon ycrioBHOW eauHUL bl
MporHo3npoBaHne

CTpaxoBaHue UMyLLIEeCTBa U CTpaxoBaH1e OT HECYACTHOTO Cryyasi;
Casualty - nto6oe cTpaxoBaHve, KpOMe CTPaxOBaHUS XNU3HK,
CTpaxoBaHWsi MYLLIECTBA OT OrHS, MOPCKOrO CTPaxoBaHust v
CTpaxoBaHWsi (OMHAHCOBbIX PUCKOB.

OcHOBHble cpeacTBa

[MponopuroHanbHoe cBegeHne

TeppuTOpUSA N3biCKaHWN

MouckoBble paboThbl

PaspelueHve Ha usbickatenbckme paboThbl
MepcnekTnBHOE NpUMeHeHne

Oxvpgaemast pmHaHcoBas nHdopmaums
[oka3aHHble (He)pa3paboTaHHble 3anachbl
[okasaHHble (JOCTOBEpPHbIE) 3anachl

Peseps

Peseps no Hanoram k ynnate
OcCMOTPUTENBHOCTb, OCTOPOXHOCTb
MpWHLMN OCMOTPUTENBHOCTH, OCTOPOXHOCTM
Y4eT B rocyfapCTBEHHOM CEKTOPE 3KOHOMUKM

KomnaHus, akumm KoTopon cBob6oaHO obpallaoTcs Ha OTKPbITOM
PbIHKE LieHHbIX Gymar

CyeT NOoKynKok

CKnOKu Npu NoKyrnke

MeTop nokynku

Mokynka ToBapoB B KpeauT

3aka3 Ha npuobpeTeHue, NOKynKy

LleHa nokynku

BosBpar 1 yueHKa KynmneHHbIX TOBapoB

Mokynku

OroBopka (ayauTopckast)

KBanuduuvpyembii akTuB; akTuB, yAOBNETBOPSOLLNIA KPUTEPUSIM
YCNOBHO-MONOXNTENbHOE MHEHNE (MHEHNE C OTOBOPKaMM)
KayecTtBeHHbIN

KoHTponb kavecTBa

KonunuyectBeHHbIN

Pa3paboTka (nonesHbix nckonaembix) OTKPbITEIM CMOCOBOM
KBoTHOe nepecTpaxoBaHue

OLueHoYHOoEe 3HayYeHne KoahduLmMeHTa

Chbipbe

Bo3moxHasi cToMmocTb peanuaauum

Bo3moxxHas cToMmocTb npogax
PeanusoBaHHas/HepeanusoBaHHas Npunbbinb
MocTaToyHas yBepeHHOCTb

[MoBTOpPHLIV ayanT

[lebntopckast 3aA40MKEHHOCTb

MpusHaHve

MpusHaHwe n oueHka

Kputepuin npusHaHus

[MepeobopyaoBaHue CKBaXKUHbI

Csepka, BblBepka
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Recording OTpaxeHue B yyeTe, 3an1cb

Recoverable amount Bosmeluaemas cymma / cToumocTb

Recoveries from salvage [MocTynneHusi oT peanu3aummn NOBPEXAEHHOro 3aCTPaxoBaHHOIo
nMyLLLeCTBa, NepeLueaLlero B COBCTBEHHOCTbL CTPaxoBoM
opraHvsaumm

Redemption of the long-term loan [MoraleHne JONrocpoYHOro KkpeauTa

Refuse to recognize OTkasaTbCsa OT NPU3HaHKA

Reinsurance premium MepecTpaxoBo4Has npemus

Reinsurer MepecTpaxoBLymk

Related parties CBsi3aHHblE CTOPOHbI

Related party disclosures PackpbiTne nHopmaLum 0 CBsI3aHHbIX CTOPOHAX

Related party transaction Onepauun mexay cBsi3aHHbIMU CTOPOHAMM

Related services ConyTcTByloLmMe ycnyru

Relevance YMecTHOCTb

Reliability HapexHocTb

Removal and restoration costs 3aTparhbl N0 O4YUCTKE Y BOCCTAHOBIEHUIO TEPPUTOPUM

Rent expense Pacxopbl Ha apeHay

Repairs expense Pacxoabl Ha peMOHT

Replacement cost (of an asset) 3atpartbl Ha 3ameHy (akTvBa)

REPO (repurchase agreement) Horosop PEIMO, cornaweHune o npogaxe ¢ obpaTHOn NoKymnkomn

Reverse repurchase agreement Horosop o6paTHoro PEMO, cornawueHne o nokynke ¢
00653aTenLCTBOM 06paTHOM Npogaxu

Reportable segment OTYeTHbI CErMEHT

Reporting accountant ByxranTtep, coctaBnsoLwmii OTYETHOCTb

Reporting currency OT14eTHas BantoTa

Reporting date OTyeTHas gata

Reporting enterprise OTumTbIBalOLLAAACA KOMNAHWS

Reporting on a net basis OTYeTHOCTb Ha HETTO-OCHOBE

Reporting period OT4eTHbIV Nepuog

Repurchase agreement Oorosop PEIO, cornalueHne o npogaxe ¢ 06paTHON NOKYMNKOM

Research NcecneposaHue

Research and development costs 3aTpatbl Ha uccrnegoBaHusa 1 pa3paboTku, 3aTpaThl Ha Hay4YHO-
uccrneaoBaTenbCkue U OMnbITHO-KOHCTPYKTOPCKME pa3paboTku
(HNOKP)

Reserve for warranty liability AHHYNMpPOBaHWNE rapaHTUNHOrO 06s3aTenbCTBa

Reserve recognition accounting (RRA) Y4yeT npusHaHusl pesepsa

Reserve replacement ratio (RRR) KoathdpuumeHT 3ameLLeHunst peaepsBoB

Reserves ®oHab! (pe3epBbl)

Reserves behind the pipe 3anacbl «BHE TPyObI»

Reserves in place 3anachl (NonesHbIX MckonaemMbix) B Heapax

Reserve-to-production ratio OTHoLLEeHVe pa3BeaaHHbIX 3anacoBs K rofgoBoMy 06bemy A06bI4M

Reservoir KonnekTop, 3anexu (nonesHblx nckonaembix)

Residual claim on total assets OcTaToyHas Aons B akTnBax

Residual value (Salvage value) JIukBugaumoHHas CTOMMOCTb

Restatement Mepecuet

Restoration costs 3aTtpaTbl N0 BOCCTAHOBIEHUIO TEPPUTOPUN

Restructuring PecTpykTypusauus

Retail method MeTopa yyeTa no pO3HUYHBIM LieHam

Retained earnings HepacnpegeneHHas npubbinb

Retirement benefit plan [MeHCUOHHBIN nnaH

Retirements CnuncaHve (OCHOBHbIX CPEACTB)

Retrospective application PeTtpocnekTtuBHoe npvMmeHeHune

Return of merchandise BosBpaT npogaHHbix TOBapoB

Return on investment [oxon Ha MHBECTMLMIO

Return on plan assets [loxoap! Ha aKTMBbI MEHCUOHHOIO NnaHa

Returns on equity securities (dividends) [oxoabl Ha foneBble LeHHble bymaru (amBuaeHabl)

Returns on loans (interest) Hoxoakl no ccynam (MpoLeHTbl)

Revaluation MepeoueHka
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Revaluation reserve

Revaluation surplus

Revalued amount of an asset
Revenue

Reversal of impairment loss

Reversal of temporary difference
Reverse acquisition

Review engagement

Reward associated with a leased asset
Reward associated with financial asset
Right to mine contract

Risk associated with a leased asset
Risk service contract (agreement)

Salaries expense

Salaries payable

Sale and leaseback transaction
Sale of merchandise on credit
Sales

Sales discounts

Sales method

Sales of goods and services
Sales returns and allowances
Sales revenue

Sample size

Sampling error

Sampling risk

Sampling unit

Schedule of an audit

Scope limitation

Scope of an audit

Second request

Section

Securities held for resale
Segment assets

Segment expense

Segment information
Segment result

Segment revenue

Selling costs

Selling expenses

Service (risk) contract (agreement)

Service assets

Service revenue

Set-off

Settle net

Settlement

Settlement of employee benefit obligations
Settlement date

Settlement value

Severance tax

Severity risk

Share capital

Share premium

Shareholders’ equity (interests)
Shares outstanding

Peseps nepeoueHku

Mp1poCT CTOMMOCTM MMYLLLECTBA OT NEPeoLEHKN
MepeoueHeHHasi CTOMMOCTb aKTuBa

Beipyyka (amep. - goxoga )

PeBepcupoBaHue (BoccTaHoBneHWe) ybbiTka OT obecLeHeHus
PesepcupoBaHue (BOCCTaHOBMNEHVE) BPEMEHHOW pa3HuLbI
Ob6paTHasi NoKynka

3apaHue no o63opy

BosHarpaxgeHuve, cBsi3aHHOe C apeHaoi akTuea
BosHarpaxgeHue, cBsisaHHOe ¢ (PMHAHCOBBIM aKTUBOM
[oroBop o npaBax Ha pa3paboTky

Puck, cBsizaHHbIN C apeHaon akTnea

KOHTpakT ¢ MMHUManbHON rapaHTUe Bo3MeLLEeHNS ((PUCKOBBIIA)
norosop 06 okasaHuu ycnyr)

Pacxopgbl Ha onnaty Tpyda
3agomKkeHHOCTb Mo onnarte Tpyaa
Mpopaxa c obpaTHOW apeHAow (MTM3NHIOM)
Mpopaxa ToBapoB B KpeauT

Mpopaxu

Ckunakv npu npopaxe

MeTog npogax

[Mpogaxa ToBapoB 1 ycnyr

BosBpaT 1 yueHka npogaHHbIX TOBapoB
Bbipyyka oT npogaxwu

Pa3mep BbIGOpKM

Ownbka BeIGOPKK

Puck BeibopoyHoro metoaa

OnemeHT BbIGOpKK

Pacnucanuve / rpacduk ayagutopcKon npoBepku
OrpaHuyeHne obbema

O6bem ayguTa

[MoBTOPHEIN 3anpoc

Cekuusi

LleHHble Bymarn ans nepenpoaaxu
AKTVBbI CEerMeHTa

Pacxopbl cermeHTa

MHdopmaumsa no cermeHTam

PesynbTaT cermeHta

Bblpyyka cermeHTa

3aTtpartbl No cobITy (Npoaaxe)
Kommepuyeckne pacxogpl (pacxodbl No npoaaxe)

KoHTpakT (cornawueHune) Ha npegocTaBneHne ycnyr (C puckomM) unm

CepBUC-KOHTPaKT
BcnomoraTenbHble akTuBbI

BbIpyyka oT peanusauumu ycnyr

3aver

OcyLLecTBUTb 3a4eT BCTPEYHbIX TpeboBaHuii
YperynvpoBaHue, noralieHune

PacueT no o6s3aTenLcTBamM NEHCUOHHOMO NnaHa
[aTa pacyeToB

CTOMMOCTb noratueHust

Hanor Ha fo6bITble NonesHble nckonaemble
Puvck pasmepa cTpaxoBoro Bo3meLlleHns
AKUMOHEpPHBIV KanuTan

OMUWCCUOHHBIN A0XO0A, MPEMUS Ha aKLUIO
CoOCTBEHHbIN kanuTan

Akunn B 06paLleHun
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Sharing arrangement (pooling of capital)
Short seller

Short-term employee benefit
Significance

Significant influence
Single-premium contract

Small entity

Solvency

Special purpose auditor’s report
Specific identification method
Standard cost

Standard measure of oil and gas reserves
State (employee benefit) plan
Statement of cash flows

Statistical sampling

Stock

Stock count

Stockholder-owned insurer
Straight-line (depreciation) method
Stratification

Subrogation

Subsequent event
Subsidiary

Substance over form
Substantiated

Substantive procedure
Successful efforts accounting

Sufficiency
Summarized financial statements
Sum-of-the-year-digits (depreciation) method

Supervision

Supplier

Supplies

Supreme audit institution
Surplus

Surviving annuitant
Suspence sale

Synthetic financial instrument
Take or pay contract

Tax allocation

Tax base of asset or liability
Tax expense

Tax liability

Tax loss

Tax loss carryback

Tax loss carryforward

Tax on income

Taxable profit

Taxable temporary difference
Taxes payable

Temporal method
Temporary / timing difference
Temporary investments
Term life insurance

Accounting Report

[oroBop o pasgerne (CrnvsiHWe kanuTana)

MpogaBeL LeHHbIX Bymar, urpatoLmii Ha NOHMKEHNE
KpaTtkocpoyHoe Bo3HarpaxaeHvue paboTHuKam
3Ha4yMmocCTb

3HaunTenbHoe BNUsiHne

[loroBop ¢ eAMHOBPEMEHHON ynnaTon CTPaxoBon npemun
Manoe npeanpuatue

MnaTexecnocobHOCTb

OTt4eT ayauTopa no crneuunansHOMy 3a4aHuio
CneumanbHbIi LOEHTUMUKALNOHHBIN MeToA
HopmaTtuBHas cebectommocTb, 3aTpaThl
HopmaTtuBHas oueHka 3anacoB HeddTH 1 rasa
["ocynapcTBEHHbI (MEHCUOHHBIN) NnaH

OTYeT 0 ABMXKEHNN AEHEXHBIX CPEACTB
CraTtuctmdeckas Bbibopka

LleHHas 6ymara

MHBeHTapusauus

AKLMOHEpPHas CTpaxoBasi KOMMaHUsI

JIuHeiHbIN MeToA (amopTu3aumm)

CtpaTtudmkaums

Cy6porauusi, nepexof K CTpaxoBLUUKY MpaB cTpaxoBaTens Ha
BO3MeLLeHue yulepba

Mocnepytowlee cobbiTre

[oyepHsis komnaHusi

MproputeT copepxaHna Hag hopmon
MoaTBepXAEHHbIN foKasaTenbCTBaMm
Mpoueaypa npoBepku No CyLecTBy

YyeT no cebecTonmocTu ycnewwHbix paboT (MeToa yyeta
pe3ynbTaTUBHbIX 3aTpaT,«NPOAYKTUBHbBIX CKBAXUH»)

[ocTaTo4HOCTb
0O606LeHHas nHaHCOBasi OTYETHOCTb

MeToz aMopTM3aLmMmM Mo CyMMe Yucra fieT cpoka NnonesHoro
1CMONb30BaHNs

HenocpeacTBeHHbIM KOHTPOIb

MocTaBLwmk

MaTtepuansbi

Bbiclunii opraH ayguta

M36bIToK, npodonunt

[oxuBlniA nonyyatenb aHHyUTeTa (aHHYWUTEHT)
Cpaenka ¢ OTNOXXEeHHON Npoaaxen
CUHTETUYEeCKUiA PMHAHCOBBIA MHCTPYMEHT

[oroBop, 06a3biBaOLLMIA MOKyNATENS NPUHATL TOBap Unn
BbINNATUTb HEYCTONKY

Pacnpenenenne Hanoros

HanoroBas 6a3sa aktuBa unu ob6s3aTtenscrea
Pacxopbl no Hanory

Ob6s13aTENbLCTBA NO Hanoram

HanoroBbin y6bITOK

MepeHoc Hanoroeoro y6biTka Ha NPOLUIbIA Nepuos
HanoroBebi y6bITOK, NEpeHeceHHbIN Ha ByayLime nepuosbl
Harnor Ha npubbinb

Hanoroo6naraemas npu6binb

Hanoroobnaraemas BpemeHHasi pasHula
3a0mKEHHOCTb MO Hanoram

BpemeHHon meToq

BpemeHHas pasHuua

KpaTkocpoYHble MHBECTULNM

CTpaxoBaHue XM3HW Ha CPOK
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Termination benefit

Test count

Tests of control

Time period assumption
Timeliness

Title insurance

Title to assets

Tolerable error

Tolerable misstatement
Total operating expenses
Trade date

Trade liability

Trade receivable

Trading securities
Transaction

Transaction costs
Transaction-based accounting

Transitional liability (defined benefit plan)

Treasury stock
Trend analysis
Trial balance

True and fair view / fair presentation

Trust activities
Trustee

Turnover

Uncertainty

Underlift (undertake)
Underlying
Understandability
Underwriter
Undeveloped reserves
Undivided interest
Unearned finance income
Unearned premium

Unearned rent

Unearned revenue
Unevaluated preproduction costs
Unexpired premium
Unexpired risk

Unfunded benefit plan
Unguaranteed residual value
Unit

Unit cost

Unit of account

Uniting of interests
Unitisation
Unit-of-production method

Units and goods available
Units of activity
Units-of-activity method
Universal life contract
Unproved reserves
Unqualified opinion
Useful life

Valuation

BbixoaHble nocobus

KoHTponbHbIN nogcyeT

TecTbl KOHTpONS

[HonyuieHne nepvoamyHocTu

CBOEBPEMEHHOCTb

TuTynbHOe cTpaxoBaHue

[MpaBo cob6CTBEHHOCTM Ha aKTUBbI

Honyctumas owmnbka

[onycTumoe nckaxeHve

O6Lwasn BennunHa onepaunoHHbIX pacxoaoB
[aTa 3aknio4eHns caenkm

3aomKeHHOCTb Nepep NocTaBLUMKaMy U nogpsiayYMkamm
3a40MmKeHHOCTb NoKynaTenemn n 3aka34nkos
ToproBble LieHHble Bymaru

Cpenka

3atpartbl No caernke

[MoonepaumnoHHbIV yYeT / y4eT Ha OCHOBE cAenokK

[MepexoaHble obs3aTenbcTBa (N0 NEHCMOHHOMY MaHy Ha OCHOBE
TPYyAOBOro y4acTusl)

Co6CTBEHHbIE BbIKYMINEHHbIE akuumn (4onu)
AHanua TeHaeHuumn

Mpo6HbIV (MpoBepOYHbIN) BanaHc
[ocTtoBepHOe 1 06BbEKTUBHOE NpeacTaBneHne
Onepauuv JOBEPUTENBHOIO YNpaBneHus
[oBepuTenbHbIN yNpaBnsaoLwmmn

O6opoTt

HeonpeaeneHHoOCTb

HepoctatouHas gobbiva (Hepobop)
OcHoBoob6pasytoLuii

MoHsATHOCTL

AHpeppantep

HeocBoeHHble 3anachl

Hepenumoe gonesoe yyactune
HesapaboTaHHbI (hHaHCOBLIN 40XO04

HeszapaboTtaHHas npemus (PHIM — pe3eps He3apaboTaHHOM
npemun)

ApeHpaHas nnaTa, nonyYyeHHas aBaHCoOM
HeszapaboTaHHble goxoap! (AOX0oAbI OyayLmMx Neproaos)
HeoueHeHHble NpeaakcniyaTaloHHble 3aTpaThl
[Mpemuns 3a HENCTEKLWMIN Nepuog CTpaxoBaHusi
Hewuctekwui puck

HedoHaNpOBaHHbIN NEHCUOHHbIV NNaH
HerapaHTupoBaHHas NUKBMAALMOHHAA CTOMMOCTb
Eavnnua (npoaykuum)

CebecToMMOCTb eANHULIbI NPOAYKLN

EpunHuua yyeta

Ob6beavHeHve NHTepecoB

LleHTpanuaoBaHHas akcnnyaTaums (MECTOPOXAEHWS)
Cnu1caHve CTOMMOCTU NponopLMoHanbHO 06beMy NPOU3BOACTBa
npoAyKumu

Ob6Lee KONMYECTBO TOBApPOB

O6bem npogykumm

MeTog cnncaHus NponopLmMoHanbHO 06bemy NPoayKLmm
[loroBop yH1BepCanbHOro CTPaxoBaHWs XU3HN
HepokasaHHble 3anachl

BesycnoBHO-NonoxuTensHoe MHeHVe

CpoK None3Horo Ucnosib3oBaHus

OueHka



Accounting Report

Value at risk CTOMMOCTb, NOABEPXKEHHASA PUCKY

Value in use LleHHOCTb OT ncnonb3oBaHUs

Value in use concept KoHuenuus LeHHOCTX OT UCMOoSb30BaHUs
Variable contract [orosop cTpaxoBaHWs C NEPEMEHHON CyMMOW
Variable costs [MepeMeHHble 3aTpaThbl

Variable production overheads [NepeMeHHble NPON3BOACTBEHHbIE HaKNaAHbIe pacxoabl
Variable sampling M3meHsiemas Bbibopka

Variance BenvunHa oTknoHeHus

Venturer Y4acTHUK (COBMECTHOW AESATENBHOCTN)
Verification MoaTBepxaeHune

Vested employee benefit [apaHTMpoOBaHHas neHcus

Voucher Bayuep; noateepxaaroLwmii JOKYMEHT

Wages payable 3apomKeHHOCTb Mo onnarte Tpyaa
Walk-through test CkBO3Has nposepka

Warrant BappaHT

Warranty expense Pacxoabl no rapaHTuinHomy o6cnyXvBaHuio
Wasting natural resources McTowmmble NnpupoaHbie pecypebl

Weighted average cost CpenHeB3BeLLEHHasi CTOMMOCTb

Weighted average cost method MeToa cpeaHeB3BELIEHHOW CTOMMOCTHU
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during CpeaHeB3BeLLIEHHOE KONMYeCTBO 0ObIKHOBEHHbIX aKLMi B
the period obpalleHun 3a neprog

Whole-life contracts [oroBopbl NOXM3HEHHOrO CTPaxoBaHWs

Work in progress HesaBepLueHHOe Npon3BoACTBO

Working capital O6GopoTHLIE cpeacTBa

Working papers Paboune nokymeHTbI

Workovers KanuTanbHbIn peMOHT (CKBaXWH)

Write-down on an item by item basis [MoobbekTHas yueHka, NoobbekTHOe cnucaHne
Write-off Cnucanve

Write-up [MoBbILLEHME CTOMMOCTH

Yearly term reinsurance [MepecTpaxoBaHue Ha roanYHbIA CPOK

Zero-balance models (cost recovery basis) Mopgenb HyneBoro octaTtka ( Ha OCHOBE MOKPbLITUSA 3aTparT)
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Moccapuv TepMMHOB NO MeXAyHapoAHbIM CTaHAapTam
doMHaHCOBOM OTYETHOCTU U ayauTa

ABcopbumMOHHOE LIeHoO6pa3oBaHme

ABaHcoBble NNaTexu, aBaHCc, aBaHCMPOBaTb
AnekBaTHbIN KOHTPOIb

AAMUHUCTPATUBHbIE pacXofbl

AKBU3MLMOHHLIE pacxoabl (pacxoabl Mo NPUBMEYEHNIO
cTpaxoBarenem)

AKTVB

AKTVB Unu rpynna akTMBOB, FEHEPUPYIOLLMX AEHEXHbIE CPEACTBA
(reHepupytoLasi eanHnLa)

AKTVB, OBMEHEHHBIN C YObITKOM (C NPUBLINbLIO)
AKTUBHBIN PbIHOK

AKTUBbI B pacnopspkeHnm poHaa AONroCpOYHbIX BbinnaT
COTpyOHMKaM

AKTUBbI cermeHTa

AKTyapHasi AMCKOHTUPOBaHHAs CTOMMOCTb NPUYUTAIOLLMXCS
neHcun

AkTyapHasi oLeHka

AKTyapHoe gonylieHune

AkTyapHble NpubbInb 1 yObITKM

Akuun B obpaLleHmm

AkuVoHepHas cTpaxoBasi KOMNaHus!

AKLMOHEpPHbIV KanuTan

AMOPTN3aLMOHHbIE OTYUCIIEHNS
AMOpTH3aLMOHHbIE pacxoabl

AmopTusauuna

AMopTH3aLmns (OCHOBHbIX CPeACTB)
AmMopTUsupyemasi CTouMoCTb
AMOpTU3Npyemas CTOMMOCTb (DHAHCOBOrO akTMBa Unu
¢duHaHcoBoro obsi3atenscTea
AmopTusupyemble 3atpaThbl
AMOpPTU3MPYEMbIN aKTUB

AHanus TeHaeHuun

AHanuTuueckas npoueaypa
AHanuTudeckvie npoueaypbl NPoBeAeHNs ayauTta
AHpeppanTtep

AHKeTa BHYTPEHHEro KoHTpons

AHHyUTET

AHHyNMpoBaHWe rapaHTuiiHoro obssaTenscTaa
AHHynNVpoBaHne NepBUYHON [OKYMEHTaLmm
ApeHaa

ApeHaa MecTopoXaeHns HedpTv v rasa
ApeHpa OCHOBHbIX CpefcTB

ApeHpaHas nnaTa, nofny4YyeHHas aBaHCOM
AccucTeHT (ayauTopa)

AccouumpoBaHHasi KOMMNaHus
ATpnbyTrBHas BblbopKa

ATTecTauus

Ayout

Ayputop

AypauTopckas Bblbopka

Ayautopckasi komaHaa

AyanTopcKas KOppeKTMpoBKa

AyauTtopckas dupma

AyauTopckuii puck

AyamTopckoe AoKkasaTenbCcTBo
Ayautopckoe 3agaHue

AyamTopckoe MHeHne

Basa amopTusauum

Basa gaHHbIx

BaszoBas NpubbInb Ha akumo

BaszoBble npaBuna 1 MeToAbl yyeTta
Ba3oBbIi PMHAHCOBBIV MHCTPYMEHT
BanaHcoBas craTbs

BanaHcoBasi ctonmocTb (Y4eTHast CTOMMOCTb)
BanaHcoBas cTtonMocTb akTuBa
BanaHcoBas cToMmMocTb 06s3aTenLcTBa
BaHk

BaHkoBckuit oBepapadT

BaHkpoT

Absorption costing
Advance

Adequate control
Administrative expenses
Acquisition costs

Asset
Cash generating unit

Asset exchanged at a loss (at a gain)
Active market
Assets held by a long-term employee benefit fund

Segment assets
Actuarial present value of promised retirement benefit

Actuarial valuation
Actuarial assumption
Actuarial gains and losses
Shares outstanding
Stockholder-owned insurer
Share capital

Capital stock

Depreciation charges
Depreciation expense
Amortisation

Depreciation

Depreciable amount
Amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability

Depreciable cost
Depreciable asset

Trend analysis

Analytical procedure

Audit analytical review
Underwriter

Internal control questionnaire
Annuities

Reserve for warranty liability
Cancel supporting documents
Lease

Oil and gas lease

Capital lease

Unearned rent

Assistant

Associate

Attribute sampling
Attestation

Audit

Auditor

Audit sampling

Audit team

Audit adjustment

Audit firm

Audit risk

Audit evidence

Engagement

Auditor's opinion
Depreciable basis

Database

Basic earnings per share
Accounting base

Primary financial instrument
On-balance-sheet item
Book value (Carrying amount)
Book value of an asset
Book value of a liability
Bank

Bank overdraft

Bankrupt
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BaHkpoTcTBO Bankruptcy
Be3ycnoBHO-NONOXUTENBHOE MHEHNE Unqualified opinion
Bronornyeckuii aktms Biological asset
BroTtpaHcdopmaums Biological transformation
Brok, rpynna nnu «kypHan yyeta» nonncos Block or group or «book» of policies
BoHyc, nononHutensHasi BbinnaTa, npeMuanbHble Bonus

Byaywasa skoHoMu4eckas Bbiroga Future economic benefit
ByxranTtep, coctaBnsioLwmii OTYETHOCTb Reporting accountant
Byxrantepckasa mogenb, y4eTHas Mofernb Accounting model
Byxrantepckas npubbinb Accounting profit
Byxrantepckas, yueTHas 3anucb Accounting record
Byxrantepckuin 6anaHc Balance sheet
Byxrantepckuin pacyet (6yx.y4yeT) Accounting estimate
Byxrantepckui yyet Accounting

BanoBas mapxa (npubbinb) Gross margin

BanoBas npubbinb Gross profit

BanoBble nHBecTUUMM B apeHay Gross investment in the lease
BanoBsebin o6opoT Gross turnover

BantoTHbIN Kypc Ha OTYETHYIO AaTy Closing rate

BanoTHbI puck Currency risk

BappaHT Warrant

Bayuep; noareepxaarLumin JOKYMEHT Voucher

BBoaHbI naparpad Introductory paragraph
BenununHa 3anacos Amount of inventories
BenuuvHa oTKNoHeHus Variance

BeposTHocTHbIM MeToa (noaxon) Probabilistic approach
BeposiTHble 3anachbl Probable reserves
B3anmosavet Offset

B3Hocbl B kanutan kKoMnaHum CO CTOPOHbI akLMOHEPOB Contributed surplus
(y4acTHMKOB) 1 MPOYMX MKL, @ TaKKe AMUCCUOHHBIN 40XO04,

Bup aktmBoB Class of assets

Bknapg (B3Hoc) cobcTBEHHUKA Contribution from owner
Bknag B «Cyxytlo» CKBaXWHy Dry hole contribution

Bknag B nokpbITe 3aTpaT Ha 32601 CKBaXKMHbI Bottom hole contribution
BMeHéHHasa cTaBka npoueHTa Imputed rate of interest
BHeluHee noaTeBepxaeHve External confirmation
BHeluHuin ayautop External auditor

BHyTpeHHuUin ayaut Internal auditing

BHyTpeHHU ayoutop Internal auditor
BHyTpurpynnoBbsie 060poThl Intracompany balance
BHyTpurpynnoBble octatku (onepauum) Intercompany balances (transactions)
Bo3BpaT 1 yLeHKa KynneHHbIX ToBapoB Purchase returns and allowances
BosBpaT 1 yueHka npogaHHbIX TOBapoB Sales returns and allowances
BosBpaT npogaHHbIX TOBapoB Return of merchandise
Boawmeluaemas cymma / ctToumocTb Recoverable amount
BoawmelueHne Consideration

BoawmelleHve npu BbIGBLITUM (Npoaaxe) Disposal consideration
Bo3moxHas cTouMoCTb npoaax Realisable value

Bo3moxHas cToumMoCTb peanusaumm Realisable cost

Bo3amoxxHas ymctas CToMmMocTb npofax Net realisable value
Bo3MoxHble 3anackl NOe3HbIX UCKONaeMblx Possible (mineral) reserves
BosHarpaxaeHne no okoH4YaHWUM TPYLOBON AeATENbHOCTH Post-employment benefit
BosHarpaxaeHune paboTHMKam Employee benefit
BosHarpaxaeHue, cBa3aHHOE C apeHaon akTMBa Reward associated with a leased asset
BosHarpaxaeHue, cBa3aHHOe C (OMHAHCOBBIM aKTMBOM Reward associated with financial asset
BosHukHOBeHME Occurrence
BoccraHoBuTenbHasi CTOMMOCTb Recovery value

BpemeHHast pasHuua Temporary / timing difference
BpemeHHon meToq Temporal method
BcnomoratenbHble akTuBbl Service assets

BcTpoeHHas ctonmocTb Embedded value
BCTpoeHHbI NPOU3BOAHbIA UHCTPYMEHT Embedded derivative
Bbi6biTHe Disposal

BbIObITME AEHEXHBIX CPeACcTB Cash outflows (payments)
BbIGbITE OCHOBHBIX CPEACTB Plant assets disposals
Bbiroga, nonb3sa, Beinnarta Benefit
BbirogonpuobpeTaTternb Beneficiary

BbikynHasi CTOMMOCTb, CyMMa, Ha KOTOPYH UMeEeT npaBo Cash surrender value

CTpaxoBaTeslb B Criyd4ae AOCPOYHOro npekpaiwleHua gorosopa
CTpaxoBaHUA XU3HU

Bbinnatbl AeHeXHbIX cpeacTs Paid in cash
Bbipyyka (amep. - goxoa ) Revenue
Bbipyyka oT npogaxu Sales revenue
Bbipyyka oT npodaxu HedTH, Ucnonb3yemas Ans BO3MELLEHUS Cost recovery oil

3aTpar
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Bblpyyka oT peanusauum ycnyr

Bblpyyka cermeHTa

Bbicluni opraH ayguta

BbixoaHble nocobus

Bbluntaemasi BpeMeHHas pasHuua

BbisiBneHve pakToB X035IMCTBEHHON AeATENbHOCTY,
naeHTudmnkauus

["apaHTMpoBaHHas NMKBMAALIMOHHAs CTOMMOCTb
[apaHTUpOBaHHas neHcusi

"eHepanbHas COBOKYNHOCTb

[eorpadhmnyecknin cermeHT

"eonornyeckas NpoBUHUMSA

'mnepuHpnauma

naBHas byxranTepckas kHura

"maBHbIV ayanTop

opoBasi cToMMoCTb apeHapl

[ogoBol oT4eT

ocynapcTBeHHas nomMoLLb

locynapcTBeHHast cybenams

"ocynapcTBeHHOE KOMMepYeckoe npeanpusaTue
"ocynapcTBeHHbIV (MEHCUOHHBIN) NnaH
[oToBas npogykums

Ipynna

pynna 6uonornyecknx akTBoB

pynna, NnpeAcTaBnsioLLas CBOAHY OTYETHOCTb
lyasunn

[aTa 3aknoveHus coenku

NaTa npuobpeTeHuns

[aTta pacyeToB

LebuTop, [OMKHMK

Nebutopckasa 3af0mKeHHOCTb

[LencTByoWwNiA BHYTPEHHWUIA KOHTPOIb

[eHexHas cTtaTbs

[leHexHble akTVBbI

[eHexHble obs3aTenbcTBa

[leHexHble nnaTexu, BeinnaTbl, pacyeTbl

[leHexHble NoCTynneHns

[leHexHble cpeacTBa B kacce, kacca

[leHexHble cpeacTBa KMMEHTOB

[leHexHble cpeacTBa, NONyYEHHbIE C YYETOM CKUAKM
[eHexHble cpeacTaa

[eHexHble prMHaHCOBbIE akTMBbI U (PMHAHCOBbLIE 06s13aTenbCTBA
[BmKeHne AeHeXHbIX CpeacTB, OEHEXHbIN MOTOK
[eHexHbI PUHAHCOBLIN MHCTPYMEHT

[lenosnTHble cpeacTBa B pacnopsikeHUM KOMMaHUW; pasHuua
MeXay CYMMOI CTPaxoBOro B3HOCA U CYMMOW, MPUYUTAIOLLENCS K
BO3BpaTy Ha OnpefeneHHbIX YCIOBUAX

[eno3nTHbI cepTudmkat

[eTtanbHbin TecT

[JeTepM1HMPOBaHHbIM MeToq

[esaTenbHOCTb A0 Havana Ao6bI4M NoNe3HbIX UcKonaembixX
OvBnaeHabl

OunuHroBble LeHHbIE Bymaru

[nCKOHTMPOBaHHAas CTOMMOCTb

[ncKoHTMpOBaHHast CTOMMOCTb 06513aTeNbCTB N0 NMEHCUOHHOMY
nnaHy ¢ yCTaHOBMIEHHbIMU BbiNnaTamu

[obaBneHHas CTOMMOCTb

[ob6aBoyHas Hopma NpubBBINK, HaLeHKa

[o6aBoYHbIN KanuTan

[o6biBatowme oTpacnu

[o6biva (NonesHbIX NCKONaeMbIX)

[oBepeHHOCTb

[oBepuTenbHbIA ynpasBnsaoLwmmn

[oroBop (cornallueHve) o COBMECTHOWN AeSTENbHOCTU
[oroBop «3aTpaTbl NAC»

[loroBop apeHabl ¢ NpaBoM BbiKyna

[oroBop Ha CTPOUTENbLCTBO

[oroBop o npaBax Ha pa3paboTky

[oroBop o npefocTaBneHun / NonyyYyeHnn Aonu yyactus (B
OCBOEHUM 1 pa3paboTke MECTOPOXAEHWS)

[oroBop o pasgene (CrnvsHue kanutana)

Horosop o6paTHoro PEIMO, cornawueHne o nokynke ¢
0bs3aTenbCTBOM OOpaTHOW Npoaaxu

[loroBop oka3aHus ayauTopcKMX ycnyr

Service revenue

Segment revenue

Supreme audit institution
Termination benefit

Deductible temporary difference
Identifying

Guaranteed residual value
Vested employee benefit
Population

Geographical segment
Geologic province
Hyperinflation

General ledger

Principal auditor

Annual lease costs

Annual report

Government assistance
Government grant
Government business enterprise
State (employee benefit) plan
Finished goods

Group

Group of biological assets
Consolidated group

Goodwill

Trade date

Date of acquisition
Settlement date

Debtor

Accounts receivable
Receivables

Effective internal control
Monetary item

Monetary assets

Cash commitments

Cash payments

Cash proceeds

Cash on hand

Client's funds

Cash received on account with a discount
Cash

Monetary financial assets and financial liabilities
Cash flow

Monetary financial instrument
Core deposit intangibles

Certificate of deposit

Detail test

Deterministic approach

Pre-production activity

Dividends

Dealing securities

Present value

Present value of a defined benefit obligation

Add value

Markup

Capital surplus
Extractive industries
Production

Letter of attorney
Trustee

Joint venture agreement
Cost-plus contract
Hire-purchase contract
Construction contract
Right to mine contract
Farm out / farm in

Sharing arrangement (pooling of capital)
Reverse repurchase agreement

Audit contract
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Horosop PEIMO, cornawieHune o npogaxe ¢ 0bpaTHON NOKyMnKon
[loroBop ¢ eAMHOBPEMEHHON ynnaTon CTPaxoBOn npemum
[oroBop ¢ (hMKCMpPOBaHHOW LIeHOM

[oroBop cTpaxoBaHusi

[loroBop cTpaxoBaHus C NepPeMeHHON CyMMOW

[oroBop cTpaxoBaHus, 06s3aTenbCTBa MO KOTOPOMY CBS3aHbl C
pesynbTaTamv UHBECTULMIA

[loroBop yHUBEpPCArbHOrO CTPaxoBaHWS XU3HU

[oroBop y4actusi (QOroBop CTpaxoBaHWsl XXU3HW C y4acTUEM B
npubbINy cTpaxoBLymka)

[oroBop, 06s13bIBatOLLMI NOKyNaTensi NpUHATL TOBap Unu
BbINIATUTb HEYCTONKY

[loroBopbl MOXWM3HEHHOTO CTPaxoBaHMs

[oxuBWwni nonyyaTenb aHHyUTeTa (AaHHYUTEHT)
[loka3aHHble ([ocTOBEpPHbIE) 3anachl

[lokasaHHble (He)pa3paboTaHHble 3anachbl

[okymeHTauus

[onroBble UHCTPYMEHTbI

[onroBble LeHHbIE Bymaru

HonrocpoyHas gebutopckas 3ag0mKeHHOCTb
[onrocpoyHas nHBecTMLMSA

HonrocpoyHoe obs3aTenscTBo

[onrocpoyHble akTuBbl 1 06513aTensCcTBa

[onrocpoyHble 06583aTenbLCTBa Mo BbiNnaTamM COTPYAHUKaM
[onrocpoyHbin (BHEOOOPOTHbIN)

[loneBol NHCTpyMEHT

[onesble LeHHble BGymaru

[omkHas TwaTenbHOCTb

[onsa MeHbLUMHCTBA

[ons yyacTvsi B COBMECTHOWN AesATENBHOCTM
[lononHnTenbHO onnayYeHHas 4YacTb aKUMOHEPHOro KanuTana
[ononHuTensHoe Bo3MeLLeHne

[ononHuTenbHble apeHaHble NNaTexu CO6CTBEHHUKY Npu
3afepkke Havana pabot

Honyctumas owwnbka

[onyctumoe uckaxeHve

[onycTumbIn anbTepHaTUBHbLIN NOPSAOK yyeTa

[onyuieHne o HeNpepbIBHOCTW AeATENbHOCTY NPeanpUsSTUS
[HonyuieHne nepmoanyHoCcTH

[ocTaToyHasi yBepeHHOCTb

[ocTtaTo4yHOCTb

[ocToBepHOe 1 06BLEKTVMBHOE NpeAcTaBreHve

Loxon

[oxoa oT npoaaxu

[oxoa Ha nHBECTULMIO

[oxopa oT BbIbbITUSI (aKT1Ba, 060pyaOBaHNUA U T.A4.)

Hoxoa, npubbinb

[oxoabl Ha aKTUBbI MEHCMOHHOTO NaHa

[oxoabl Ha foneBble LeHHble Bymaru (auBuaeHabl)
[oxoakl no ccyaam (MpoueHTbI)

[oxoabl, nony4yeHHble A0 Havana Ao6bi4M None3HbIX Uckonaemblix
[oyepHss koMnaHus

Hpyron ayautop

[y6nupoBaHue

EavHuua (npoaykuumn)

EavHuua yyeta

XKypHan yyeta onepauum

XypHan, y4eTHbI peructp

3a cuer

3abanaHcoBast ctaTbs

3afaHve Mo BbIMOSIHEHUIO COrMacoBaHHbIX NpoLeayp
3apgaHwue no o63opy

3apaHve nNo NoarotToBke MHopmaLlmm

3agaHve no NoATBEPXKAEHNIO JOCTOBEPHOCTM MHAopMaLMm
3af0mKeHHOCTb Nepea NocTasLWmkaMu 1 nogpsavnkamm
3a40mKEHHOCTb MO Haroram

3a40mKeHHOCTb MO HAYMCINEHHBIM pacxoaam
3af0mKeHHOCTb Mo onnarte Tpyaa

3a40mKeHHOCTb MO NpoLeHTam
3a40mKeHHOCTb MoKynaTenen u 3aka3ymkoB
3aeMHble cpefcTBa

3aliMbl U KpeauTbl B MHOCTPaHHOW BantoTe
3aka3 Ha npruobpeTeHune, NOKyMKy
3akaHuMBaHWe (CKBaXWHbI)

REPO (Repurchase agreement)
Single-premium contract

Fixed price contract

Insurance contract

Variable contract
Investment-linked contract

Universal life contract
Participating contract / variable life insurance (with-profits policies)

Take or pay contract

Whole-life contracts
Surviving annuitant

Proved reserves

Proved (un)developed reserves
Documentation

Debt instruments

Debt securities

Long-term receivables
Long-term investment
Non-current liability
Long-term assets and liabilities
Long-term employee benefits
Non-current

Equity instrument

Equity securities

Due care

Minority interest

Interest in joint venture
Additional paid-in capital
Additional consideration
Delay rentals

Tolerable error

Tolerable misstatement
Allowed alternative treatment
Going concern assumption
Time period assumption
Reasonable assurance
Sufficiency

True and fair view / fair presentation
Gain

Gain on sale

Return on investment

Gain on disposal

Income

Return on plan assets
Returns on equity securities (dividends)
Returns on loans (interest)
Pre-production revenues
Subsidiary

Other auditor

Backup

Unit

Unit of account

General journal

Journal

On account
Off-balance-sheet item
Agreed upon procedures engagement
Review engagement
Compilation engagement
Assurance engagement
Trade liability

Taxes payable

Accrued expenses payable
Salaries payable

Wages payable

Interest payable

Trade receivable
Borrowings

Foreign currency loans
Purchase order
Completion



3aknagbiBaemasi Hopma npubbInu

3aknagbiBaHne

3akpbiTne

3akpbITve (buHaHCOBOro roga, OTYETHOro nNepuoaa)
3anor

3anor, obecneveHne

3anacsbl

3anacsl (NonesHbIX ckonaemblxX) B Heapax

3anacbl «BHE TPYObI»

3anachl Ha KoHel, Nnepnoaa

3anacbl Ha Ha4ano nepuoaa

3anacbl HeTK U rasa

3anacbl HedTU 1 rasa B Hegpax

3anachb! pyabl

3anacbl CenbCKoX03aNCTBEHHOW NPOAYKLIMN

3anpoc

3anpoc noareepxaeHusi u3 GUHaHCOBOW OpraHu3aumm
3apernctpupoBaHHas Ha bupxxe KOMNaHWs
3apybexHas geaTenbHOCTb, 3apybexHble onepauum
3apybexHoe npeanpuaTue

3apy6eXHbIl ICTOYHMK AoXoAa

3acTpaxoBaHHOe nuuo

3acTpaxoBaHHOe cobbITUe (CTpaxoBoW cryyan)
3artpaTbl

3aTpaTthbl 1 BbIpyyka

3aTtpaTbl U NOCTYNMEHNs B HeAeHeXHoN dhopme
3aTpaTtbl Ha amMoOpTU3aLMIO B pacyeTe Ha eavHULY NPOAYKLMK
3aTtpartbl Ha BbIObITHE

3aTpaTbl Ha 3aKpbITVE CKBaXWHbI

3aTpaThbl Ha 3ameHy (akTuBa)

3aTpatbl Ha UccreaoBaHns 1 pa3paboTku, 3aTpaThbl HA HAay4YHO-

nccnefoBaTenbCkne 1 OnbITHO-KOHCTPYKTOPCKME pa3paboTku
(HNOKP)

3aTpatbl Ha NuKBUAaUMIo (3aKpbiTue)

3atpaTbl Ha nepepaboTky, 3aTpaThl Ha NPOU3BOACTBO
3aTpaTbl Ha NOMCKOBbIE PaboThbl

3aTpaTtbl Ha NpuoGpeTeHne

3aTpatbl Ha NpoBeAEHNE reoIormyeckon N reoPnsnyeckon
pasBedku (MeCcTOpOXAeHUI)

3atpaTbl Ha NPOLEHTLI (AN NEHCUOHHOTO NaHa ¢
YCTaHOBINEHHbIMW BbINnaTamm)

3aTtpartbl Ha pa3paboTky

3aTpaTthbl Ha CObIT NpoayKUMn

3aTparbl Ha CTPOUTENBLCTBO

3artpaTbl Ha hMHaHCMpoBaHue

3aTpaTbl N0 BOCCTAHOBMNEHWUIO TEPPUTOPUMN

3aTtpaTtbl N0 AEMOHTaxy

3aTtpaTbl No 3arimam

3aTpatbl MO OYMCTKE U BOCCTAHOBIIEHUIO TEPPUTOPUM
3aTtpartbl no cbbITy (npoaaxe)

3aTpaTtbl No caenke

3aTtpartbl, NepeHocuMble Ha byayLive nepuoapl
3aTpathbl, NpounsBefeHHbIe 40 Havana fobblyn nonesHbix
nckonaembix

3aver

3asBneHust pykoBoACTBa

3asBneHHbIe, HO HeonnayeHHble yobiTkn (P3Y — peseps
3asBIeHHbIX, HO HEOMNaYeHHbIX YObITKOB)

3asBOYHbIN KypC

3HaHne busHeca

3HaumMmocTb

3HauuTenbHoe BnusiHue

MpaeHTndumumpyemble akTuBbl M 06a3aTenscTea
(cooTBeTCTBYIOLLME ONpeaeneHHbIM TpeboBaHUAM)
M36bITOK, Npochuumt

M3Bnekaemble 3anacbl NPOMBbILLNEHHOTO 3HAYEHUS
N3meHeHus B kanuTtane

M3aMeHeHus1 B y4eTHOW nonuTuke

MN3meHeHna MHaAHCOBOro NONOXEHNS

N3meHsiemas Bbibopka

MMyLLLeCTBEHHBI KOMNNEKC MECTOPOXAEHUS NONE3HbIX
nckonaembix

MMyLLeCTBEHHBI KOMNMEKC KOMMEPYECKOro MECTOPOXAEHNS
(byx.y4eT B fOOBIB.OTPAcnsx)

Accounting Report

Markon

Collateralization

Closure

Cutoff (of financial year, of reporting period)
Pledge

Collateral

Inventories

Reserves in place

Reserves behind the pipe
Ending inventory

Beginning inventory

Oil and gas reserves

Oil and gas in place

Ore reserve

Agricultural inventories

Inquiry

Financial institution confirmation request
Listed company

Foreign operation

Foreign entity

Foreign source of income
Policyholder

Insured event

Expenditure

Costs and revenues

Non-cash charges and credits
Depreciation cost per unit

Cost of disposal
Decommissioning costs
Replacement cost (of an asset)
Research and development costs

Abandonment (decommissioning, dismantlement) costs
Cost of conversion

Finding costs

Cost of purchase

Cost of acquisition

Geological and geophysical costs (G & G)

Interest cost (for an employee benefit plan)

Development cost
Distribution costs
Construction costs

Finance costs

Restoration costs
Dismantlement costs
Borrowing costs

Removal and restoration costs
Selling costs

Transaction costs
Expenditures carried forward
Pre-production costs

Set-off
Management representations
Claims reported but not paid

Application rate

Knowledge of the business
Significance

Significant influence

Identifiable assets and liabilities

Surplus

Commercially recoverable reserves
Changes in equity

Changes in accounting policy
Changes in financial position
Variable sampling

Mineral property

Commercial property



RZ.

MIMyLLIeCTBEHHbIV KOMMIEKC HEKOMMEPYECKOTO 3Ha4YeHUs
MmyLecTBo, ncnonb3yemoe Ans KOMMEPYECKUX Lienen
MHBeHTapusauus

VMHBEeCcTULMM B HEABUXMMOCTb

WHBecTMumMK, yaepxunsaemble 40 NoralleHus
MHBECTMUMOHHasA AesTENbHOCTb

MHBECTULIMOHHBIE LieHHblE Bymaru

MHBecTUUMS, MHBECTMPOBaHWE

MHBecTuums, yaepxveaemas [0 noralieHvs
MHBecTop

MHBECTOp B COBMECTHYIO AE€SATENLHOCTb
MHaekcmpyeMbiin JOrOBOP CTpaxoBaHUs
MHamBmayanbHas OTYETHOCTB (CYeTa) KoMMaHum
MHocTpaHHas BantoTa

WHcnekTupoBaHve

WHCTUTYT AvnnommnpoBaHHbIx 6yxrantepos CLUA
MHCTpYMEHT XeaxmpoBaHusi

WHTerpupoBaHHas 3apybexHas fesTenbHOCTb
WHTerpupoBaHHas koMnaHus

WHdbopmauus no cermeHTam

MnoTteka

MnoTteuHble KpeauThbl

MckaxeHne

McnonHeHne

WcecneposaHue

McToLueHre (MecTopoXXaeHUst NONEe3HbIX MCKOMaeMbliX)
McTowmmble npupoaHble pecypchl

WToroBas (obLias) cymma

Kanutan

Kanutanusauusi npoueHToB
Kanutanuampyemble 3atpatsl
KanuTanbHble 3aTpaThbl

KanuTtanbHbin (BHEOBOPOTHbIN) akTVB
KanuTtanbHbI pEMOHT (CKBaXWH)
KaccoBbli MeToq,

KacTtoamaH, xpaHutenb
KayecTBeHHbI

Ksanuduumpyembiin akTuB; akTus, yAOBMETBOPSIOLLNIA KPUTEPUSM

KBOTHOE nepecTpaxoBaHue

Knaccudukauns

Kopekc aTtuku

KonuyecTBeHHbIN

KonnyecTBo BbiNyLLEHHbIX aKummn

KonnekTop, 3anexu (nonesHbix nckonaembix)
KoMBUHUpoBaHHbI hMHAHCOBbIA UHCTPYMEHT
KomunccrnoHHoe Bo3HarpaxneHue bpokepy
KoMnccroHHble, Bo3HarpaxaeHue, KOMUCCUOHHbIE
BO3HarpaxaneHusi

KomuteT no ayguty

Kommepueckune pacxogpl (pacxofbl Mo npoaaxe)
KoMnaHus B3auMHoro ctpaxoBaHusi

KoMnaHus, akuum KOTOPOW KOTUPYHTCSA Ha Bupxe

KomnaHus, akunm KoTopon cBo6OAHO 06pa|.|.|,a|0Tc;| Ha OTKPbITOM

PbIHKE LiEHHbIX Bymar

KomnaHusa-nokynartenb

KomMneHcauuoHHasi npoaykums

KomneHcaumnoHHble BbinnaTbl 4ONEBbIMU MHCTPYMEHTaAMU
KomneHcaumnoHHbIN ocTaTok

KomneHcauus (nnata)

KomneTteHuuns

KoMnoHeHT, cocTaBnsioLas, 4acTb, CTaTbs
KoMnbtoTepHble MHGOPMaLMOHHbIE CUCTEMBI
KoHcanTuHr, KOHCYNbTaUMOHHBIE YCIyrn

KoHcurHaums

KoHTpakT (cornawueHue) Ha npegocTaBneHne ycnyr (C puckom) unm

CEpPBUC-KOHTPaKT
KoHTpaKT Ha nocTaeky ToBapa

KOHTpakT ¢ MMHUMarnbHOW rapaHTnen Bo3meLleHus ((PUCKOBbI)

Aorosop 06 okasaHuu ycnyr)
KoHTponunpyemasi opraHusauusi
KoHTponupytoLiasi opraHmsauus
KoHTposb 3a akTMBOM

Accounting Report

Noncommercial property
Commercial property
Stock count

Investment property
Investments held to maturity
Investment activities
Investment securities
Investment
Held-to-maturity investment
Investor

Investor in a joint venture
Indexed contract
Individual accounts
Foreign currency
Inspection

AICPA (American Institute of Certified Public Accountants)
Hedging instrument
Integral foreign operation
Integrated enterprise
Segment information
Hypothecation

Mortgages

Misstatement

Execution

Research

Depletion

Wasting natural resources
Hash total

Equity

Capital

Capitalisation of interest
Capitalised costs

Capital expenditures
Capital asset

Workovers

Cash method

Custodian

Qualitative

Qualified asset

Quota share reinsurance
Classification

Code of Ethics
Quantitative

Amount of shares issued
Reservoir

Compound financial instrument
Broker's commission
Commission

Audit committee

Selling expenses

Mutual insurer

Listed company

Publicly traded company

Acquirer

Makeup product

Equity compensation benefit
Compensating balance

Cash balancing

Compensation

Competence

Component

Computer information systems (CIS)
Consulting service

Advisory service

Consignment

Service (risk) contract (agreement)

Commodity contract
Risk service contract (agreement)

Controlled entity
Controlling entity
Control of an asset
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KoHTponb kayecTBa

KoHTponb Hap npeanpusituem (KomnaHuen)
KoHTponb o6HapyxeHus

KoHTponbHast Bepcus

KoHTponbHasi cpepa

KoHTponbHbI nogcyet

KoHTpcueT

KoHdmaeHumanbHoCTb

KoHdnukT uHtepecos

KoHuenuusi (MC®O)

KoHuenums Byxrantepckoro yyeTa

KoHuenuusi cooTHeceHns 4OX0A0B U pacxofoB
KoHuenuusi LEHHOCTM OT NCNOMb30BaHUS
KoHueccusi (KOHLLECCMOHHbIV JOrOBOP)
KopnopaTtuBHoe ynpaBneHve

KopnopaTuBHble akTuBbl

KoppektunpoBka

KoppekTtupoBka Ha ocHOBe onbiTa
KoppekTtupytoLlas npoBoaka
KoppekTtupytolee cobbiTne (nocne oT4eTHOWM AaThl)
KocBeHHbI MeTof

KoadhdumumeHT 3ameLleHusi peaepBoB
KoachdumumeHT TekyLLen NnMkBMaHOCTn
KpaTkocpoyHasi uHBeCTULMSA

KpaTtkocpoyHoe BO3HarpaxaeHve paboTHMKam
KpaTkocpoyHble nHBecTuLmm

KpaTkocpouyHble 06s13aTenscTaa

KpeauTHbI NMU3NHT; apeHaa, YacTUYHO buHaHcupyemas 3a cueT
KpeauTa

KpeauTHbIi puck

KpeawuTop, kpeaguTyioLlas opransaums
KpeanTtopckasi 3agonkeHHOCTb

KpeanTtocnocobHocTb
KpuBble nageHus (0o6bi4m)
Kputepuin npusHaHums
Kputepuin npuaHaHus yobiTka
Kputnyecknih KOMNOHEHT
KymynatusHbIn adodekt
KypcoBasi pasHuua

“IleBepuax”, 3KOHOMUYECKUIA pblyar

JNnkBnaaumMoHHas CTOMMOCTb

JInkBMAHOCTL

JIuHeiHbIN MeTOA (amopTusaumu)

Manoe npeanpustue

MaTtepuansl

MaTepuHckasa KomnaHus

MexayHapoaHble cTaHaapTbl ayaAMTOPCKOW AesTeNbHOCTU
MexayHapoaHble cTaHAapTbl uHaHcoBol ot4eTHoCcTU (MCPO)

MecTopoxaeHue

MeToga «3aTpatbl NACy

MeToa «no Mepe roToBHOCTU»

MeTopn oueHKM NPOrHO3MPYEMbIX BbIrof,

MeToa akTyapHOMN OLEeHKN

MeToa amopTuM3aLmmn No cymme Yncna neT cpoka nonesHoro
MCNonb30BaHNUst

MeTon 6a30Bbix 3anacoB

MeTon BanoBbIxX 4OX0A0B (MPUMEHUTENBHO K HAYUCIIEHUIO
amopTu3auum NponopLumnoHansHo 06beMy NpoayKLmMK)
MeToa ABOMHOroO yMeHbLLAeMoro octatka

MeToa foneBoro yyactus

MeToa koHconuaaumm npn o6beaMHEHNN MHTEPECOB
MeTopn kypca Ha OTYETHYIO AaTy

MeTog JIMPO (nocnegHWUn-nocTynneHne, nepeblii — BolbbITHE)
MeToa HauucneHus

MeToa HauucneHust amopTm3aumm

MeTog 06s13aTenbLCTB

MeToa 06513aTenbLCTB No 6anaHcy

MeToa 0653aTenbCTB N0 OTYETY O NPUOLINSX U YObITKaX
MeToa oTcpoykmn

MeTon OLEHKM NPUYNTAIOLLMXCS BbIFrOA

MeTopn nepuopuyeckoro yyeTa 3anacos

Accounting Report

Quality control

Control of an enterprise
Detective control

Control version

Control environment

Test count

Contra account

Confidentiality

Conflict of interest

Framework

Accounting concept

Matching concept

Value in use concept

Concession (concessionary agreement)
Corporate governance

Corporate assets

Adjustment

Experience adjustment

Adjusting entry

Adjusting event (after the balance sheet date)
Indirect method

Reserve replacement ratio (RRR)
Current ratio

Current investment

Short-term employee benefit
Temporary investments

Current liabilities

Leveraged leases

Credit risk

Creditor

Accounts payable

Payables

Credibility

Decline curves

Recognition criteria

Loss recognition test

Critical component

Cumulative effect

Foreign exchange difference

Exchange difference

Leverage

Residual value (Salvage value)

Liquidity

Straight-line (depreciation) method

Small entity

Supplies

Parent company

International Standards of Auditing
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
International Accounting Standards (IAS)
Field

Deposit (mineral resource or oil and gas in place)
Cost-plus method

Percentage-of-completion method

Projected benefit valuation method

Actuarial valuation method
Sum-of-the-year-digits (depreciation) method

Base stock
Gross revenue approach (to unit-of-production depreciation)

Double declining method

Equity method

Pooling of interests method
Closing rate method

LIFO method

Accrual basis

Amortization method

Liability method

Balance sheet liability method
Income statement liability method
Deferral method

Accrued benefit valuation method
Periodic inventory
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MeTopn nokynku

MeToa nopTdensHOM oueHKM

MeToa nporHo3mpyemon ycrioBHOM eAnHULbl

MeToa npogax

MeTop cnncaHus NponopLmMoHansHO 06bemy NpoayKLmm
MeToa cpegHeB3BELLEHHOW CTOMMOCTH

MeTop ybbiBatoLLero ocrartka

MeTop ymeHbLLUaeMoro octatka (aMopTmaaums)

MeTtopg yyeTta

MeTop yyeTa B yCrnoBusIX CPOYHOW peanu3aLummn uMmyllectsa
MeTopq y4eTa no nosHelM 3aTpatam

MeTop yyeTa pesynbTaTuBHbIX 3aTpaT (y4eT no cebecTonmocTu
ycneLHbIX paboT, «NPOAYKTUBHBIX CKBAXKMUH»)

MeToz y4eTa no pPO3HUYHbLIM LieHam

MeTopn yyeTa no TekyLlemMy BantoTHOMY Kypcy

MeTop yyeTa no TeKyLuMM 3aTpaTam

MeTog y4eTa no gakTu4eckon CTOMMOCTUN NPUOGpeTEeHUs
MeTop yy4eTa npas Ha NPOAYKLMIO

MeTop yyeTa pesynbTarta nNpoekTa Mo ero OKOHYaHUM
MeTopn dmsnyeckoro yyeta AobbIum

MeTtog ®PUPO (nepBbift — Npuxod, NEPBLIN — BbIOLITUE)
MeTog unctoro (HeTTo0) Aoxoaa (NMPUMEHUTENBHO K HAYUCTIEHMIO
amopTu3auum NponopLmnoHanbHO 06beMy NpoayKLMK)
MeToa acbdeKTMBHOM CTaBKkM NpoLeHTa

MeToabl ayauTa ¢ ncnonb3oBaHmem komnbtotepoB (MAK)

MuHumanbHasa ctaBka 4OXOOHOCTU (VICI'IOJ'II:SyeMaH B TOW WUINN NHOW

opraHu3sauum)

MuWHMManbHblE apeHaHbIE MNaTexXu

MHeHve

Mopgenb HyneBoro octaTtka ( Ha OCHOBE MOKpbITUSA 3aTpar)
Mopgenb ¢ oTcpoYeHHol npeMuen
MoganduurpoBaHHoe ayanTopcKoe 3akroveHne
MopanbHbI N3HOC, ycTapeBaHue
MolueHHMYecTBO

Habniopexue

HapexHo oueHeHHbI

HapexHocTb

Hakannvueaemble onnaynBaemble oTnycka
HaknagHas, koHocaMeHT

HakonneHHas amopTu3auus

HakonneHHasi npubbinb

HakonneHHbI yobITOK

Hanor Ha fobbITbie NonesHble nckonaemble
Harnor Ha npnbbinb

Hanorosas 6a3a aktuBa unu obsizatenscTea
Hanorosas ctaBka

Hanoroseivi nepvioa

HanoroBebi y6bITOK

HanoroBbi yobITOK, NEepeHeCceHHbIN Ha Byaywime nepuoapbl
Hanoroobnaraemas BpemeHHasi pasHula
Hanoroo6naraemas npubbinb

Hacnegyemoe umyLlecTso cTpaxoBaTtens
HaumoHanbHasi npakTuka

HaumnoHanbHble cTaHgapThl

Hauyano cpoka apeHapl

HavanbHoe canbao

HauncneHHas Bbipyyka

HauncneHnHoe 06s3aTenscTBO

HauncneHHble pacxogpl

HeaHHynupyemas apeHga

HerapaHTupoBaHHas NMKBMAALMOHHAs CTOMMOCTb
Hepenumoe gonesoe yyacTtue

HepeHexHas ctatbs

HepokasaHHble 3anachkl

HepocTtaTok BHYTPEHHEro KOHTPONs
HepoctatoyHas nobbiva (Hegobop)
HepocTtaToyHoCTb NpemMmu

He3zaBepLueHHOe NpoM3BOACTBO

HesaBucumas 3apybexHas AesaTenbHOCTb
HesaBucumocTb

HesapaboTtaHHas npemust (PHI — peseps He3apaboTaHHON
npemum)

HeszapaboTaHHble goxoabl (qoxoapl 6yayLmMx nepronos)
HesapaboTaHHbI hHAHCOBEIN 40X0[,
HeucTtekwmn puck

Accounting Report

Purchase method

Portfolio basis

Projected unit credit method
Sales method
Units-of-activity method
Weighted average cost method
Diminishing balance method
Declining balance method
Accounting method

Break-up basis

Full cost accounting
Successful efforts accounting

Retail method

Current exchange rate method

Current cost method

Cost method

Entitlements method

Completed contract method

Physical unit-of-production method

FIFO method

Net revenue approach ( to unit-of-production depreciation)

Effective interest method
Computer-assisted audit techniques (CAAT)
Hurdle rate

Minimum lease payments
Opinion

Zero-balance models (cost recovery basis)
Deferral model

Modified auditor’s report
Obsolescence

Fraud

Observation

Measured reliably

Reliability

Accumulating compensated absences
Bill of lading

Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated profit
Accumulated loss
Severance tax

Tax on income

Tax base of asset or liability
Tax rate

Fiscal period

Tax loss

Tax loss carryforward
Taxable temporary difference
Taxable profit

Estate of policy holder
National practices

National standards

Inception of the lease
Opening balance

Accrued revenue

Accrued liability

Accrued expenses
Non-cancellable lease
Unguaranteed residual value
Undivided interest

Non-cash item

Unproved reserves

Internal control weakness
Underlift (undertake)
Premium deficiency

Work in progress
Independent foreign operation
Independence

Unearned premium

Unearned revenue
Unearned finance income
Unexpired risk



HeviTpaneHocTb

HekoHTponupyembliii nHTepec (amep.)
HemaTtepuanbHbI akTuB

HeobbI4HbIE MO pasmepy (Npubbinu, yobITkM)
HeonpegeneHHocTb

HeocBoeHHble 3anachbl

HeoTbemnemoe orpaHuyeHmne

HeoTbemnemblii puck

HeoueHeHHble npeaakcnnyaTaunoHHble 3aTpaTbl
HenocpeacTBeHHbIN KOHTPOMb

HenpepblBHOCTb AeATENBHOCTU

HepaspabaTbiBaeMble 3anachl

HepacnpepeneHHasi npubbinb

HecooTtBetcTtBME

HecyulectBeHHas (cTaTbsi)

HeTunosasi owmbka

HedoHaANpOBaHHbIM NEHCUOHHbIV NNaH

HedTb 1 ras

HoBbln ayauTop

HomMuHanbHas cToumMocTb, NnaputeT

HopmanbHas npov3BoACcTBEHHAs MOLLHOCTb 0O0pyAOBaHUSI
HopmanbHbI NpypocT / yObITOK OT 06bIMHON AeATEeNbHOCTH
HopmaTtuBHas oueHka 3anacoB HedTU 1 rasa
HopmaTtuBHas cebectoMmocTb, 3aTpathbl
ObecLeHeHne, CHUKEHUE CTOUMOCTHU

Ob6nurauum kK onnare

O6nurauum, cesi3aHHbIE C PUCKOM KaTacTpod
O6MeHHbIN Kypc

0606LeHHas hMHaHCOBasi OTYETHOCTb

O606LeHre, cymMupoBaHue

O6opoTt

OGopoTHLIe cpeacTBa

OBOpOTHBIN aKTUB

O6opynoBaHve

O6paTtHas nokynka

ObpemeHeHHbIV JoroBop

O6Lwas BenMymHa onepaLmnoHHbIX PacxonoB

O6Luee kKONMYeCTBO TOBapoB

O6Lee cTpaxoBaHue

O6LwenpuHsTbIE NPUHLMNBI ByxranTepckoro yyeTa (ctaHaapTbl
FAAI)

ObLenpuHATbLIE CTaHAAPTbI ayAMTOPCKOM AesTeNbHOCTH
O6Lwume ocHoBbI Byxrantepckoro yyeta

O6Lwwme cpeacTBa KOHTPOMS B KOMMbIOTEPHBLIX MHOPMALMOHHBLIX
cucremax

O6wwit ctaHgapT

Ob6beanHeHve busHeca

O6beanHeHNe MHTEPeCcoB

Ob6beamnHeHue kanutana (MHTepecoB)

OObEeKT MHBECTNPOBAHMS

OO6BbEeKT MHBECTULINI

OObEeKT HeABMXUMOCTU, 3aHMMaEMbIlA COOCTBEHHUKOM
O6bekTMBHOE NpeacTaBneHve

OGBbEKTMBHOCTb

Ob6bem ayguta

O6bem npoayKumnm

OO6bIKHOBEHHas akLUus

O6blYHasn oeaTenbHOCTb

Ob6s13aTeNbCTBA NO Hanoram

Ob6sa3aTenscTBO

06513aTENLCTBO MO NEHCUOHHOMY NIIaHy C YCTaHOBIIEHHBIMU
BbinnaTamu

06s3aTenbCTBO, BbITEKAOLLEE M3 MPAKTUKN

Obsa3biBatolLiee cobbITUE

OroBopka (ayauntopckas)

OrpaHuyeHve obbema

OxuaaeMast KoHe4Hasi CTOMMOCTb («CTOMMOCTb BbIXo4a»)
Oxwvpaemas owmbka

Oxugaemas puHaHcoBasi UHopMauns

OxupaeMoe BbIObITUE aKTMBOB

Onepauun JOBEPUTENBHOIO yNpaBneHust

Onepauun Mexay CBsi3aHHbIMY CTOPOHaMM

Onepaunn ¢ MHOCTPaHHOW BarnTON

Accounting Repor

Neutrality

Noncontrolling interest

Intangible asset

Abnormal (gains, losses)
Uncertainty

Undeveloped reserves

Inherent limitation

Inherent risk

Unevaluated preproduction costs
Supervision

Going concern

Non-producing reserves
Retained earnings
Noncompliance

Immaterial (item)

Anomalous error

Unfunded benefit plan

Petroleum

Incoming auditor

Par value

Normal capacity of production facilities
Normal surplus-deficit

Standard measure of oil and gas reserves
Standard cost

Impairment

Bonds payable

Catastrophe bonds

Exchange rate

Summarized financial statements
Aggregation

Turnover

Working capital

Current asset

Equipment

Reverse acquisition

Onerous contract

Total operating expenses

Units and goods available
General insurance

GAAP (Generally accepted accounting principles)

GAAS (Generally accepted auditing standards)
Comprehensive basis of accounting
General controls in computer information systems

General standard
Business combination
Uniting of interests
Pooling of capital (interests)
Investment object
Investee
Owner-occupied property
Fair presentation
Objectivity

Scope of an audit

Units of activity

Ordinary share

Common stock

Ordinary activities

Tax liability

Obligation

Defined benefit obligation

Constructive obligation
Obligating event

Qualification

Scope limitation

Limitation on scope

Expected exit value

Expected error

Prospective financial information
Expected disposals of assets
Trust activities

Related party transaction
Foreign currency transactions

t
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OnepaunoHHas apeHaa

OnepaunoHHas AesATenbHOCTb
OnepaunoHHas npubbinb

OnepaunoHHble 3aTpathl

OnepaunoHHble pacxogbl

OnepaumoHHbIN goxon

OnepaunoHHbIN LMK

Onepauus «cBepxy BHU3»

Onepauus He oTpaxaeTcs

OnnayeHHbIN kanuTan

OnunoH

OnuuoH Ha npruobpeTeHne NpaB Ha pas3paboTKy NOne3HbIX
nckonaembix

OnumoH Ha npuobpeTeHne y4actka Heap
OnuuoH nokynatens

OpraHusauus

OcBoeHHble (pa3paboTaHHble) 3anachl
OCMOTPUTENBHOCTB, OCTOPOXHOCTh
OcHoBaHve, cBUAETENBCTBO

OcHoBHas obnurauus

OcHoBHas npoayKums

OcHoBHOe GanaHcoBOE paBEHCTBO
OcHoBHoOe cpefcTBO

OcCHOBHOW [0roBop

OcHoBHOWM Noaxoa

OcHOBHOW NOpsAOK yyeTa

OcHoBHble cpefcTBa

OcHoBHble TpeboBaHMsA K pacKkpbITUIO MHdOpMaLn
OcHoBo06pa3sytoLmin

OcraTtoyHas fons B akTuBax

OcyLLecTBUTb 3a4eT BCTPEYHbIX TpeboBaHUi
OTBeTCTBEHHOE XpaHeHWe
OTBeTCTBEHHOCTb ayanTopa

OTpaen BHYTpeHHero ayauTta

OTKa3 OT BbIpaXeHUs1 MHEHWS

OTkasaTbCs OT NMPU3HaHUA

OTknoHeHne

OTKpbITME (MECTOPOXAEHNS)

OTnoXeHHas Bblpy4yka

OTnoxeHHas npubbinb

OTnoxeHHoe Bo3MeLlleHVe Hanora
OTnoxeHHbIe Hanoroeble 0bs3aTensLCTBa
OTnoxeHHble Hanoroeble TpeboBaHusA
OTnOXeHHbIN Hanor

OTNOXeHHbIN pacxoA no Hanory

OTHeceHVe NOCTOSIHHBIX NPOV3BOACTBEHHBLIX PACXOA0B
HenocpeacTBEHHO Ha cyeT Npubbinen n yobITKoB
OTHocuTenbHbIe NokasaTenu

OTHoLIEeHNe pa3BefdaHHbIX 3anacoB K rogoBoMy o6bemy 4o0blun

OTpaxeHue B yyeTe, 3anvcb
OTpacneBoi cerMeHT
OTtpacneBble 1 reorpadunyeckme CerMeHThbI

OTpmuaTeanaﬂ KypcoBas pa3Huua; y6bITOK, I'IOJ'IyLIeHHbIVI B

pesynbTaTe U3MEHEHUSI BENINYMHBI Kypca
OTpuuatensHoe MHeHVe

OTpuuaTensHoe NoaTBepXaeHne
OTpuuaTenbHbIi ryasunn

OTcpoyeHHast rogoBasi puHaHCOBasi OTYETHOCTb
OTcpoyeHHast KomneHcauus

OTCpOYEHHbIN NnaTex

OTCpoyKa 1 COOTBETCTBUE (COOTHECEHME)
OT4eT ayauTopa no cneuunansHoOMy 3aaHuto
OTYeT 0 ABMXKEHUN JEHEXHbIX CPEACTB

OT1y4eT 0 NpubLINAX M yObITKax

OT4eT 0 pesynbTaTax AesATeNbHOCTU

OT4yeTHas BantoTa

OTyeTHas pata

OTYETHOCTb Ha HETTO-OCHOBE
OT4yeTHbI Nepuog

OTYeTHbIV cerMeHT
OT4uTbIBaOLLASCH KOMNAHWS
OueHeHHble 3anachbl (NOne3HbIX NCKoMaeMbiX)

Accounting Report

Operating lease
Operating activity
Operating profit
Operating costs
Operating expenses
Operating income
Operating cycle
Downstream transaction
No entry

Paid-in capital

Option

Option to acquire mineral rights

Option to acquire acreage
Call option

Enterprise

Developed reserves
Prudence

Evidence

Host bond

Main product

Basic accounting equation
Fixed asset

Host contract

Benchmark

Benchmark treatment
Plant assets (Property, Plant and Equipment), fixed assets
General disclosure
Underlying

Residual claim on total assets
Settle net

Custody

Auditor’s responsibility
Internal audit department
Disclaimer of opinion
Refuse to recognize
Deviation

Discovery

Deferred revenue
Deferred income
Deferred tax income
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax asset
Deferred tax

Deferred tax expense
Direct costing

Comparatives
Reserve-to-production ratio
Recording

Industry segment

Industry and geographical segments
Foreign exchange loss

Adverse opinion

Negative assurance

Negative goodwill

Deferred annual accounting

Deferred compensation

Deferred payment

Deferral and matching

Special purpose auditor’s report

Cash flow statement (Statement of cash flows)
Income statement

Performance statement

Reporting currency

Balance sheet date

Reporting date

Reporting on a net basis

Financial period

Reporting period

Reportable segment

Reporting enterprise

Measured mineral resources (reserves)



Accounting Report

OueHka Valuation

Evaluation

Assess
OueHka (3anacoB None3HbIX UCKOMaeMbIX) Appraisal (of mineral reserves)
OueHka n3MeHeHuI Measurement of change
OueHka, namepeHve Measurement
OueHoyHas Bbibopka Estimation sampling
OueHo4YHast ckBaXkMHa Appraisal well
OueHo4Hasi CTOMMOCTb Appraised value
OueHo4Hoe 3HayeHne Accounting estimate
OueHo4YHOoe 3Ha4YeHne koadppuLmeHTa Ratio estimation
OLeHO4YHbIV pesepB Allowance
Owwnbka Error
Owwwnbka BbIGOPKK Sampling error
OwmnBoYHOE OTKITOHEHNE (HEMPUHATHE) Incorrect rejection
OwwnboyHoe npuHsTHE Incorrect acceptance
MapTHep (ayanTopckon durpMbl) Partner (of an audit company)
[MaccmBHOe fonesoe yyactue Non-operating interest
[MeHCMOHHBIN nnaH Retirement benefit plan
lMeHCcMOHHBIM NnaH rpynnel paboTtoaaTenem Multy-employer (benefit) plan
[MeHCHOHHBIN nnaH ¢ ycTaHOBNEHHbIMW B3HOCaMKN Defined contribution plan
[TeHCUOHHBIN MaH ¢ yCTaHOBNEHHbIMM BbiMiaTaMum Defined benefit plan
[MepBoOHa4anbHas CTOUMOCTb, haKTUYeckast CTOMMOCTb Historical cost
npuobpeTteHus
[Mepepaya npaB cOGCTBEHHOCTH (Ha MECTOPOXAEHNE NOMNE3HbIX Conveyance
MCKOMaeMbIX)
[MepeMeHHble 3aTpaThbl Variable costs
[epemeHHble NPOM3BOACTBEHHbIE HAKMaAHble pacxoabl Variable production overheads
MepeHoc HanoroBoro y6biTka Ha NPOLUNbIA Nepuo Tax loss carryback
MepeHoc Hencnonb30BaHHbIX HANOroBbIX KPeaUToB Ha ByayLLnii Carryforward of unused tax credit
nepvog
MepeobopynoBaHue CKBaXWUHbI Recompletion
[MepeoueHeHHasa CTOMMOCTb akTMBa Revalued amount of an asset
MepeoueHka Revaluation
Mepenpoun3BoacTeo Overlift (overtake, overproduction)
[MepecTpaxoBaHue B nopsigke HoBaumm /NpuHsaTusi obsisatenscte  Novation/assumption reinsurance
[MepecTpaxoBaHue Bo3MelLeHUs yuiepba Indemnity reinsurance
lMepecTpaxoBaHue Ha rogu4yHbIN CPOK Yearly term reinsurance
[MepecTpaxoBaHue acueaeHTa yobITKOB Excess of loss reinsurance
MepecTpaxoBaTtensb, LeaeHT (Nnepegatolyas ctpaxoas komnanusi)  Ceding insurer
MepecTpaxoBoyHasi npemuns Reinsurance premium
MepecTpaxoBLumK Reinsurer
Mepecyet Restatement

[MepexoaHble oba3aTenbcTBa (N0 NEHCMOHHOMY NnaHy Ha ocHoBe  Transitional liability (defined benefit plan)
TPYAOBOrO y4acTus)

Mepurog 3 HEKTUBHOIO NCNONBb30BaHUSA Economic life
[MepcnekTuBHas mogenb yvyeTa, OCHOBaHHAs Ha BbinnaTax Policyholder-Benefits (prospective) accounting model
CTPaxoBOro BO3MeLLEeHNs CTpaxoBaTento
MepcnekTnBHas TepputTopus Area of interest
[MepcnekTMBHOE NPYMEHeHne Prospective application
lMncbMeHHoe 3asBreHve pykoBoacTBa Management representation letter
Mucbmo-0653aTensLCTBO Engagement letter
Mnax ayguta Audit plan
[MnaH Bo3HarpaxaeHun No OKOHYaHWW TPYAOBOM AeATENbHOCTN Post-employment benefit plan
[MnaH koMNeHCcaUMOHHbIX BbinnaTt 40NEBbIMU UHCTPYMEHTaMM Equity compensation plan
MnannpoBaHue Planning
MnaTtexecnocobHocTb Solvency
Mnatexun Payments
Mo cebecToMmocTu, MO NepBOHaYanbHOM CTOMMOCTH At cost
Mo6o4Hble (kOCBEHHbIE) 3aTpaThkl Ha NpMobpeTeHue Incidental (indirect) acquisition costs
[Mo6ouYHbIN NpoayKT By-product
[MoBpexaeHHble 3anachbl Damaged inventories
[MoBTOpPHLIV ayaut Reaudit
MoBTOpPHbLIN 3anpoc Second request
[MoBblILWEeHNE CTOMMOCTH Write-up
[MorawweHne 4ONrocpoYHoro Kpeguta Redemption of the long-term loan
MoarotoBka nHopmaumm Compilation
MoppepxaHue kanutana Capital maintenance
Moanexalumn pacnpegenexHnio octaTok Divisible surplus
Moacuer Computation
MoaTBepxaeHvne Confirmation

Verification

Corroboration
MoaTBepXAeHHbIV JoKa3aTenbCcTBaMm Substantiated

Moaxopn, OCHOBaHHbIV Ha 06LLEN NOKyNaTenbHON CnocobHOCTH General purchasing power approach



Moaxon, OCHOBaHHBIN Ha TEKYLLUX 3aTpaTax

MounckoBble paboThl

Mokynka ToBapoB B KpeauT

Mokynku

MonesHble nckonaemble

MonesHble uckonaemble B Hegpax

MonHOCTBLI0 CAMOPTU3NPOBAHHbIN aKTUB

[MonHoTa

MonHbIM goxoa, BKMoYas BCe U3MEHEHNS B YACTbIX aKkTMBaXx, 3a
MCKIIOYEHEM TeX CPeACTB, KOTOpble ABMSAITCA pe3ynbTaTom
onepauuin ¢ CO6CTBEHHNKaMW KOMNaHUM

MonoxuTtenbHas KypcoBas pasHuua; Nnpubbinb, NonyYyeHHas B
pe3ynbTaTe U3MEHEHNs BeNNYMHbLI Kypca
MonoxwuTtenbHoe noaTsepxaeHne

MonynaccrBHOe AoneBoe yyacTue (4OroBOPEHHOCTb O
«MoMynaccMBHOM» [ONEBOM yyacTun B A0ObIYE NONe3HbIX
ncKonaeMblx)

MomoLb, cogencreme

MoHwKaloLwas cocTaBnsoLwas HopMbl NPMbLINK, ckuaka
[MoHsTHOCTL

MoobbekTHas yueHka, NoobbeKkTHoe cnucaHne
MoonepaunoHHbIf y4eT / y4eT Ha OCHOBE CAENoK
Mopsigok yyeTa

MocnepnoBaTensHOCTbL

Mocnepytowee cobbiTne

MocTtaeka Ha ycnosusax ®.0.b. B nopTy HasHaveHust
MocTaska Ha ycnosusx ®.0.5. B nopTy oTrpy3ku
MocTaBLumk

MocTosiHHas pasHuua

MocTosiHHasA y4eTHas 3HaYMMOCTb

[MocTosiHHbIE 3aTpaThl

MocTosAHHbIE HaKNagHble MPON3BOACTBEHHbIE pacxoabl
[MocTosiHHBIN ayanTop

MocTynneHne AeHeXHbIX CPEACTB

MocTynneHne AeHexXHbIX CPeACTB OT KIIMEHTOB
MocTynneHus

MocTynnenns ot BbIObITUS (aKTUBOB)

MocTynneHust oT peanuaauny NOBPEXAEHHOMO 3aCTPaxoBaHHOIO
MMYyLLIECTBa, NepeLleallero B COGCTBEHHOCTb CTPaxoBoW
opraHusauum

MoTeHuManbHble 0ObIKHOBEHHbIE aKLun

MoTeHumManbHble 0ObIKHOBEHHbIE aKLMK C Pa3BOAHSIIOLLUM
adppekTom

MosicHeHWs K OTHYETHOCTU

MosicHnTenbHas 3anucka

MosicHawWwme naparpadbl

[MpaBa Ha pa3paboTky Heap

[MpaBauBoe (4OCTOBEPHOE) NpeacTaBneHne

MpasneHve KomunteTa no mMexayHapoaHbIM cTaHAapTam
duHaHcoBow otyeTHOCTH (MpaBneHne KMCPO)

MpaBo COBCTBEHHOCTM Ha aKTUBbI

MpaBo cOBCTBEHHOCTM, NPaBOBOW TUTYN

MpakTuka

MpenBapuTenbHO OLEHEHHbIE 3anachl

MpeponnaTta

Mpepnonaraemble 3anackl MOMIE3HbIX MCKOMAEMbIX
MpepcTtaBnexne (MHopmaLmm)

[MpeacraBneHue n packpbiTne UHOOpMaLum
MpencTaBneHve 0TY4ETHOCTU, MHbopMaLMK (3anHTEPECOBaHHbBIM
nonb3oBaTensim)

lMpeacraBneHune no BaroBoMy / HETTO — MeTOAY
MpeaynpexaeHue

MpeawecTByoLWMn ayamuTop

Mpekpalaemas AesaTenbHOCTb

MpekpalleHve npusHaHus, cnucaHve ¢ banaHca

[Mpemunsa 3a HEMCTEKLIMI Nepunog CTPaxoBaHus

lMpemMusi Ha aKumio, SMUCCUOHHBIN JO0XOA
MpeobpaszoBaHue obLecTBa B3aMMHOIO CTPaxoBaHusi B
aKUMOHepHOe CTpaxoBoe obLLecTBO

Mpubbins

MpubbINb A0 HanoroobnoxeHUs

Mpubbinb oT onepaumii, NpubkLINb OT OCHOBHOW AESATENBHOCTU
MpunbbInb OT YpesBbIiHariHbIX OBCTOATENLCTB

Accounting Report

Current cost approach

Prospecting

Purchase of merchandise on credit
Purchases

Minerals

Minerals in place

Fully depreciated asset
Completeness

Comprehensive income

Foreign exchange gain

Positive assurance
Carried interest (carrying arrangement)

Assistance

Markdown

Understandability

Write-down on an item by item basis
Transaction-based accounting
Accounting treatment

Consistency

Subsequent event

FOB (Free on board) destination
FOB (Free on board) shipping point
Supplier

Permanent difference

Continuing accounting significance
Fixed costs

Fixed production overheads
Continuing auditor

Cash inflow

Cash receipts from customers
Proceeds

Disposal proceeds

Recoveries from salvage

Potential ordinary share
Dilutive potential ordinary shares

Notes to the accounts
Explanatory note

Emphasis of matter paragraph(s)
Mineral rights (interests)

Faithful representation

International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)

Title to assets

Legal title

Practice

Inferred mineral resources
Prepayment

Indicated mineral resources (reserves)
Presentation

Presentation and disclosure
Communication

Gross / net representation
Caveat

Predecessor auditor
Discontinuing operation
Derecognition

Unexpired premium
Share premium
Demutualising

Profit

Profit before tax
Profit from operations
Extraordinary profit

MpuBbinb, NonyyYeHHasi B pesynbTaTe U3MEHeHWsi BeNUYUHbI kypca; Foreign exchange gain

nonoXwuTeribHaaA KypcoBad pa3Huua
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MpubbinbHas HedTb

Mpnemnemas Bbi6opka

[MpusHaHue

Mpu3sHaHue 1 oueHka

MpuknapHble cpeacTBa KOHTPONSA

MpuHUMN ByxranTepckoro yyeta

MpyHUMN MHAMBUOYaNbHON OLEHKN

MpuHUMN KOHCepBaTU3Ma

MpuHUMN Hauycnerus

MpPWHLMN OCMOTPUTENBHOCTU, OCTOPOXHOCTM
[MpuobpeTteHne, nokynka

MprobpeTeHHas, npuobpeTaemas KOMNaHUS
MpuoputeT coaepxaHns Hag hopmon
MpupocT 3anacoB B pe3ynbTaTe Aopa3Benku
MpypoCT CTOMMOCTM MMYyLLIECTBA OT NEPEOLIEHKM

MpupocTHas cTaBka NPOLEHTa Ha 3aeMHblii kanuTan (apeHgaropa)

MpucytcTtBue

MpuyacTHOCTL ayauTOopa

Mpo6HbI (NpoBepOYHBI) BanaHc
MpoBepka

MpoBepsitowmi

lMpoBoaka

[MporHo3npoBaHue

[MporHo3Hasa dpmHaHcoBas MHpopmMaLms
MMporpamma ayguta

Mporpamma ayamMTopckoro 3agaHus
MpopaBseL UeHHbIX Gymar, urpatroLmin Ha NOHUXEHWe
Mpopaxa B paccpouky

Mpopaxa noyepHen koMnaHum

Mpoaaxka oO4HVMM U TeM e CTpaxoBaTernsiM pasfMyHbIX CTPaxXoBbiX

npoayKkToB
Mpopaxa c obpaTHO apeHaou (NMU3NHIoOM)

Mpoaaxa c NnaTexomM B paccpoyKy

Mpopaxa ToBapoB B kpeanT

Mpopaxa ToBapoB v ycnyr

Mpopaxn

MpoAyKTMBHOCTL, NPOM3BOANTENBHOCTL

MpoayKumus B HaTypanbHOM BblpaXeHun

MpoekTHbIN MeToA

MpoeKTbl AN NOBbILLEHWS OTAauM

Mpown3BoaHble MHAHCOBbLIE MHCTPYMEHTbI, AepUBaTUBbI
Mpown3BoacTBeHHas ce6ecTouMoCcTb

MpomexyTo4Hast huHaHcoBas OTYETHOCTb / MHAOPMaLMS
[MpomexyTouHbIn nepuog

MponopumnoHaneHoe cBefeHne

MpodeccnoHanbHoe noseaeHne ayantopa
MpodeccuoHanbHble ycnyru

Mpoueaypa KOHTpons

Mpoueaypa npoBepkn KOHTPONs

MpoLeaypa NpoBepkM No CyLlecTBy

Mpoueaypbl ayanTa

Mpouecc koHTpons

Mpouecc ynpasnexus

Mpsimon cnocob cocTaBneHusl oT4eTa O ABMKEHUN OEHEXHBIX

cpeacTs
MpsiMon cTpaxoBLmnK

Mpsimble 3aTpaThl Ha 3aKMOYEHNE JOrOBOPOB CTPaxoBaHUsi
(aKBM3NLIMOHHBIE pacxoabl)

Mpsimble 3aTpaTbl Ha NprobpeTeHne

PaboTa Ha mecTax, BHe wTab-kBapTMpbl UPMbI

Pabouve gokymMeHTbI

PasBenoyHas ckBaxuHa

PasBogHeHHasi npmbbInb Ha akumio

Pa3BogHeHHbIV YObITOK Ha akuuo

Pasmep BbIGOPKU

PaspabaTbiBaeMble 3anachl

PaspaboTka

PaspaboTka (nonesHbix MCKoNaemblx) OTKPbITbIM COCO6OM
PaspeLueHune

Pa3spelueHne Ha nsbickaTtensckue paboTbl

PaspelueHne Ha NOUMCKOBO-pa3BegoyHble paboThbl
Pa3spelueHHbIn anbTepHaTUBHbLIN NOAX04

PackpbiTne nHgopmaumm

PackpbITe nHcpopmaumm o cBA3aHHbIX CTOPOHaX
PacnucaHue / rpadvk ayautopckon npoBepku

Accounting Report

Profit oil

Acceptance sampling
Recognition

Recognition and measurement
Application control

Accounting principle

Individual evaluation concept
Conservatism

Accruals concept

Prudence concept

Acquisition

Acquiree

Substance over form
Extensions

Revaluation surplus
Incremental borrowing rate of interest (lessee's)
Attendance

Auditor's association

Trial balance

Examination

Controller

Entry

Projection

Perspective financial information
Audit program

Engagement work program
Short seller

Instalment sale

Disposal of subsidiary

Cross selling

Sale and leaseback transaction
Incremental sale

Sale of merchandise on credit
Sales of goods and services
Sales

Efficiency

Production in kind

Project method

Improved recovery projects
Derivative financial instrument
Production cost

Interim financial reporting / statements / information
Interim period

Proportionate consolidation
Professional conduct
Professional services

Control procedure

Control procedures
Substantive procedure

Audit procedures

Control process

Governance process

Direct method of reporting cash flows

Direct insurer
Direct acquisition cost

Direct acquisition cost
Field work

Working papers
Exploratory well

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted loss per share
Sample size

Producing reserves
Development

Quarrying

Authorisation

Prospecting permit
Exploration permit
Allowed alternative method
Disclosure

Related party disclosures
Schedule of an audit



Pacnpenenenve Hanoros

Pacnpenenenne npnbbinu (goxoaa) Mexay cobCcTBEHHUKaMM
PacnpeneneHnue, cnucaHve, oTHeCEHNE

Paccnepnosanve

Pacxogbl

Pacxoabl 6yayLimx nepnogos

Pacxoabl 6yayLimx nepuooB Ha cTpaxoBaHue

Pacxogbl Ha apeHay

Pacxoabl Ha BbINnaTy NpoLeHToB

Pacxogbl Ha onnaty TpyAa

Pacxoabl Ha peMoHT

Pacxoabl Ha cTpaxoBaHue

Pacxogbl no rapaHTUHOMY 06CnyXMBaHUIO

Pacxoabl no Hanory

Pacxoabl no Hanory Ha Npubbinb

Pacxogbl no o6paboTke TpeboBaHWin 0 BO3MeLLeHUM Yuiepba
Pacxogbl cermeHTa

PacyeT no obsizaTenbcTBaM NEHCUOHHOIO NNnaHa

PacyeT no neHcMoHHOMY nnaHy

PacyeTHas npoueHTHas cTaBka no JOroBopy apeHabl
PacyeTbl Ha OCHOBaHUK SIBHbIX METOA0B AWCKOHTUPOBAHUSI
PacuneHeHwne (norosopa)
Peanu3oBaHHas/Hepeanv3oBaHHas Npubbinb
PeBepcrpoBaHue (BOoCCTaHOBMNEHWE) BPEMEHHOW pasHuLbl
PeBepcupoBaHue (BoccTaHOBNEHUE) ybbiTka OT obecLeHeHust
PeecTp yekoB

Peseps

PesepB Ha NoKpbITHE pUcka BbIGOPKU

Pe3epB nepeoLeHkn

Peseps no Hanoram k ynnate

PesepB No COMHUTENbLHBIM AonraM

Pe3sepB npousolueaLunx, Ho He3asiBNeHHbIx yobiTkoB (PMHY)
PesepBbl konebaHuin yobITO4HOCTU

Pe3sepBbl Ha kaTacTpodbl (PK)

PesynbTaTt cermeHTa

PesynbTatbl fesTensHocTU

PekomeHpaTenbHoe NMcbMo

PecTtpykTypusauus

Pecypcbl nonesHbIx MckonaeMbix

PeTpocnekTBHasi Mogenb yyeTa, OCHOBaHHas Ha Aeno3uTe
cTpaxoBarens

PeTpocnekTnBHOE NpUMeHeHne

Puck BeibopoyHoro metoaa

Puck nukBuagHocTH

Puck HeobHapyxeHus

Puck HeconocTaBMMOCTH (HECOOTHECEHWS)

Puvck npoueHTHOIM cTaBku

Puck pa3Butus ctpaxoBoro criyyas (B cTpaxoBaHum)

Puck paspaboTku (B 406bIB.OTpacsix)

Puck pasmepa cTpaxoBoro Bo3meLleH1s

Puck cuctembl koHTpoOnst

Pwuck ctaBku npoueHTa

Puvck yacToTbl cTpaxoBbIx criy4aeB

Puck, He cBA3aHHbIN € MCMONb30BaHWEM BbIBOPOYHOro MeToaa
Pwuck, cBsisaHHbIN C apeHaon akTuea

Puck, cBsAzaHHbIN C ABMKEHNEM AEHEXHbIX CPEACTB, PUCK
[JEHEXHOro noToka

Puck, cBsA3aHHbIN C OKpyXatoLLen cpeomn

PyaHoe Teno

PykoBoauTens BHyTpeHHero ayamta

PykoBoacTBo, MeHedXXKMeHT

PblHOYHas cToMmocTb

PbIHOYHbI

PbIHOYHBIN puck

Canbpo (ocTaTok)

Canbfo no cyety (ocTaTokK Mo cyeTy)

CBefeHue, KoHconuaaums

Caepka, BbiBepKa

CBofHasa MHaHcoBas OTYETHOCTb

CBoOeBpeMEHHOCTb

CBsi3aHHble CTOPOHbI

Cpenka

Cpenka Mexay He3aBUCUMMbIMW APYr OT Apyra CTopoHaMm
Cpaenka ¢ OTNIOXXEHHON npofaxen

CebecToMmMOoCTb, CTOMMOCTb, 3aTpaThbl

Accounting Repor

Tax allocation

Income distributions to owners
Allocation

Investigation

Expenses

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid insurance

Rent expense

Interest expense

Salaries expense

Repairs expense

Insurance expenses

Warranty expense

Tax expense

Income tax expense

Claim processing expenses
Segment expense

Settlement of employee benefit obligations
Pension plan settlement
Interest rate implicit in a lease
Explicit discounting computation
Decomposition (of the contract)
Realised / unrealised gain
Reversal of temporary difference
Reversal of impairment loss
Check register

Provision

Allowance for sampling risk
Revaluation reserve

Provision for taxes payable
Allowance for doubtful accounts
IBNR (incurred but not reported)
Equalization reserves
Catastrophe (cat) provisions
Segment result

Performance

Comfort letter

Restructuring

Mineral resource
Policyholder-deposit (retrospective) accounting model

Retrospective application
Sampling risk

Liquidity risk

Detection risk

Mismatch risk

Invest rate risk
Development risk
Development risk
Severity risk

Control risk

Interest rate risk
Occurrence risk
Non-sampling risk

Risk associated with a leased asset
Cash flow risk

Environmental risk

Ore body

Chief audit executive
Management

Market value
Marketable (adj)

Market risk

Balance

Account balance
Consolidation
Reconciliation
Consolidated financial statements
Timeliness

Related parties
Transaction

Arm’s length transaction
Suspence sale

Cost

t
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CebecToMMOoCTb eanHWLBI MPOAYKLMK
CebecTomMmocTb 3anacoB

CebecToMMOCTb Npodax

CeKBecTp, OorpaHnyeHne, yMeHbLLIEHVE
Cekuus

CenbCKOX035MCTBEHHAs AEATENbHOCTb
CenbCcKoX03AMCTBEHHAsA NPoAYyKLMS
CrHTETUYECKMIN (PMHAHCOBLIV MHCTPYMEHT
Cuctema Byxrantepckoro yyeta

CucTema BHYTPEHHEro KOHTPOns

CucTema nepuoamnyeckoro yyeta
CkBO3Has npoBepka

CKuakv npu nokynke

Ckunaku npu npogaxe
CKOppeKTUPOBaHHbIV NMPOBEPOYHBIV / MPOGHbLIN GanaHc
CnusaHue

CobcTBEHHbIE BbIKYMMEHHbIE akumm (4onn)
Co6CTBEHHbIV KanuTan

Cob6biTne

Cob6biTve, onpegensioLliee MOMEHT NEPBOHAYANIbHOTO PacKpbITUS
(Ans npekpallaemon f4esTenbHOCTH)
CoObITUSA Nocne oTY4eTHOW AaThl

CoBeT no cTaHgapTam ayguta

CoBeT no ctaHgapTaM hMHaAHCOBOM OTYETHOCTUN
CoBMecTHas [esTenbHOCTb

CoBMECTHO KOHTpONUpyemasi KoMnaHus

CoBMeCTHO npousBoauMMasi IPOAYKLMUS

CoBMECTHO ynpaBnseMmblii MEHCUOHHBIN NNaH
COBMECTHbIN KOHTPOSb

CornacoBaHHble npoLeaypsbl

CornalueHue (gorosop) o pasaene NpoayKumm
CornalleHve o npogaxe, umetolee obsisatensHyto cuny
CornalueHne o COBMECTHOM AesiTeNbHOCTH
CokpalleHHas (BHYTpeHHsIs) puHaHCcoBasi OTYETHOCTb
CooTtBeTcTBUE

CooTBeTCTBYIOLLME NOKa3aTenu

CooTHeceHMWe 3aTpaT 1 BbIpYyYKu

CooTHOLLIEHNE MeXAay Bbirofamu 1 3aTpaTamu
ConocTaBmmas duHaHcoBasi OTYETHOCTb
ConoctaBnMOCTb

ConyTcTBytoLLMeE yCryrn

CopTHOCTb, COPT, KA4eCTBO

CneumanbHbIi MOEHTUMUKALNOHHBIN MeToq
Cneuudunyeckas oLeHka

Cnucaxue

CnuncaHve (OCHOBHbIX CPEACTB)

CnncaHve CTOMMOCTM NPOMNopLMoHanbHO 06beMy Npon3BoACTBa
npoayKumm

CnocoBHOCTb K U3MEHEHUIO

CnpaBeanveasi CTOMMOCTb

CpefHeB3BeLLEeHHasi CTOMMOCTb

CpefHeB3BeLleHHOe Konn4yecTBO 0ObIKHOBEHHbIX akLWi B
obpaleHun 3a nepvog

CpefiHsisi CTOMMOCTb, CpeaHWe 3aTpaTthl

CpeqacTsa, KOTopble KOMNaHUsa AepXXUT ANS KNueHTa
Cpok amopTu3saumu

Cpok apeHabl

Cpok None3Horo 1cnonb30BaHus

Ccyabl 1 nebutopckast 3aj0/KEHHOCTb, MPEAOCTaBEHHbIE
KOMMaHuewn

CraBka (Kypc) Ha KoHel, nepuoaa

CrtaHngapT yyeTa

CraHpapTbl ayauTa rocyaapCTBEHHbIX YUPEXAEHUIA
CraTtuctuyeckasi Bbloopka

CtaTbs, 06bekT

CraTbs, N0 KOTOPOW BbIBOAUTCSA OCTaTOK

CTouMoCTb akTuBa, NprobpeTeHHoro B 06MeH Ha Apyron,
OTMUYHBIN OT NEPBOrO, aKTUB

CTOMMOCTb aKTVBOB KOMMaHWKU, OCHOBaHHas Ha AOMYLUEHUN O
HENPepbIBHOCTY €€ AeATeNbHOCTH

CTOMMOCTb MnoratueHusi

CToMMOCTb NpoLUsbIX ycrnyr paboTHUKOB

CTOMMOCTb TEKYLLUX YCryr

CTOMMOCTb TPaHCMNOPTMPOBKM NPU MOKYMKe

Unit cost

Cost of inventories

Cost of sales

Curtailment

Section

Agricultural activity

Produce (agricultural)
Synthetic financial instrument
Accounting system

Internal control system
Periodic system

Walk-through test

Purchase discounts

Sales discounts

Adjusted trial balance

Merger

Treasury stock

Shareholders’ equity (interests)
Event

Initial disclosure event (for a discontinuing operation)

Post balance sheet events

Events occurring after the balance sheet date
Auditing Standards Board

FASB (Financial Accounting Standards Board)
Joint venture

Jointly controlled entity

Joint products

Group administration (employee benefit) plan
Joint control

Agreed upon procedures

Production-sharing agreement (contract)
Binding sale agreement

Joint operating agreement

Condensed (internal) financial reports
Compliance

Corresponding figures

Matching of costs with revenues

Balance between benefit and cost
Comparable financial statements
Comparability

Related services

Grade

Specific identification method

Entity-specific measurement

Write-off

Retirements

Unit-of-production method

Capability to change

Fair value

Weighted average cost

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during
the period

Average cost

Funds held for customer

Amortisation period

Lease term

Useful life

Loans and receivables originated by the enterprise

End-of-period rate

Accounting standard

Governmental auditing standards

Statistical sampling

Item

Balancing item

Cost of asset acquired in exchange for dissimilar asset

Going concern value

Settlement value

Past service cost

Current service cost
Freight costs on purchases
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CTOUMOCTb, NOABEPXKEHHAS PUCKY

CroumocTb, cebecTonmMocTb, 3aTpaThl

CTOPOHHSISE OpraHn3aLus Mo oka3aHuio ycnyr
CrpaTtndmkaums

CTpaxoBaHue XWU3H1 Ha CPOK

CTpaxoBaHue MMyLLeCTBa U CTpaxoBaHMe OT HECHYACTHOrO cryyas;
Casualty - nioboe cTpaxoBaHve, KPOMe CTPaxoBaHWS XU3HW,
CTpaxoBaHWs UMyLLEECTBa OT OrHS, MOPCKOr0 CTPaxoBaHUs 1
CTpaxoBaHusi PUHAHCOBBIX PUCKOB.

CTpaxoBaHwue Ha crnyyai cmepTtu

CrpaxoBarerb, 3acTpaxoBaHHOE NnLo

CTpaxoBoe BO3MELLEHNE K onnare

CTpaxoBo nHTepec

CTpaxoBoW cnyya (3acTpaxoBaHHoe cobbITue)
CTpaxoBble NpeMu no JOroBopam CTpaxoBaHusl
CTpontenscTeo

Cyb6porauusi, nepexoq K CTPaxoBLLUMKy NpaB cTpaxoBaTens Ha
BO3MelLieHe yliepba

Cybemauns, oTHocALAasCcs K akTeam

Cybenauns, oTHocsLwasics K aoxoay

CyMMma BblAaHHbIX 3aMOB 1 eBMTOPCKOV 3a40/MKEHHOCTH
CymmMupoBaHue, o6o6LieHne

CyMMbI, Npu3HaHHble B 6anaHce 1 oT4eTe 0 NpubbINAX 1 yobiTkax
CyluecTBEHHOE ncKaxeHune dakta

CyLuecTBEHHOE HECOOTBETCTBME

CyLLeCTBEHHOCTb

CyLuecTBEHHbIe HeaoCTaTkN

CyLLeCTBEHHbI

CyulectBoBaHue

Cxema Ha4yucneHus amopTusaumm

Cxema npemuanbHbIX Bbinnat

Cyet

CueT OXOO0B 1 pacxodoB

Cuer knuneHTa

CuyeT NoKynkok

CueT npnbbinen n yobITkoB

CyeTa k onnarte

CueT-chakTypa

Chbipbe

TaviHoe cornaiueHune

TBepaoe cornalleHne, TBepaoe 0643aTensCTBO
TekyLas BOCCTaHOBUTENbHAsi CTOUMOCTb

TekyLlas CTOMMOCTb

TekyLas CTOMMOCTb, TEKyLLMe 3aTpaTbl

TekyLLe Hanorosble NnaTexwu

TekyLme pacxoabl

Tepputopus nsbickaHuin

TecTbl KOHTpPONA

TuTynbHOE cTpaxoBaHue

ToBapHble 3anachl

Toprosasi KOMNaHusi

ToproBble UeHHble Bymarn

ToYHO B CpOK

TpaHcnopTHble pacxoabl (hpaxT) Npu Nokynke
TpaHcnopTHble pacxodbl (bpaxT) npy Npogaxe
Y6epautenbHbI

Y6bITOK

YBbITOK OT BbIObITUS (aKTBa, 060pyAOBaHNsA 1 T.4.)
Y6bITOK OT 0becLeHeHns

Y6bITOK OT NpoAaxu

YBbITOK OT Npofau obopyaoBaHns

YBEpEHHOCTb

YMeHbLUeHWe (KoMnecaHuusi BNusHWS dpaktopa)
YMeHbLUEHNe JONroCpPOYHbIX 3aliMOB, KPEAUTOB
YMecTHOCTb

YnpasneHue

YnpaBneHve nsmeHeHsiMu

YperynvpoBaHuve, noralieHve

YpOBeHb CyLLECTBEHHOCTH

YcnoBust OTCPOYKM MnaTexa

Ycnosus noctaekn @.0.6. B nopTy HazHayeHus
Ycnosus noctaekn ¢.0.6. B nopTy oTrpy3ku
YcnoBHasi apeHaHas nnarta

YcnosHasi cymma
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Value at risk

Cost

External service production
Stratification

Term life insurance

Property and casualty insurance

Mortality protection
Policyholder
Claims payable
Insurable interest
Insured event
Premiums
Construction
Subrogation

Grant related to assets

Grant related to income
Originated loans and receivables
Aggregation

Amounts recognised in the balance sheet and income statement
Material misstatement of fact
Material inconsistency
Materiality

Material weaknesses

Material (adj)

Existence

Depreciation schedule

Bonus plan

Account

Income and expenditure account
Client's account

Purchase account

Profit and loss account

Notes payable

Invoice

Raw material

Collusion

Firm commitment

Current recovery value

Current value

Current cost

Current tax

Current expenditures (revenue expenditures)
Prospect

Tests of control

Title insurance

Merchandise Inventory
Merchandising company
Trading securities

Just-in-time

Freight-in

Freight-out

Persuasive

Loss

Loss on disposal

Impairment loss

Loss on sale

Loss on sale of equipment
Assurance

Mitigating

Decrease in long-term loan
Appropriateness

Relevance

Governance

Management of change
Settlement

Materiality level

Deferred payment terms

FOB (Free on board) destination
FOB (Free on board) shipping point
Contingent rent

Notional amount
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YcnoBHo-6e3B03BpaTHbIN 3aem Forgivable loan
YcnoBHoe 06s3aTenbcTBoO Contingent liability
YCNOBHO-MOMNOXUTENBHOE MHEHWE (MHEHME C OFOBOPKaMM) Qualified opinion
YCnoBHbIN akTnB Contingent asset
YCnoBHbIN JoXo4 Contingent gain
YCnoBHbIN YObITOK Contingent loss
YCnoBHbIN PakT XO35AMCTBEHHON AeATEeNbHOCTH Contingency
Ycnyru no npegocTaBneHnto 3aknioYeHNs B OTHOLLEHNN Assurance service
uHaHCoBOW MHpopMaLMm
Ycnyru no yyeTy v npoBepke Accounting and review service
YCcTaHOBMEHHbIV 3apaHee 3asiBOYHbI KypC Predetermined application rate
YTBepxaeHune Assertion
YTBepXAeHUs, Ha OCHOBE KOTOPbIX NOAroToBeHa onuHaHcoBas Financial statements assertions
OTYETHOCTb
Y4acTHMK (COBMECTHOMN AeATeNnbHOCTH) Venturer
YYacTHMK NEHCUOHHOIO niaHa Participant of a retirement benefit plan
Y4yeT B rocyaapCTBEHHOM CEKTOPE IKOHOMMUKU Public sector accounting
Y4yeT B paspese NepcrneKkTUBHbIX TEPPUTOPUIN Area of interest accounting
Y4yeT B COOTBETCTBMU C NPUHLMNOM obecLieHBaHUS Imparity principle
YyeT no MeToAy HaumcneHus Accrual basis of accounting
Y4yeT no nepBoHayarnbHON CTOMMOCTU, NO dakTuyeckon ctoumocTn Historical cost accounting
npuobpeTteHus
YyeT no cebecTonmocTu ycnewwHbix paboT (MeToa yyeta Successful efforts accounting
pesynbTaTVBHbIX 3aTpaT,«MPOAYKTUBHBIX CKBaXWH»)
Y4yeT npu cnnsaHnm Merger accounting
YueT npusHaHusa pesepsa Reserve recognition accounting (RRA)
YyeT npnobpeteHns Acquisition accounting
YyeT nyTem pacnpegenexus Appropriation accounting
YyeT xemxmpoBaHus Hedge accounting
YueTHas mofenb, byxrantepckas Moernb Accounting model
YyeTHasa nonutuka Accounting policy
YueTHas npubbinb Accounting income
YyeTHas npoueaypa Accounting procedure
Y4yeTHas cToumocTb (6banaHcoBasi CTOUMOCTb) Carrying amount (Book value)
YyeTHble AaHHble Accounting data
Y4yeTHbIN nepuog Accounting period
dakTnyeckas (aencTBytoLLas) Hanorosasi craBka Effective tax rate
dakTnyeckasi CTOMMOCTb €AMHULbI OCHOBHbIX CPEACTB Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
dakTnyeckass CTOUMOCTb MHBECTULIAM Cost of an investment
PakTnyeckasi CTOUMOCTb KyMieHHbIX TOBapoB Cost of goods purchased
dakTnyeckasi CTOMMOCTb NPUOGPeTEHMS Historical cost
PakTnyeckasi CTOMMOCTb MPOAAHHbLIX TOBApOB Cost of goods sold
dakTnyeckass CTOMMOCTb TOBApOB AJ1s1 Npogaxu Cost of goods available for sale
dakTrnyeckun goxon, Earnings
PakTopuHr eBUTOPCKON 3aA0MKEHHOCTHN Factoring of receivables
®PuHaHcupoBaHue Funding
®duHaHcoBas apeHaa Finance lease
®uHaHcoBas fesTenbHOCTb Financing activities
®PuHaHcoBast OTYETHOCTb Financial Statements

Financial reporting

Accounts
®PuHaHcoBast 0TYETHOCTb FPyNMbI Group financial statements/accounts
®PuHaHCcoBOE 06513aTENLCTBO Financial liability
duHaHCcoBOE NnonoxeHve Financial position
®duHaHCcOBOE cornalleHne o BblKyne ToBapa Product financial arrangement

durHaHcoBbIE akTUBLI U 06513aTENBLCTBA, MMEIOLLMECS B HANMYUK Financial assets and liabilities available for sale
ONs npogaxmu

®PUHaHCOBbIE aKTUBbI, UMEIOLLMECS B HANM4MK Ansi Npogaxu Available-for-sale financial assets
®PuHaHCOBbIV akTUB Financial asset

duHaHCOBbIN akTUB UNM 06513aTeNbCTBO, NPeAHa3Ha4YeHHoe A4S Financial asset or liability held for trading
TOpProenu

®PUHaAHCOBbLIM UHCTPYMEHT Financial instrument
®PUHaHCOBbLIV NPOrHO3 Financial forecast
®oHabl (pe3epBbl) Reserves

®paxT (TpaHCMOPTHbIE pacxodbl) NPy NOKynke Freight-in

®paxT (TpaHCNopTHbIE pacxoAbl) Mpu npoaaxe Freight-out
®PyHoameHTanbHasa owmnbka Fundamental error
dyHKUMOHanbHas BantoTa (oT4eTHas, 6asoBas) Functional currency (reporting, measurement, presentation)
Xepx /| XepxupoBaHue Hedge
XepxuposaHune Hedging
Xepmpxupyemas ctaTbs Hedged item
XO35NCTBEHHbIA CErMEHT Business segment
XonauHrosas KOMMaHus Holding company

LleneHT, nepectpaxoBaTtenb (Nnepegatowlast ctpaxoas komnaHus)  Ceding insurer
Llenn ayanTa Audit objective
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LlenocTtHocTb

Llenb ayautopckoro 3agaHus

LleHa nokynku

LleHa npeanoxeHus

LleHHas Bymara

LleHHOCTb OT Ucnonb3oBaHUst

LleHHble Gymaru ans nepenpogaxu

LieHoBown puck

LleHTp 3aTpar

LleHTpanusoBaHHas akcnnyaTaums (MecTopoXaeHNs )

Yuctasa npubbinb (TepMuH ncnonblyetcsi B BenukobputaHum, cm.

Takke Net income)

Yucras npunbbinb (TepmuH ncnonbayetcs B CLUA, cm. Takke Net
profit)

YucTas ueHa npogax

YucTble akTuBbI

YucTble akTUBbI MEHCMOHHOIO NiaHa
YncTble AeHeXHble MHBECTULMM

YucTble aeHexHble cpeacTea

YucTble MHBECTULMM B apeHay

YucTble nHBeCTULMK B 3apybexHoe npeanpustme
YuncTble NOKynku

YucTble npogaxu

YucTble TeKyLLMe aKTUBbI

YucTbin gedmumnt

YucTbin n3bbITOK, NpocbnunT

YuncTbin kanuTan

YuncTbin yobITOK

YUneH ceMbu

YpesBblvaiiHble CTaTby, pe3ynbTaTbl Ype3BblHaNHbIX
obcTosATENLCTB

OkBuBaneHT B 6appensax HedhTn
OKBUBaNEHTbl JEHEXHbLIX CPECTB
Jkonormyeckre BONpochI

OKoHOMMYecKas opraHv3auus
OKOHOMMYECKUE BbIroAbI

OKOHOMMWYECKUIA pblyar, «eBepuaX»
OkenepT

OkcnnyaTaumoHHas CKBaXXuHa

OnemMeHT BblIGOpKH

OMUCCUOHHbIV [0X04, NPEMUS Ha akumio
OdbdekT YpesBblHariHbIX 06CTOATENLCTB
OdhdhekTMBHas cTaBka nNpoueHTa

O deKkTMBHOCTb

ObheKTUBHOCTb XeoKNPOBaHNSA
HOpuaunyeckoe 0653aTeNsLCTBO
KOpuagnyeckoe npaBo Ha 3a4eT TpeboBaHui
Opuaunyeckoe cnusiHue
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Integrity

Engagement objective
Purchase price
Asking price

Stock

Value in use
Securities held for resale
Price risk

Cost center
Unitisation

Net profit

Net income

Net selling price

Net assets

Net assets available for benefits
Net cash investment

Net cash

Net investment in a lease

Net investment in a foreign entity
Net purchases

Net sales

Net current assets

Net deficit

Net surplus

Net equity

Net loss

Immediate family

Extraordinary items

Barrels-of-oil equivalent
Cash equivalents
Environmental matters
Economic entity
Economic benefits
Leverage

Expert

Development well
Sampling unit

Share premium
Extraordinary effect
Effective interest rate
Effectiveness

Hedge effectiveness
Legal obligation

Legal right of set-off
Legal merger

BronneTteHb «Accounting Report» 3apeructpupoBas B MuHuctepcTtee neyatv P®. CeuaetenbctBo o peructpauum MU Ne77-3454 ot 19.05.2000.
©ICAR Publishing, 1998-2002. 3ToT GlonneTeHb UMY €ro YacTu MOryT GbITh NepenevyaTaHbl C pa3peLleHns u ¢ obssaTtenbHou ccbinkon Ha MLIPCBY.
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